
WlsCOSSIS 

Board of Supervisors 

Pgs.1-6 

Pgs.7-12 


Pgs.13-15 


Pgs.16-18 


Pgs.19-20 


100 W. Walworth 
POBox 1001 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 
262.741.7943 tel 
262.741.4390 fax 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MEETING 


TUESDAY, JUNE 9, 2015 AT 6:00 P.M. 

County Board Room 


Walworth County Government Center 

100 W. WALWORTH STREET 


ELKHORN, WI 


Nancy Russell - Chair 

Rick Stacey Vice-Chair 


AGE N D A AMENDED JUNE 2, 2015 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Invocation 
• Ken Monroe, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District #10 

Roll Call 

Withdrawals from Agenda, if any 

Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Minutes 
• Amended April 21, 2015 County Board Meeting 
• May 12,2015 County Board Meeting 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 
[Pursuant to Section 2-68 (7) of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances, "Public comment shall not bepermiued 
with respect to any zoning item that has been the subject of a previously noticed public hearing."] 

Appointments/Elections 
1. 	 Aging & Disability Resource Center Governing Board (ADRC) 

Judith Atkinson - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 
30,2018 (The Executive Committee will consider this item and make a 
recommendation at a special meeting before the June 9,2015 County Board 
meeting) 

2. 	 Board ofAdjustment (BOA) 
John Roth - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 
2018 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
Joseph Pappa - Alternate Member - Term to begin upon confirmation and end 
on June 30,2016 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

3. 	 Land Information Advisory Council (LIAC) 
Captain Dana Nigbor Four-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on 
June 30, 2019 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 



4. Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District Commission (WaICoMet) 

Thomas S. Eck - Term to begin upon confirmation and end on February 28, 

2018 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

Dean Logterman - Term to begin upon confirmation and end on February 28, 

2020 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

Harold Shortenhaus Term to begin upon confirmation and end on February 

28, 2019 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 


Communications and Matters to Be Referred 
1. Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 

Pgs.25-79 2. Claims: a) Summons & Complaint To Foreclose Mortgage LSCG Fund 17, LLC 
vs Mann Bros., Inc., et al. (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 


Pgs.80-82 
 3. 	 Correspondence from Supervisor David A. Weber, District 7, Walworth County 
Board of Supervisors, requesting an amendment to the Walworth County Zoning 
Ordinances relative to Special Event Campgrounds (To be referred to the County 
Zoning Agency) 

4. Correspondence from Andy Schmidt, President of Sunset Hills Association, 
regarding short term rentals (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 

Pgs.84-86 5. 	 Outagamie County Resolution 10-2015-16 opposing any attempt by the State 
Legislature to eliminate computer aid payments and personal property tax. (To be 
referred to the Executive Committee) 

Pgs.87-90 	 6. Correspondence received from Ed Yaeger of Lake Geneva regarding the closure of 
Lake Geneva TIF 4. (To be referred to the Finance Committee) 

Pgs.91-93 7. 	 Outagamie County Resolution 3-2015-16 Requesting additional study of the 
provisions of Govemor Walker's 2015-2017 Biennial Budget Bill regarding the 
elimination of the Family Support Program and creation of a new Children's 
Community Option Program and further requesting that these items be debated as 
a separate bill outside the budget process. (To be referred to the Health & Human 
Services Board) 

Pgs.94-96 8. 	 Outagamie County Resolution 4-2015-16 supporting the Senior Care program as it 
is currently structured. (To be referred to the Health & Human Services Board) 

Pgs.97-99 	 9. Outagamie County Resolution 5-2015-16 supporting the allocation of adequate 
Affordable Care Act funding for Balance of State Income Maintenance agencies. 
(To be referred to the Health & Human Services Board) 

Pgs. 100-102 10. Outagamie County Resolution 6-2015-16 asking the Joint Finance Committee to 
remove all budget provisions that change BadgerCare Plus for Childless Adults 
Medicaid Program. (To be referred to the Health & Human Services Board) 

Pgs.I03-105 11. Outagamie County Resolution 7-2015-16 requesting that the State of Wisconsin 
maintain the existing mental health programs, maintain the funding to these 
programs, and further requesting no changes to these funding streams in the 2015
2017 State Budget. (To be referred to the Health & Human Services Board) 

Pg.I06 12. Correspondence from State Senator Janis Ringhand acknowledging receipt of 
Walworth County Resolution No. 07-04/15 regarding opposition to the County 
Wide Assessment Initiative Contained in the Proposed State Budget. (To be 
placed on file) 

20f5 



Pg.I07 

Pg.I08 

Pg. 109 

Pg.110 

Pgs.I11-113 

Pg.114 

Pgs.115-116 

Pgs.I17-118 

13. Correspondence from State Representative David Craig acknowledging receipt of 
Walworth County Resolution No. 07-04/15 regarding opposition to the County 
Wide Assessment Initiative Contained in the Proposed State Budget. (To be 
placed on file) 

14. Correspondence from State Representative Andy Jorgensen acknowledging receipt 
ofWalworth County Resolution No. 07-04/15 regarding opposition to the County 
Wide Assessment Initiative Contained in the Proposed State Budget. (To be 
placed on file) 

15. Correspondence from State Representative Andy Jorgensen acknowledging receipt 
ofWalworth County Resolution No. 13-05/15 regarding opposition to SB 21 and 
AB 21 as it Relates to Repealing Wisconsin Statutes 145.245, Wisconsin Fund 
Program. (To be placed on file) 

16. Correspondence from State Representative Andy Jorgensen acknowledging receipt 
of Walworth County Resolution No. 14-05/15 regarding support ofthe Provision 
of Adequate Resources to Support County Land Conservation and Cost-Sharing 
for Farmers and Other Land Users. (To be placed on file) 

17. Communication from Village ofEast Troy regarding Resolution PC2015-01 
Recommending to the Village Board a Revision of the Village's Comprehensive 
Plan. (To be placed on file) 

18. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
and Recommended to be Placed on File 

19. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
After the Agenda Mailing 

20. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the 
County Zoning Agency) 

Unimished Business 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1. 	 Zoning Ordinance for Town of Bloomfield. Town of Bloomfield proposed 

Ordinance change concerning rezone of portion ofMA 39100001, Town of 
Bloomfield, per petition filed with the Town of Bloomfield by Roxann and Chris 
Migut (Recommended by the County Zoning Agency 6-0)(May 21,2015 County 
Zoning Agency Public hearing) 

2. 	 Roen Farms LLC - Owner, Town of Lyons and Walworth County Applicants, 
Section 33, Lyons Township. Rezone 83.6 acres of A-2 and 31.4 acres ofP-l to 
A-I Approved 6-0 (May 21,2015 Zoning Agency hearing) 

3. 	 Wisconsin Power and Light Co. - Owner Rep. Thomas Erstad, American 
Transmission Company, LLC Applicant Rep. Anita La Coursiere, Section 23, 
Geneva Township. Rezone .37 acres ofC-4 to C-2 Approved 6-0 (May 21,2015 
Zoning Agency hearing) 

4. 	 Duane Newman Owner, Russell Newman - Applicant, Section 28, Lafayette 
Township. Rezone approximately .05 acres ofA-I to B-4 Approved 6-0 (May 
21, 2015 Zoning Agency hearing) 

30f5 



Pgs.119-120 

Pgs.121-123 

Pgs. 124-125 

Pgs. 126-128 


Pgs. 129-131 


Pgs. 132-134 


Pgs. 135-139 


5. 	 Richard and Mary Synek and Raymond and Marian Iverson - Property Owners, 
Patrick Hudec, Attorney - Applicant, Section 9, East Troy Township. Rezone 
portions oflots from B-3 to R-l - Approved 6-0 (May 21, 2015 Zoning Agency 
hearing) 

Executive Committee 
1. 	 Res. No. 24-06/15 - Urging the State Legislature to Wait until Local Governments 

Provide Their Numbers, Wards and District Information Before Redistricting and 
to use Local Boundaries to Create State Districts - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 4-0) 

2. 	 Res. No. 25-06/15 - Recognizing Chancellor Richard J. Telfer for his Years of 
Service to the University ofWisconsin-Whitewater and Walworth County - Vote 
Required: Majority (The Executive Committee will consider this item and make a 
recommendation at a special meeting prior to the June 9, 2015 County Board 
meeting.) 

3. 	 Res. No. 26-06/15 - Recognizing and Commending Paul D'Amico on his 
Achievement of the Rank of Eagle Scout - Vote Required: Majority (The 
Executive Committee will consider this item and make a recommendation at a 
special meeting prior to the June 9,2015 County Board meeting.) 

Finance Committee 
1. 	 Ord. No. 930-06/15 - Amending Section 30-286 ofthe Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances Relative to the Sheriffs Office Jail Inmate Fees - Vote Required: 
Majority (Recommended by the Finance Committee 5-0) 

2. 	 Ord. No. 931-06/15 - Amending Section 30-182 ofthe Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to Net Position Reserves for Volunteers Medical Coverage
Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Finance Committee 5-0) 

3. 	 Ordinance No. 933-06/15 - Amending Section 30-156 of the Walworth County 
Code of Ordinances Relating to Acceptance of Donations to the Veterans Service 
Office - Vote Required: Two-thirds (The Finance Committee will consider this 
item and make a recommendation at a special meeting prior to the June 9, 2015 
County Board meeting.) 

4. 	 Res. No. 22-06/15 - Committing Children with Disabilities Education Board 2015 
Fund Balances - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Children with 
Disabilities Education Board Committee 5-0 and the Finance Committee 5-0) 

5. 	 Resolution No. 27-06/15 - Accepting a Donation of$597.86 from Disabled 
American Veterans Auxiliary, State Department of Wisconsin, Child Welfare 
Program, for the Benefit of Veterans with Children - Vote Required: Majority 
(The Finance Committee will consider this item and make a recommendation at a 
special meeting prior to the June 9,2015 County Board meeting.) 

Human Resources Committee 
1. 	 Ord. No. 932-06/15 - Amending Sections 15-17, 15-324, 15-357, 15-359 and 15

360 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to Children with 
Disabilities Education Board Changes - Vote Required: Majority (The Human 
Resources Committee and the Children with Disabilities Education Board will 
consider this item and make a recommendation at a special joint meeting prior to 
the June 9, 2015 County Board meeting.) 

40f5 

http:of$597.86


Pgs.140-179 2. 	 Res. No. 23-06/15 - Approving an Affinnative Action Plan for Walworth County 
for Plan Year July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2017 - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

Reports of Special Committees 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

Chairperson's Report 

Adjournment 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Walworth County Clerk 
*Supervisors and Committees: Please submit titles for the Tuesday, July 14, 2015 
agenda on or before Wednesday, July 1, 2015. 
**Please note: Additions are underlined; deletions are struck through. 

50f5 



AMENDED 

APRIL 21, 2015 


W AL WORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MEETING 


The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 6:00 p.m. in the 
County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Richard Brandl, Tim Brellenthin, Kathy 

Ingersoll, Daniel G. Kilkenny, Kenneth H. Monroe, Joe Schaefer, Vice Chair Rick Stacey, Charlene Staples, 

Paul Yvarra, and Chair Nancy Russell. David A. Weber was excused. A quorum was established. 


Kathy Ingersoll, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District #6, delivered the invocation. 

Kimberly Bushey, Walworth County Clerk, introduced Trisha Sornmers as the Administrative Clerk who will 

be working within the County Clerk's Office. 


Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, second by Supervisor Schaefer, the agenda was approved by voice vote with 
no withdrawals. 

Approval of the Minutes 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, second by Supervisor Staples, the March 10,2015 County Board Meeting 
minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

There was none. 

Special Order of Business 
• 	 Presentation by Nancy Anderson ofSEWRPC regarding Comprehensive Economic Development 

Strategy 

Nancy Anderson of the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SEWRPC) presented a brief 
overview of the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS), which was distributed to the Board. 
She stated SEWRPC has been working with the Milwaukee Seven (M7) Economic Development Group, the 
Regional Economic Partners (REP), which was formed by M7, SEWRPC, the executive director from each of 
the county economic development organizations, and representatives from the City ofMilwaukee and WE 
Energies. This is the group that did the primary work on the CEDS Report. CEDS is a planning process 
intended to bring together various units of government and businesses to develop a plan to strengthen the 
economy of the region. 

CEDS in our region was based heavily on a plan prepared by M7 working with the Brookings Institution in 
2012 and 2013. She stated they were asked by M7 to do the CEDS plan to help qualify the region for grants 
from the Economic Development Administration (EDA) and the US Department of Commerce. In order to 
apply for grant funding, the EDA requires a proposed project be either included in or consistent with the CEDS. 
The REP group, primarily the County EDC people, submitted projects for inclusion in the CEDS. The EDA 
grants available are intended to increase the number ofjobs and incomes which are focused on areas that meet 
EDA criteria for economic distress. Those economically distressed areas are those that have per capita incomes 
of 80% or less than the national average or an unemployment rate of 1% or above the national average. EDA 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 1 of 180



awards approximately 100 grants annually throughout the country and the average grant is about $1,000,000 per 
year, but can vary significantly. 

CEDS is currently out in draft form for public comment, which ends on May 1 st. Walworth County was asked 
to review the plan and submit any comments or changes before it is finalized. Once finalized, the REP will 
review it in early June in hopes to have it back out to each county for consideration before adoption. It will go 
to the EDC Boards for their recommendations and then onto the County Board. Once adopted by the County 
Board, local governments and the County are eligible to apply for these EDA grants. There is a possibility that 
if all seven County Boards in our region were to adopt this plan, SEWRPC may apply for designation as an 
economic development district, which would make them eligible for some EDA funding for continued planning 
to keep the CEDS current. Anderson stated the grants are typically focused on the streets that are not eligible 
for any DOT funding such as new streets and access into a business park. Anderson said that the CEDS Plan 
would be out in late June. They will be looking for County action by October in order to have it to the 
SEWRPC Commission in December. Anderson said a final plan will be out some time in late June early July. 

Appointments/Elections 
1. 	 Board ofAdjustment 

Elizabeth Sukala - Term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2016 (The Executive 
Committee will consider this appointment at a special meeting before the April 21, 2015 County Board 
meeting.) Recommended unanimously for approval. 

2. 	 Aging and Disability Resource Center Governing Board 
Janet Kelly - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2018 (Recommended by 
the Executive Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, the appointment to the Board of 
Adjustment Committee, with the condition that Ms. Sukala resigns from the Town of LaGrange Planning and 
Zoning Committee, and the appointment of the Aging and Disability Resource Center Governing Board 
member were approved by voice vote. 

Communications and Matters to be Referred 
Chair Russell announced that unless there was a request for an individual communication to be discussed, the 
Clerk would dispense with the reading of each title and the Chair would direct that all communications be 
referred or placed on file as indicated on the agenda. 
1. 	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 
2. 	 Claims: a) Order Approving Stipulation for Substitution of Counsel- Michael P. Scholl and Christine L. 

Scholl vs. Walworth County and ONE90H90H, LLC; b) Claim for Lost Property received from Thomas S. 
Barbour; c) Report of Accident or Injury - Ruth Powell; d) Summons & Complaint Harrison, Williams & 
McDonell, LLP vs Craig A. Pope, et al. (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

3. 	 Correspondence from John Stoss regarding his attempt to obtain a permit to repair and maintain a building 
on his property (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 

4. 	 Correspondence from Supervisor David A. Weber, District 7, requesting an amendment to the Walworth 
County Zoning Ordinances relative to Special Event Campgrounds (To be referred to the County Zoning 
Agency) 

5. 	 Notice ofresignation received from Gregory Guidry resigning from the Board ofAdjustment (To be 
referred to the Executive Committee) 

6. 	 Correspondence from District Attorney Daniel A. Necci regarding a proposed ordinance banning synthetic 
marijuana (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

7. 	 Florence County Resolution #2015-14 Requesting the Wisconsin Legislature to Not Allow the 2015-2017 
Executive Budget to Terminate the Local Government Property Insurance Fund (To be referred to the 
Finance Committee) 

2 
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 2 of 180



8. 	 Buffalo County Resolution #15-03-10 - Opposing Changes to Wisconsin's Current Long-Term Care 
System - Family Care, IRIS, Partnership, and Aging & Disability Resource Centers of Buffalo, Pepin and 
Clark Counties (To be referred to the Health and Human Services Board) 

9. 	 Wood County Resolution #15-3-6 Opposing SB 21 and AB 21 as it relates to repealing Wisconsin Statute 
145.245, Wisconsin Fund Program (To be referred to the Land Conservation Committee) 

10. Correspondence from Nicholas P. Tippery, Ph.D., Professor at UW-Whitewater, expressing his support for 
the proposal ofplanting native species on county property (To be referred to the Park Committee) 

11. Resolutions from Brown, Buffalo, Florence, Grant, Lincoln and Ozaukee Counties -	 Opposing the County 
Wide Assessment Initiative Contained in the Proposed State Budget (To be placed on file) 

12. Correspondence from Attorney Timothy P. Swatek, on behalf of Sunset Hills Association, regarding short 
term rentals (To be placed on_file) 

13. Correspondence from Jim Thometz of Geneva Township regarding short term rentals (To be placed on file) 
14. Correspondence from Janet and Tom Nickols of Lake Geneva regarding short term rentals (To be placed on 

file) 
15. Correspondence received via regular mail and email from Jay H. Kleiman, M.D. of Lake Geneva regarding 

short term rentals (To be placed on file) 
16. Correspondence from Brendan Hehir of Lake Geneva regarding short term rentals (To be placed on file) 
17. Correspondence from Dawn Mancuso of Lake Geneva regarding short term rentals (To be placed on file) 
18. Correspondence from Town of Linn Opposing the AB 21 as it relates to Assessors (To be placed on file) 
19. Correspondence from Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SEWRPC) regarding 

Village ofWalworth Regional Water Quality Management Plan (To be placed on file) (The original 
publication can be viewed in the County Clerk's Office.) 

20. Correspondence from Wisconsin Counties Association regarding "What Are Counties?" Toolkit (To be 
placed on file) (The original publication can be viewed in the County Clerk's Office.) 

21. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board and Recommended to be 
Placed on File 
• Brown County Resolution Opposing Microbeads in Personal Care Products (was previously placed on 
file) 

22. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board After the Agenda Mailing 
• Resolution No. 08-04/15 -	 Approving a Contract Settlement Agreement by and Between Walworth 

County and the Deputy Sheriffs Association for the Period of January 1,2015 to December 31, 2015 
Vote Required: Majority (The Human Resources Committee will consider this item at a special meeting 
prior to the April 21, 2015 County Board meeting.) 

• Notice ofReceiver's Motions for Entry of an Order Approving Sixth Extension of Financing 
Agreement. .. - B.R. Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon Land Company, LLC, Lake Mills 
Blacktop, Inc. - To: Creditors and Parties-In-Interest (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

• Correspondence from Geneva Lake Conservancy in regard to the facilitation of a White River Park Bridge 
Donation To be placed on file 

• Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center News, April 2015 To be placed on file 
23. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 

• Roen Farms LLC -	 Owner, Town of LyonslWalworth County-Applicant, Lyons Township. Rezone 
approx.. 83.6 aces of A-2 Agricultural and 31.4 acres ofP-l Park Districts to A-I Prime Agricultural 
Districts as required by conditional use for a commercial horse facility which was not implemented. 

Supervisor Stacey offered a motion, second by Supervisor Brandl, to hold Item #4, Correspondence from 
Supervisor David A. Weber, due to Weber's absence and asked that it be placed on the May County Board of 
Supervisors Agenda under Communications and Matters to be Referred and that it be referred to the County 
Zoning Agency. Supervisor Schaefer asked if Item #4 would be brought back to the County Board of 
Supervisors by June. Michael Cotter, Director of Land Use and Resource Management (LURM)/Deputy 
Corporation Counsel stated Item #4 is a proposed ordinance amendment and would be referred back to the 

3 
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 3 of 180



County Zoning Agency (CZA) and then forwarded through the process from there and may be brought before 
the Board in approximately August. Motion carried by voice vote. 

Unfinished Business 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1. 	 Andrew C. Terpstra Trust, Andrew C. Terpstra - Trustee, Ezekiel Terpstra Trustee, Section 25, Darien 

Township. Rezone approx. 1.83 acres of A-I to A-5 - Approved: 6-0 (March 19,2015 Zoning Agency 
hearing) 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, second by Supervisor Stacey, Item 1, of the County Zoning Agency Report of 
Proposed Zoning Amendments was approved as recommended by the County Zoning Agency. 

Executive Committee 
1. 	 Ord. No. 925-04/15 Amending Section 2-225 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 

Commissioner Term Limits on the Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District Commission - Vote 
Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

Supervisor Schaefer offered a motion, second by Supervisor Staples, to approve, Item 1, Ord. No. 925-04/15. 
On motion by Supervisor Stacey, second by Supervisor Brandl Ord. No. 925-04/15 was approved by 
unanimous consent. 

Finance Committee 
1. 	 Ord. No. 921-04/15 Amending Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code ofOrdinances Relative to 

the Sheriff's Office Jail Booking Fee - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Finance Committee 
3-0) 

2. 	 Res. No. 01-04/15 - Authorizing the Use of$197,900 from the Road Construction Committed Fund Balance 
for the Purpose of Replacing Local Roadwork Improvement Funding for the CTH 0 (STH 11 to CTH A) 
Roadwork Project - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Public Works Committee 5-0 and the 
Finance Committee 3-0) 

3. 	 Res. No. 04-04/15 Approving the Submission of a Grant Application for Outdoor Recreation Aids 
(Snowmobile Trails) Vote Required: Majority (The Finance Committee will consider this resolution at a 
special meeting before the April 21, 2015 County Board meeting.) 

4. 	 Res. No. 05-04/15 Accepting $70,000 in Private Donations Relating to the State of Wisconsin 
Stewardship Grant Funding for the White River County Park Improvements Vote Required: Majority 
(The Finance Committee will consider this resolution at a special meeting before the April 21, 2015 County 
Board meeting.) 

5. 	 Res. No. 06-04/15 - Approving a Wisconsin Stewardship Grant Application for White River County Park 
Improvements Vote Required: Majority (The Finance Committee will consider this resolution at a special 
meeting before the April 21, 2015 County Board meeting.) 

6. 	 Res. No. 07-04/15 Opposing the County Wide Assessment Initiative Contained in the Proposed State 
Budget Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Finance Committee 3-0) 

Supervisor Stacey made a motion to approve, Item 1, Ord. No. 921-04/15; Item 2, Res. No. 01-04115; Item 3, 
Res. No. 04-0411S,~ aRd Item 4, Res. No. 05-04/15; Item 5, Res. No. 06/04115; and Item 6, Res. No. 07-04/15; 
second by Supervisor Schaefer. Chair Russell asked Kevin Brunner, Director of Central Services and Marilee 
Holst, ofthe Geneva Lake Conservancy, to speak about Item #4, Accepting the $70,000 donation. Brunner 

4 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 4 of 180



stated that as part of the master plan for the White River County Park there are two proposed bridges. The first 
bridge has secured donations from three family foundations in the Burlington area, which will go to the Geneva 
Lake Conservancy, who will construct the bridge and then donate it to the County. Holst stated that Geneva 
Lake Conservancy is happy to facilitate this donation and project. It is scheduled to be installed this fall. 
Motion carried by voice vote. 

Human Resources Committee 
1. 	 Ord. No. 922-04/15 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to the 

Economic Support Specialist Project Positions in the Health and Human Services Department Vote 
Required: Majority (The Human Resources Committee will consider this ordinance at a special meeting 
before the April 21, 2015 County Board meeting.) 

2. 	 Ord. No. 923-04/15 - Amending Section 15-722 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 
Leaves of Absence - Vote Required: Majority (The Human Resources Committee will consider this 
ordinance at a special meeting before the April 21, 2015 County Board meeting.) 

3. 	 Ord. No. 924-04/15 Amending Section 15-324 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 
Performance Based Compensation for Certain Employees Vote Required: Majority (The Human 
Resources Committee will consider this ordinance at a special meeting before the April 21, 2015 County 
Board meeting.) 

4. 	 Res. No. 08-04/15 - Approving a Contract Settlement Agreement by and Between Walworth County and 
the Deputy Sheriffs Association for the Period of January 1, 2015 to December 31,2015 - Vote Required: 
Majority (The Human Resources Committee will consider this item at a special meeting before the April 21, 
2015 County Board meeting.) 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, Item 1, Ord. No. 922-04115; Item 2, Ord. 
No. 923-04/15; Item 3, Ord. No. 924-04/15; Item 4, Res. No. 08-04115 were approved by voice vote. 

Park Committee 
1. 	 Res. No. 02-04/15 - Approving an Amendment to the Walworth County Park and Open Space Plan - White 

River County Park Master Plan - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Park Committee 4-0) 
2. 	 Res. No. 03-04/15 Approving Veterans Park (Government Center) Forestry Plan - Vote Required: 

Majority (Recommended by the Park Committee 4-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Staples, second by Supervisor Brandl, Item 1, Res. No. 02-04/15 and Item 2, Res. No. 
03-04/15 were approved by voice vote. 

Report of Special Committees 

There was none. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

There was none. 

Chairperson's Report 

Chair Russell mentioned that she receives information from the Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) and 
Wisconsin legislature and read the 2015 Senate Joint Resolution 29 introduced by Senator Roth relating to the 
commemoration of the I 50th Anniversary of the conclusion of the American Civil War. Chair Russell further 
stated that if our country had become divided, we would not have had the strength to resist invasions from 
Europe and other countries and noted the importance of this anniversary. 

5 
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 5 of 180



Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, second by Supervisor Stacey, the meeting was adjourned at 6:35 p.m. 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors for the April 21, 2015 meeting. 
*Please note: Additions are underlined; deletions are struck through. 

(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled County Board 
meeting.) 

6 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 6 of 180



MAY 12,2015 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 


MEETING 


The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 6:01p.m. in the 
County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Tim Brellenthin, Kathy Ingersoll, Daniel 
G. Kilkenny, Kenneth H. Monroe, Joe Schaefer, Vice Chair Rick Stacey, Charlene Staples, David A. Weber, 
Paul Yvarra, and Chair Nancy Russell. Richard Brandl was excused. A quorum was established. 

Daniel Kilkenny, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District #8, delivered the invocation. 

Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

On motion by Vice Chair Stacey, second by Supervisor Schaefer, the agenda was approved by voice vote with 
no withdrawals. 

Approval of the Minutes 

On motion by Vice Chair Stacey, second by Supervisor Staples, the April 21, 2015 County Board Meeting 
minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

There was none. Kimberly Bushey noted that a revised final packet was placed on Supervisors desks for the 
meeting. 

Appointments/Elections 
1. 	 Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) 


Daniel Majorowicz (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

2. 	 Workforce Development Board (WDB) 


Karen Bums (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

3. 	 Delavan Aram Public Library Board 

Linda Zell Term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30,2017 (Recommended by the 
Executive Committee 5-0) 

4. 	 Wisconsin River Rail Transit Commission (WRRTC) 

Allan Polyock Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on April 30, 2018 

(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 


5. 	 Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District (WaICoMet) 

William B. Duncan Term to begin upon confirmation and end on February 28,2017 

(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 


6. 	 Veterans Service Commission 

William L. Sigmund Term to begin upon confirmation and end on December 31, 2017 

(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 


7. 	 East Troy Lions Library Board 

Santa Consiglio - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2018 

(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 7 of 180



8. 	 County Surveyor 

Dr. Kurt Bauer (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 


On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, second by Supervisor Weber, the appointments to Local Emergency 
Planning Committee, Workforce Development Board, Delavan Aram Public Library Board, Wisconsin River 
Rail Transit Commission, Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District, Veterans Service Commission, 
East Troy Lions Library Board, and County Surveyor were approved by voice vote. 

Communications and Matters to be Referred 
Chair Russell announced that unless there was a request for an individual communication to be discussed, the 
Clerk would dispense with the reading of each title and the Chair would direct that all communications be 
referred or placed on file as indicated on the agenda. 
1. 	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 
2. 	 Claims: a) Adiournment ofHearing - Michael and Christine Scholl vs. Walworth County and One90H90H, 

LLC; b) Correspondence & Traffic Crash Report - Hon. David M. Reddy (To be referred to the Executive 
Committee) 

3. 	 Town of Bloomfield Ordinance #2015-0-1108 Ordinance Amending the Zoning Ordinance ofthe Town 
of Bloomfield MA 39100001 (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 

4. 	 Town of Bloomfield Resolution #2015-R-03 - Conditional Use Permit On Pins and Needles Castle Retreat, 
LLC (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 

5. 	 Correspondence from Supervisor David A. Weber, District 7, requesting an amendment to the Walworth 
County Zoning Ordinances relative to Special Event Campgrounds (To be referred to the County Zoning 
Agency) 

6. 	 Correspondence from Neal Siegel of Northbrook, IL and Elkhorn regarding short term rentals (To be 
referred to the County Zoning Agency) 

7. 	 Correspondence via email from Andy Schmidt, President Sunset Hills Homeowners Assn.; Joseph Kopecky, 
Chairman-Town of Geneva; and Matthew Curtis, HomeAway, Inc. regarding short term rentals (To be 
referred to the County Zoning Agency) 

8. 	 Correspondence from Town of Linn regarding short term rentals (To be referred to the County Zoning 
Agency) 

9. 	 Price County Resolution #28-15 - Reassign County Veterans Service Commission to Chapter 59 of Wis. 
State Statutes (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

10. Outagamie County Resolution # 128-20 14-15 	 Urging the State Legislature to, when redistricting, wait until 
local governments produce and provide their numbers, wards, and district information to the state and to use 
local boundaries to create state districts (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

11. Outagamie County Resolution #130-2014-15 	 Supporting proposed legislation which will allow counties 
and municipalities to certify the Department of Revenue for collection of debts owed to a contracted, private 
ambulance service operating on behalf of or in service to a county or municipality (To be referred to the 
Executive Committee) 

12. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board and Recommended to be 
Placed on File 
• 	 Price County Resolution #12-15 - Supporting Communicable Disease Control for Population Health 

(Topic previously referred to the Health & Human Services Board) 
• 	 Outagamie County Resolution #131-2014-15 Supporting Communicable Disease Control for 


Population (Topic previously referred to the Health & Human Services Board) 

• 	 Taylor County Resolution #46 - A Resolution to Secure State Funding to Support Communicable 

Disease Control for Population (Topic previously referred to the Health & Human Services Board) 
• 	 Pepin County Resolution #19-15 - Communicable Disease Funding Support (Topic previously referred 

to the Health & Human Services Board) 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 8 of 180



• 	 Outagamie County Resolution #132-2014-15 - Supports retaining and expanding Wisconsin's current 
long term system of Family Care, IRIS, Partnership, and Aging and Disability Resource Centers (Topic 
previously referred to the Health & Human Services Board) 

• 	 Taylor County Resolution #53 A Resolution to Retain Existing Model of ADRC's and Long Term 
Care (Topic previously referred to the Health & Human Services Board) 

• 	 Taylor County Resolution #47 - Opposing SB 21 and AB 21 as it relates to Repealing Section 145.245, 
Wisconsin State Statutes, Wisconsin Fund Program, that Awarded $2.3 Million in Year 2014 to 654 
Low Income Property Owners Statewide for Replacement of Failing Septic Systems (Topic previously 
referred to the Land Conservation Committee) 

• 	 Portage County Resolution #105-2014-2016 Opposing SB 21 and AB 21 related to elimination of the 
State Wisconsin Fund Program (Topic previously referred to the Land Conservation Committee) 

• 	 Door County Resolution #2015-31 Opposition to the County-Wide Assessment Initiative in the 
Proposed Wisconsin State Budget (Topic previously referred to the Finance Committee) 

13. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board After the Agenda Mailing 
• 	 Correspondence from John & Mary Knipper in regard to short term rentals (To be referred to the County 

Zoning Agency) 
• 	 Correspondence from State of Wisconsin, Department ofNatural Resources - Amendment to the 


Regional Water Quality Management Plan - Village of Walworth (To be referred to the Land 

Conservation Committee) 


• 	 Correspondence and electronic copy of application from the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin in 
regard to Pre-application by American Transmission Company to Build and Place in Service a New 138 
kV Transmission Line Between the Spring Valley Substation, in Kenosha County and the North Lake 
Geneva Substation in Walworth County, to Build a New 138/69 kV Substation in Kenosha County and 
to Build or Rebuild Other Lines and Facilities in the Project Area (To be placed on file) (The electronic 
format/disk can be viewed in the County Clerk's Office.) 

• 	 Correspondence and 2014 Annual Report from Walworth County Sheriffs Office (To be placed on file) 
• 	 Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center News, May 2015 (To be placed on file) 

14. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 

• 	 Walworth County Land Use and Resource Management Department, All Townships. Amendment to 
Section(s) 74-44, 74-49, 74-51, 74-61, 74-63, 74-66, 74-71, 74-129, and 74-131 of the Zoning 
Ordinance and Section(s) 74-171, 74-176, 74-178,74-188,74-190,74-193,74-261, and 74-263 of the 
Shoreland Zoning Ordinance, Walworth County Code of Ordinances relative to Farmland Preservation. 

• 	 Wisconsin Power and Light Co., Owner Rep. Thomas Erstad, American Transmission Company, LLC, 
Applicant Rep. Anita La Coursiere, Geneva Township. Rezone ofapprox. .37 acres ofC-4 Lowland 
Resource Conservation District (Shoreland Wetland) to C-2 Upland Resource Conservation District. 

• 	 Duane Newman, Owner, Russell Newman, Applicant, LaFayette Township. Rezone approx ..05 acres of 
A-I Prime Agricultural to B-4 Highway Business. 

• 	 Richard and Mary Synek and Raymond and Marian Iverson, Property Owners, Patrick Hudec, Attorney, 
Applicant, East Troy Township. Rezone approx ..04 acres of B-3 to R-l. 

Supervisor Weber offered a motion, second by Supervisor Kilkenny, to hold Item #5, Correspondence from 
Supervisor David A. Weber, and that it be placed on the June County Board of Supervisors Agenda under 
Communications and Matters to be Referred and that it be referred to the County Zoning Agency. Motion 
carried by voice vote. 

Unfmished Business 

New Business 

3 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 9 of 180



Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
Charles B. Moelter Family Trust and Moelter Foundation, Section 32 & 33, Lyons Township. Rezone 
approximately 3.7 acres of A-I to A-4, approximately 1.5 acres of A-I to C-2, 7.1 acres ofM-3 to C-2, 
18.3 acres ofM-3 to A-I, and 1.7 acres ofC-2 to A-I. - Approved 4-0 (April 23, 2015 Zoning Agency 
hearing) 

On motion by Vice Chair Stacey, second by Supervisor Weber, Item 1 of the County Zoning Agency Report of 
Proposed Zoning Amendments, was approved as recommended by the County Zoning Agency. 

Executive Committee 
1. 	 Ord. No. 926-05/15 - Amending Chapter 38 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Creating Section 

38-35 Thereof Relating to Synthetic Marijuana and Related Substances - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

2. 	 Res. No. 09-05/15 - Commending the Badger High School Culinary Team for Their Second Place Finish at 
the 2015 ProStart Invitational Culinary Competition at the Wisconsin Restaurant Expo - Vote Required: 
Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

3. 	 Res. No.1 0-05/15 - Submitting Certain Advisory Resolutions to the Wisconsin Counties Association to be 
Included in its Platfonn - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

4. 	 Res. No. 11-05/15 - Denying the Claim ofRuth Powell- Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the 
Executive Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Schaefer, Item 1, Ord. No. 926-05/15; Item 2, Res. No. 
09-05/15; Item 3, Res. No. 10-05/15; Item 4, Res. No. 11-05/15 were approved by voice vote. 

Finance Committee 
1. 	 Resolution 18-05/15 - Accepting the Donation ofa Precor Adaptive Motion Trainer from the Geneva 

National Foundation for Use at Lakeland School- Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Finance 
Committee 5-0) 

2. 	 Resolution 19-05/15 - Authorizing Write Off of2012 Personal Property Taxes Uncollectible in 2013 - Vote 
Required: Two-Thirds (Recommended by the Finance Committee 5-0) 

3. 	 Resolution 20-05/15 - Closing Fiscal Year 2014 - Vote Required: Two-Thirds (Recommended by the 
Finance Committee 5-0) 

4. 	 Resolution 21-05/15 - Committing Fund Balances as of December 31,2014 - Vote Required: Two-Thirds 
(Recommended by the Finance Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Ingersoll, second by Supervisor Weber, Item 1, Res. No. 18-05/15 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Supervisor Schaefer offered a motion, second by Supervisor Weber, to approve, Item 2, Res. No. 19-05/15. On 
motion by Vice Chair Stacey, second by Supervisor Weber, Res. No. 19-05/15 was approved by unanimous 
consent. 

Supervisor Ingersoll offered a motion, second by Supervisor Schaefer, to approve, Item 3, Res. No. 20-05/15. 
On motion by Vice Chair Stacey, second by Supervisor Kilkenny, Res. No. 20-05/15 was approved by 
unanimous consent. 

4 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 10 of 180



Supervisor Weber offered a motion, second by Supervisor Schaefer, to approve, Item 4, Res. No. 21-05/15. On 
motion by Vice Chair Stacey, second by Supervisor Yvarra, Res. No. 21-05/15 was approved by unanimous 
consent. 

Health and Human Services Board 
1. 	 Ord. No. 927-05/15 - Amending Section 50-5 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances Updating 

Human Services Priorities - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Health and Human Services 
Board 7-0) 

2. 	 Res. No. 15-05/15 - Opposing the Proposed Changes to Wisconsin's Current Long-Term Care System 
Family Care, IRIS Partnership, and Aging and Disability Resource Centers - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Health and Human Services Board 7-0) 

3. 	 Res. No. 16-05/15 Urging the State of Wisconsin to Support Funding for Communicable Disease Control 
for Population Health - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Health and Human Services Board 
7-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Monroe, Item 1, Ord. No. 927-05/15; Item 2, Res. No. 
15-05/15; Item 3, Res. No. 16-05/15 were approved by voice vote. 

Human Resources Committee 
1. 	 Ord. No. 928-05/15 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to the 

Creation of Positions Within the Health and Human Services Department - Vote Required: Two-Thirds 
(Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

2. 	 Ord. No. 929-05/15 - Amending Section 15-17 ofthe Walworth County Code ofOrdinances Relating to the 
Reclassification of an LPN-Unit Supervisor Position at Lakeland Health Care Center - Vote required: 
Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

3. 	 Res. No. 17-05/15 - Implementing Changes in Wages for Certain Casual Employees - Vote Required: 
Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

Supervisor Monroe offered a motion, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, to approve, Item 1, Ord. No. 928-05/15. 
On motion by Vice Chair Stacey, second by Supervisor Weber, Ord. No. 928-05/15 was approved by 
unanimous consent. 

On motion by Supervisor Ingersoll, second by Supervisor Monroe, Item 2, Ord. No. 929-05/15; Item 3, Res. 
No. 17-05/15 were approved by voice vote. 

Land Conservation Committee 
1. 	 Res. No. 13-05/15 - Opposing SB 21 and AB 21 as it Relates to Repealing Wisconsin Statutes 145.245, 

Wisconsin Fund Program - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Land Conservation Committee 
4-0) 

2. 	 Res. No. 14-05/15 - Supporting the Provision of Adequate Resources to Support County Land Conservation 
and Cost-Sharing for Farmers and Other Land Users - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Land 
Conservation Committee 4-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Staples, second by Supervisor Weber, Item 1, Res. No. 13-05/15; Item 2, Res. No. 14
05/15 were approved by voice vote. 

Public Works Committee 
1. Res. No. 12-05/15 - Approving Wisconsin Department ofTransportation Local Bridge Program Grant 
Application for CTH DD Bridge over Sugar Creek - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Public 
Works Committee 5-0) 

5 
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 11 of 180



On motion by Vice Chair Stacey, second by Supervisor Monroe, Item 1, Res. No. 12-05/15 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Report of Special Committees 

There was none. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

There was none. 

Chairperson's Report 
Chair Russell read a card received from the Elsa Weber Family for the floral arrangement that was sent by the 
County Board. Russell announced the Friends Committee of the White River County Park will be hosting a 
paddle and picnic on Saturday at the White River County Park from 10:00 a.m. until 2:00 p.m. 

Adjournment 


On motion by Vice Chair Stacey, second by Supervisor Monroe, the meeting was adjourned at 6: 17 p.m. 


ST ATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 


I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 

true and correct copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors for the May 12, 2015 meeting. 


(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled County Board 
meeting.) 

6 
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 12 of 180



Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Aging & Disability Resource Center Governing Board (ADRC) 

Nominee: Judith Atkinson 

Address: W2335 County Road D 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Submittedby:__D~a~vl~·d~B~r~e~tl~,~C~o~u~n~IT~A~d~m~im~·~s~tr~at~o~r______________________________ 


Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 


Who will the nominee replace? -=R:..<.v=an=K::,:e"",ll"",e.:.,.r____________________________ 


When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? ____________________ 

Was this vacancy advertised? 

Comment Ms. Atkinson would be appointed to fill the seat vacated by Ryan Keller, with a 

term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2018. Ms. Atkinson would serve 

as a representative of the intellectually (developmentally) disabled group. The ADRC 

approved this recommendation 5-0 at their May 4, 2015 meeting. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 13 of 180



WALWORTH COUNTY 

NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE 


Name: Judith Atkinson 	 Date: 03/26/20 I 5 

Mailing Address: 	 W2335 County Road D Phone: 262-642-5836 
Elkhorn, WI 
53121 

I reside in: 	 X the Township of Spring Prairie 
D the Village of o the City of 

Please consider me for appointment to: ADRC Governing Board, Citizen Representative for the 
intellectual (developmental) disability population. 

1 am interested in serving as a citizen representative because: Many individuals with intellectual 
(developmental) disabilities have challenges that are not as visible as individuals with physical 
disabilities. This provides the need to use different types of intervention. My daughter has a form of 
Autism and has been in school under an IEP for over 10 years. We worked through special services 
through the East Troy School District and with the educators at Lakeland School, where she is in the first 
year ofthe" Life Skills You" program. We are also involved with a program for young adults with autism 
at Marquette University. As we move on in her life, it is more apparent that there is a strong need ror 
more support for people who have intellectual/developmental disabilities. They arc provided support 
throughout their "formal" school years, but then, if they are not aware of the services that are available, 
arc left to their own devices. My true interest in serving as a citizen representative is to help others learn 
to navigate the various services that arc provided. 

Special skills. experience or qU1.llitications I possess related to this appointment are: I have worked as Ii 
Human Resources professional for 20 years, working with diverse populations. My experiences 
encompass Employee Relations, Labor Relations, Union Negotiations, Recruiting and Hiring, 
Performance Management, Employment Law, Training, Organization Development, Technical Training, 
Management of People, Customer Service, Change Management, Compensation I Benefits, Diversity, 
Payroll Management, Sales, Government, Higher Education, and Non·Profit work. J am an action
oriented leader in creation, implementation and facilitation of training programs, professional 
development, internal/external consulting, and relationship management. I have strength in 
effectivelresponsive project management, utilizing competencies in coordination, planning and 
organizing, communication, problem solving, leadership, motivation, accountability, and follow through. 
I have demonstrated ability to work effectively with all levels of employees; am an excellent group/team 
facilitator and a focused listener, able to read situations quickly and settle disputes equitably. 
I understand the importance of being able to see all sides of an issue/situation/behavior and to understand 
what the next steps/intervention should be, both tor the individual/group involved as well as the 
organization. Education and understanding in the community is critical for the future of individuals with 
disabilities. Personally I have expericnced dealing with an individual with intellectual/developmental 
disability. As she has grown, her needs have changed. I want to hclp other caregivers know and 
understand what is available to support their lives, and for both this population as well as the general 
population to know the significance of providing the structure and resources needed. 

Agcnc~ 

S:\HUOlan Scrviccs\torms\Agcllcy\NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS 1\ CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE 
(MI04i2011 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 14 of 180



Check one of the following: 

X 	 I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 
serve on the board or commission for which 1am applying. 

o 	I am not a resident of Walworth County. 

I certify that the information J have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

I 
Signature~pplicant 	 Datepo 

Feelfree to attach any additional documentation to this form. 

Agcm;y 
S:\lIurnan Scrvlces\Forms\. ...gcllcvINOTlCE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS.II. CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE 

. 	 04104/2011 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 15 of 180



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Board of Adjustment (BOA) 

Nominee: John Roth 

Address: N2483 Ravine Drive 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Submittedby:____=D~a~vl~·d~B~r~e~tl~,~C~o~u~n~ty~A~d~m~i~nl~·s~tr~&~o~r______________________________ 


Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 


Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent. 


When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? --=..;Ju;;;;;;n;;;.;e;;..;3::;...;0;;;."....::;2:...::0""'1.;;;.5___________ 


Was this vacancy advertised? __~Y~e~s____________________________________ 


Comment This appointment is for an additional three-year term to begin upon confirmation 

and end on June 30, 2018. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 16 of 180



..... 


WALWORTH.COUNTY 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE 

Date: #t3~Q)~ 
Mailing Ad~ress: Uk-'-/- e:3 1?A titrJf.. /;,L Phone: 2io2..- Z'-lS--oi8cJ 

w4~£ 6FJJP..Vt}.
I 
wi 

s5:3/tJ.7 \) \H~~~~~-~ 
I reside in: 16l the Town of-=L=ilC,.LrJ~A>l-I________ ~ ,APR 2 0 2015 ~ 

....D the Village of___________ wA1woimiCOUNI'Y LANDUSE 
AND RESOURCE MAi'lAGEMENTDEPTD the City of____________ 

Please consider me for appointment to: {3Dftt2.Q 6 F Al.).j1 SI!1£..NT 

I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because:--,=-I'1-+.-Y+----L-6.....tl..J...;M,--,-,/r.....;L;;;;...t'J 

J~Aj Lllf..b It! Wft;L(f)O((TH CouNT 'f &rL 10 

Yt~fL) ! ~ HAJj£, Ii- It. ,Tf:. D itjff-tE-ST Itt" 7ttf. 

fLcrL!IU~of ffff LDfLifTi .AAlD iHF--= 71&S(Pf.NT~ 1 

Specialskills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 
. . 

AT/iTc ItG. D 

Check one of the following: 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to. o serve on the board or commission for which I am applying. 


D I am not a resideut ofWalworth County. 


I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 


Feel free to attach any additional documentation to this form. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 17 of 180

http:71&S(Pf.NT
http:6FJJP..Vt


John"Roth 


N 2483 Ravine Dr. 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

262-245-0480 

(Cell) 262-949-1052 

john.roth@badger.kI2.wi.uS 


Objective' 
> 

J Part-time Position in Municipal Management'and Administration 

Education 
Master's Degree Business Administration, RSBA 

Bachelor's Degree BU:siness and Finance 


LIcenses 
Lifetime School Business Administration 

Employment 
Self-Employed Municipal Consultant 2007 to Present 

Lake Geneva School Business Administrator, RSBA, 1976 - 2007 


Employment Responsibilities 
School District Budgeting: Lake Geneva, Big Foot, Woods, Paris, Hartland-Lakeside 
PurchaSing, Including Computer Evaluation and Implementation 
Central Office 'Management ' 
General Ledger Accounting and Auditing 
Transportation 
Construction and Long-Term Borrowing 
Long Range Fiscal Planning 
Government Grant Writing and Applications 
Insurance and Legal Liabilities 
Collective Bargaining and Contract Management 

Boards and Appoinbnents 
Walworth County Board ofAdjustments (BOA), '2007 - Present 

Village of Williams Bay Municipal Board, 4 Years Elected 

Wisconsin Association of School Business Officials, 4 Years Elected 

Sunset Hills Board of Directors, 12 Years Elected 

State ofWisconsin Property Insurance Board, 4 Years Appointed. 

Wisconsin Investment SerVices Cooperative, 4 Years Appointed. 

Lake Geneva United Way Board ofDirectors, 9 Years Appointed 

State Appointments on Finance and Accounting 


References 
Available on Request 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 18 of 180

mailto:john.roth@badger.kI2.wi.uS


Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Board of Adjustment (BOA) 

Nominee: Joseph Pappa 

Address: W4856 County Road ES 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Submittedby:____D~a~vl~·d~B~r~e~tl~,~C~o~u~n~ty~A~d~m~im~·s~tr=m~o~r______________________________ 

Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 

Who will the nominee replace? Elizabeth Sukala, alternate member 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? --=-Ju:::;:n:.:,;e::....:::,.30""',l....:2::.,;O"-'I:....:6'--_______________ 


Was this vacancy advertised? __----'y:...,;e::..::s'--_______________________________________ 


Comment Upon County Board confirmation, Mr. Pappa would fill the unexpired term of 

Ms. Sukala as an alternate member on BOA. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 19 of 180



WALWORTH COUNTY 

NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENT ATlVE 


..-.- -L -- " Name: i.!0SLyP ;:;. rA-p!,/} Date: 3'.;1 (p -/( 

MaiIingAddress: W 'IS a.. (!!.:Ty hi £,~ Phone: .;:J(,;;I. - 7 "/,J.-d'-t " , ../ 

t! i..../I - &iIv(,,,, - S&t -c;('.38£J/sJ...,(N w;r; ~8)~ l 

;5;rPx ~o 14 J .... tit £lkJl,? cr. ;I\J£'"J. RECEIVED 
I reside in: the Town of 4,~~s..:zt1.. MAR 30 2015 

the Village of____________ 

WALWORTH tOUN1YADMINISTRATIOND the City of _____________ 

Please consider me for appointment to: R)(.,4,.I'd. P:/ ~t.\.S'0,.~. /£'.tvt i:;.........,>. 

Special skins, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

8 y~s. '.2".o.~) P/~,vl'( 4.nl'i.sJ'-I Ii{ y4-S CJ..i....."t"'e~ 

Check one of the following: 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 

serve on the board or commission for which I am applying. 


I am not a resident of Walworth County. 


I certify that the information I have provi ed ~s truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

Date 

Feelfr e to attach any additional documentation to this/orm. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 20 of 180



Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Land Information Advisory Council (LIAC) 

Nominee: Captain Dana Nigbor 

Address: 1770 County Road NN 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Submittedby:____D~a~vl~'d~B~r~e~tl~,~C~o~u~n~ty~A~d~m~iru~'~s~tr~m~o~r______________________________ 


Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 


Who will the nominee replace? _U.=n"",d"",er"",s;,::.::h""en:.,:.'f::.::f-=K~e;:;..v:...:;i.::.::.n....:W..:..:;.;;:il=li=arn=s_______________________ 


When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? ___________________________ 

Was this vacancy advertised? 

Comment Per county ordinance, LIAC shall consist of an employee of the Sheriff's Office 

with emergency communications responsibilities, Captain Nigbor is Captain of 

Communications, Upon confirmation, Captain Nigbor will replace Undersheriff 

Williams on the Land Information Advisory Council. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 21 of 180



Nomination for CommitteelBoardiCommission Appointment 

Committee: Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District (WaICoMet) 

Nominee: Thomas S. Eck 

Address: 124 Birch Walnut Rd. 

Williams Bay, WI 53191 

Submitted by:__D=a~vl~·d:...;B:.:.r~e:..1otl~,...!:C::.::o:.::u~n:!..tYL-A~drn=i~m~·s~tr~at~o:.!;.r_______________ 


Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 


Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent. 


When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? -.::..F.;:.eb:;:.:ru=ary::...L...2:.8:;:.:,L.,:2:::.,:0;;..;:1:.::;3_______ 

Was this vacancy advertised? 

Comment Upon County Board confirmation, Mr. Eck would be reappointed to the 

WalCoMet Commission for a term ending February 28,2018. 

Names ofindividuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 22 of 180



Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District (WaICoMet) 


Nominee: Dean Logtennan 


Address: 140 Washington St. 


Darien, WI 53114 

Submittedby:____=D~a~v~id~B~re~t1~,~C~o~u~n~ty~A~d~m~i=n~is~tr~a=to~r______________________________ 


Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 


Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent. 


When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? --!;..Fe.:::.;b::..::ru==ary~2::.;8::..l,'""2::.::0:..:1.::::.5______________ 


Was this vacancy advertised? __---"Y...::e:.:;:.s___________________________________ 


Comment Upon County Board confinnation, Mr. Logtennan would be reappointed to the 

WalCoMet Commission for a tenn ending February 28,2020. 

Names of iudividuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 23 of 180



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District (WalCoMet) 

Nominee: Harold Shortenhaus 

Address: 212 W. Geneva Street 

Delavan, WI 53115 

Submitted by:__D=a-,-,vlo.:::·d:;..;:B:=;;r:..:e:.:;tl~,.::::C~o:.:::un=ty:...:A~d!.!.m::;;iru~·::;:.st:!.r.::.at~o:.:..r_______________ 


Authority: Section 59. J8, Wisconsin Statutes 


Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent. 


When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? February 28,2014 


Was this vacancy advertised? _~Y~e~s____________________ 


Comment Upon County Board confirmation, Mr. Shortenhaus would be reappointed to the 

WalCoMet Commission for a term ending February 28,2019. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 24 of 180



RE.(;EIVED
WALWORTH COUNTY C~f. 

STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT WAI!~I-t !tCQ\Tf:\O 

LSCG Fund 17, LLC, a Delaware limited 
liability company, 
13949 Van Nuys Blvd. 
Suite 200 
Shennan Oaks, CA 91423 

Plaintiff, 
vs.. 

Mann Bros., Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, 

1950 N. Wisconsin Street 

Elkhorn, WI 53121; 


Mann Ventures, LLC, a Wisconsin limited 

liability company, 

1950 N. Wisconsin Street 

Elkhorn, WI 53121; 


D&M Enterprises, LLC, a Wisconsin 

limited liability company, 

1950 N. Wisconsin Street 

Elkhorn, WI 53121; 


Mann Development, Inc., a Wisconsin 

corporation, 

1950 N. Wisconsin Street 

Suite 8C 

Elkhorn, WI 53121; 


R. Mann Investments, LLC, a Wisconsin 
corporation, 
1950 N. Wisconsin Street 
Suite 8C 
Elkhorn, WI 53121; 

State of Wisconsin 
clo Brad D. Schimel, 
2 East Main Street 
Madison, WI 53703; 

File No. 15CV0 32 5 
SUMMONS 

Case Code: 30404 
-Case 'Type :-MortgageForeclos-UfC 

FILED 
MAY 19 2015 
CIRCUIT COURT 


WALWORTH COUNTY 

CUSTlr~ POWERS 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 25 of 180



Dodge Concrete, Inc., a Wisconsin 

corporation, 

c/o Joseph F. Marx 

W6911 Silver Creek Road 

Watertown, WI 53098; 


Bore Master, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, 

c/o Daniel Olson 

N50W23076 Betker Road 

Pewaukee, WI 53072; 


Fabco Equipment, Inc., a Wisconsin 

corporation, 

Kenton B. Oren 

11200 W Silver Spring Road 

Milwaukee, WI 53225; 


Gerdau Ameristeel US, Inc., a Florida 

corporation, 

c/o Corporation Service Company 

8040 Excelsior Drive, Suite 400 

Madison, WI 53717; 


City of Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

c/o Cairie L. Virrueta 

9 South Broad Street 

Elkhorn, WI 53121; 


Growmark, Inc., a Delaware corporation, 

c/o Corporation Service Company 

8040 Excelsior Drive, Suite 400 

Madison, WI 53717; 


RFH Jr, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, 

c/o Robert F. Huml, Jr. 

4220 N. Newville Road 

Janesville, WI 53545; 


H. James & Sons, Inc., a Wisconsin 
corporation, 
c/o Donna M. James 
4624 Ideal Road 
Fennimore, WI 53809; 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 26 of 180



American State Equipment Co., a 

Wisconsin corporation, 

c/o Stephen D. Kraut 

2055 South 108th Street 

West Allis, WI 53227; 


Wisconsin Department of Workforce 

Development; 

201 E. Washington Avenue 


__M1!QLs_on,W153703; 

Frawley Oil Company, Inc., a Wisconsin 

corporation, 

c/o Michael J. Frawley, 

600 E Milwaukee Street 

Whitewater, WI 53190; 


Vulcan Construction Materials LP, a 

Delaware limited partnership, 

c/o Corporation Service Company 

8040 Excelsior Drive, Suite 400 

Madison, WI 53717; 


BT Equipment, LLC, a Wisconsin limited 

liability company, 

c/o Timothy Otters tatter 

N9220 Donald Lane 

Watertown, WI 53094; 


Zenith Tech, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, 

c/o Mark E. Filmanowicz 

N6 W23633 Bluemound Road 

Waukesha, WI 53188-1741; 


Wisconsin Bell, Inc., a Wisconsin 

corporation, 

c/o CT Corporation System 

8020 Excelsior Drive, Suite 200 

Madison, WI 53717; 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 27 of 180



Wingra Redi-Mix, Inc., a Wisconsin 
corporation, 
clo Robert M. Shea 
2975 Kapec Road 
Madison, WI 53744; 

Citizens Insurance Company of America 
clo CT Corporation Systems 
8020 Excelsior Drive 
Suite 200 
Madison, WI 53711; 

Middlesex Insurance Company 
clo CT Corporation Systems 
8020 Excelsior Drive 
Suite 200 
Madison, WI 53717; 

Hudson Insurance Company, a Delaware 
corporation, 
clo Corporation Trust Center 
1209 Orange Street 
Wilmington, DE 19801; 

Central Pension Fund of the International 
Union of Operating Engineers, 
clo Michael Crabtree 
4115 Chesapake Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20016; 

Joint Labor Management Work 
Preservation Fund, 
clo Rita Becker 
N27W23233 Roundy Drive 
Pewaukee WI 53072-0160; 

Operating Engineers Local 139 Health 
Benefit Fund, 
clo Rita Becker 
N27W23233 Roundy Drive 
Pewaukee WI 53072-0160; 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 28 of 180



Wisconsin Operating Engineers Skill 
Improvement and Apprenticeship Fund, 
clo Rita Becker 
N27W23233 Roundy Drive 
Pewaukee WI 53072-0160; 

International Union of Operating Engineers 
Local 139, 
clo Rita Becker 
N27W23233 Roundy Drive 
Pewaukee WI 53072,..0160;~~-~ 

Central States, Southeast and Southwest 
Areas Pension Fund 
clo Felice Patti 
9377 West Higgins Road 
Rosemont, IL 60018; 

Central States, Southeast and Southwest 
Areas Health and Welfare Fund 
clo Felice Patti 
9377 West Higgins Road 
Rosemont, IL 60018; 

Walworth County, Wisconsin, 
~	clo Kimberly S. Bushey 

100 West Walworth Street 
Elkhorn, WI 5312; 

Mann Complex Condominium Owners 

Association, Inc., 

1950 N. Wisconsin Street, Suite 8C, 

Elkhorn, WI 53121; 


All successors and assigns of the above

named Defendants; and 


All other persons or parties unknown, 

claiming any right, title, estate, lien or 

interest in the real property described in the 

Complaint; 


Defendants. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 29 of 180



THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, TO EACH DEFENDANT NAMED ABOVE: 

You are hereby notified that the Plaintiff named above has filed a lawsuit or other legal 


action against you. The Complaint, which is attached, states the nature and basis of the legal 

action. 


Within twenty (20) days (or within forty-five (45) days if you are the State of Wisconsin, 
an agency of the State of Wisconsin, or an insurance company) of receiving this Summons, you 

must respond with a written answer, as tha!t~I111 is used in Chap!e!'1~02 oLt~}¥jscQn~ll 
Statnes;to the Complaint. The Court may reject or disregard an Answer that does not follow the 
requirements of the statutes. 

The Answer must be sent or delivered to the Court at Walworth County Judicial Center, 
1800 County Road NN, Elkhorn, WI 53121. 

The Answer must also be sent or delivered to Plaintiffs attorney, Siegel Brill, P.A. 100 
Washington Avenue South, Suite 1300, Minneapolis, MN 55402. 

You may have an attorney help or represent you. 

If you do not provide a proper answer within twenty (20) days (or within forty-five (45) 

days if you are the State of Wisconsin, an agency of the State of Wisconsin, or an insurance 
company), the Court may grant judgment against you for the award of money or other legal 

action requested in the Complaint, and you may lose your right to object to anything that is or 
may be incorrect in the Complaint. A judgment may be enforced as provided by law. A 
judgment awarding money may become a lien against any real estate you own now or in the 

future, and may also be enforced by garnishment or seizures ofproperty. 

Dated: May 12..,2015 

1067368 

Minneapolis, MN 55402 
(612) 337-6100 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 30 of 180



STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT WALWORTH COUNTY 


LSCG Fund 17; LLC, a Delaware limited 
liability company, 
13949 Ventura Blvd. 
Suite 300 
Sherman Oaks, CA 91423 

Plaintiff, 
vs. 

Mann Bros., Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, 

1950 N. Wisconsin Street 

Elkhorn, WI 53121; 


Mann Ventures, LLC, a Wisconsin limited 

liability company, 

1950 N. Wisconsin Street 

Elkhorn, WI 53121; 


D&M Enterprises, LLC, a Wisconsin 

limited liability company, 

1950 N. Wisconsin Street 

Elkhorn, WI 53121; 


Mann Development, Inc., a Wisconsin 

corporation, 

1950 N. Wisconsin Street 

Suite 8C 

Elkhorn, WI 53121; 


R. Mann Investments, LLC, a Wisconsin 
corporation, 
1950 N. Wisconsin Street 
Suite 8C 
Elkhorn, WI53121; 

State of Wisconsin 
clo Brad D. Schimel, 
2 East Main Street 
Madison, WI 53703; 

File No.1 5CV 0 32 5 
COMPLAINT TO FORECLOSE 


MORTGAGE 


~CaseCode:30404- . 
Case Type: Mortgage Foreclosure 

FILED 
MAY 19 2015 
CIRCUIT COURT 


WALWORTH COurVTY 

DUSTIN POWERS 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 31 of 180



Dodge Concrete, Inc., a Wisconsin 

corporation, 

c/o Joseph F. Marx 

W6911 Silver Creek Road 

Watertown, WI 53098; 


Bore Master, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, 

c/o Daniel Olson 

N50W23076 Betker Road 

Pewaukee, WI 53072; 


Fabco Equipment, Inc., a Wisconsin 

corporation, 

Kenton B. Oren 

11200 W Silver Spring Road 

Milwaukee, WI 53225; 


Gerdau Ameristeel US, Inc., a Florida 

corporation, 

c/o Corporation Service Company 

8040 Excelsior Drive, Suite 400 

Madison, WI 53717; 


City ofElkhorn, Wisconsin 

c/o Cairie L. Virrueta 

9 South Broad Street 

Elkhorn, WI 53121; 


Growmark, Inc., a Delaware corporation, 

c/o Corporation Service Company 

8040 Excelsior Drive, Suite 400 

Madison, WI 53717; 


RFH Jr, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, 

c/o Robert F. Huml, Jr. 

4220 N. Newville Road 

Janesville, WI 53545; 


H. James & Sons, Inc., a Wisconsin 
corporation, 
c/o Donna M. James 
4624 Ideal Road 
Fennimore, WI 53809; 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 32 of 180



American State Equipment Co., a 

Wisconsin corporation, 

clo Stephen D. Kraut 

2055 South 108th Street 

West Allis, WI 53227; 


Wisconsin Department of Workforce 
Development; 
201 E. Washington Avenue 

____ Madison_WI 53703; 

Frawley Oil Company, Inc., a Wisconsin 

corporation, 

clo Michael 1. Frawley, 

600 E Milwaukee Street 

Whitewater, WI 53190; 


Vulcan Construction Materials LP, a 

Delaware limited partnership, 

clo Corporation Service Company 

8040 Excelsior Drive, Suite 400 

Madison, WI 53717; 


BT Equipment, LLC, a Wisconsin limited 

liability company, 

clo Timothy Otterstatter 

N9220 Donald Lane 

Watertown, WI 53094; 


Zenith Tech, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, 

clo Mark E. Filmanowicz 

N6 W23633 Bluemound Road 

Waukesha, WI 53188-1741; 


Wisconsin Bell, Inc., a Wisconsin 

corporation, 

clo CT Corporation System 

8020 Excelsior Drive, Suite 200 

Madison, WI 53717; 


3 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 33 of 180



Wingra Redi-Mix, Inc., a Wisconsin 
corporation, 
c/o Robert M. Shea 
2975 Kapec Road 
Madison, WI 53744; 

Citizens Insurance Company of America 
c/o CT Corporation Systems 
8020 Excelsior Drive 
Suite 200 

. __Madison, WL53717; 

Middlesex Insurance Company 

c/o CT Corporation Systems 

8020 Excelsior Drive 

Suite 200 

Madison, WI 53717; 


Hudson Insurance Company, a Delaware 
corporation, 
c/o Corporation Trust Center 
1209 Orange Street 
Wilmington, DE 19801; 

Central Pension Fund of the International 
Union of Operating Engineers, 
c/o Michael Crabtree 
4115 Chesapeake Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20016; 

Joint Labor Management Work 

Preservation Fund, 

c/o Rita Becker 

N27W23233 Roundy Drive 

Pewaukee WI 53072-0160; 


Operating Engineers Local 139 Health 
Benefit Fund, 
c/o Rita Becker 
N27W23233 Roundy Drive 
Pewaukee WI 53072-0160; 

4 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 34 of 180



Wisconsin Operating Engineers Skill 
Improvement and Apprenticeship Fund, 
clo Rita Becker 
N27W23233 Roundy Drive 
Pewaukee WI 53072w O160; 

International Union of Operating Engineers 
Local 139, 
clo Rita Becker 
N27W23233 Roundy Drive 

_Pewaukee \VI53072~0160; 

Central States, Southeast and Southwest 
Areas Pension Fund 
clo Felice Patti 
9377 West Higgins Road 
Rosemont, IL 600 IS; 

Central States, Southeast and Southwest 

Areas Health and Welfare Fund 

clo Felice Patti 

9377 West Higgins Road 

Rosemont, IL 600 IS; 


Walworth County, Wisconsin, 

clo Kimberly S. Bushey 

100 West Walworth Street 

Elkhorn, WI 5312; 


Mann Complex Condominium Owners 

Association, Inc., 

1950 N. Wisconsin Street, Suite SC, 

Elkhorn, WI 53121; 


All successors and assigns of the above

named Defendants; and 


All other persons or parties unknown, 
claiming any right, title, estate, lien or 
interest in the real property described in the 
Complaint; 

Defendants. 

5 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 35 of 180



Plaintiff LSCG Fund 17, LLC, as and for its Complaint against the above-named 

Defendants, states and alleges as follows: 

PARTIES 

1. Plaintiff LSCG Fund 17, LLC ("Plaintiff') is a Delaware limited liability with 

offices located at 13949 Ventura Blvd., Suite 300, Sherman Oaks, CA 91423. Plaintiff brings 

this action as assignee under the Mortgage, underlying note and renewals, and Security 

Agreement (each hereinafter described). 

2. Defendant Mann Bros., Inc. ("Mortgagor") is a Wisconsin corporation with a 

principal office located at 1950 N. Wisconsin Street, Elkhorn, WI 53121. Mortgagor executed 

the Mortgage at issue in this action. 

3. Defendant Mann Ventures, LLC is a Wisconsin limited liability company with 

principal offices located at 1950 'N". Wisconsin Street, Elkhorn, WI 53121. The registered agent 

and address is Lisle W. Blackbourne, Esq., Godfrey, Leibsle, Blackbourn & Howarth, S.c., 354 

Seymour Court, Elkhorn, WI 53121. Mann Ventures, LLC is a named borrower on a loan 

secured by the Mortgage at issue in this action. 

4. Defendant D&M Enterprises, LLC is a Wisconsin limited liability company with 

principal offices located at 1950 'N". Wisconsin Street, Elkhorn, WI 53121. The registered agent 

is Lisle W. Blackbourne, Esq., Godfrey, Leibsle, Blackbourn & Howarth, S.C., 354 Seymour 

Court, Elkhorn, WI 53121. D&M Enterprises, LLC is a named borrower on a loan secured by 

the Mortgage at issue in this action. 

5. Defendant Mann Development, Inc. is a Wisconsin corporation with principal 

offices located at 1950 N. Wisconsin Street, Suite 8C, Elkhorn, WI 53121. The registered agent 

is Robert E. Mann. Mann Development, Inc. is a named borrower on a loan secured by the 

6 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 36 of 180



Mortgage at issue in this action. 

6. Defendant R. Mann Investments, LLC is a Wisconsin limited liability company 

with a principal office located at 1950 N. Wisconsin Street, Suite 8C, Elkhorn, WI 53121. The 

registered agent is Robert E. Mann. R. Mann Investments, LLC is a named borrower on a loan 

secured by the Mortgage at issue in this action. 

7. Defendant State of Wisconsin, in care of Brad D. Schimel, Attorney General, 2 East 

Main Street, Madison, WI 53703. The State of Wisconsin is the judgment lien creditor on a 

judgment against Mortgagor for an originally stated amount of $75,000.00, dated November 4, 

2008, and docketed on November 11, 2008 as case number 200SCX000002 ("Wisconsin 

Judgment"). Plaintiff does not contest that, as a result of the Wisconsin Judgment, the State of 

Wisconsin's interest in the Property is superior to Plaintiffs interest. Plaintiff does not seek to 

terminate the State of Wisconsin's interest in the Property that arises out of the Wisconsin 

Judgment. 

S. Defendant Dodge Concrete, Inc. is a Wisconsin corporation with a principal office 

and registered agent office located at W6911 Silver Creek Road, Watertown, WI 53098. The 

registered agent is Joseph F. Marx. Dodge Concrete, Inc. is the judgment creditor on a judgment 

against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of$5, 179.50, dated March 8,2012, and 

docketed March 8, 2012 as Case No. 2012SC000336. Dodge Concrete, Inc.'s interest in the 

Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiff s interest. 

9. Defendant Bore Master, Inc. is a Wisconsin corporation with a principal office and 

registered agent office located at N50W23076, Betker Road, Pewaukee, WI 53072. The 

registered agent is Daniel Olson. Bore Master, Inc. is the judgment creditor on a judgment 

against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of$18,172.00, dated July 3,2012, and 

7 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 37 of 180

http:18,172.00
http:75,000.00


recorded July 3, 2012 as Case No. 2012CV000794. Bore Master, Inc.'s interest in the Property 

at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

10. Defendant Fabco Equipment, Inc. is a Wisconsin corporation with a principal office 

and registered agent office located at 11200 W. Silver Spring Road, Milwaukee, WI 53225. The 

registered agent is Kenton B. Oren. Fabco Equipment, Inc. is the judgment creditor on a 

judgment against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $172,034.48, dated July 2,2012, 

and docketed July 16, 2012 as Case No. 20 12T J000059. Fabco Equipment, Inc.'s interest in the 

Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

II. Defendant Gerdau Ameristeel US, Inc. is a Florida corporation that is registered in 

Wisconsin. The registered agent and office is Corporation Service Company, 8040 Excelsior 

Drive, Suite 400, Madison, WI 53717. The principal office is located at 4221 West Boy Scout 

Blvd., Suite 600, Tampa, FL 33607. Gerdau Ameristeel US, Inc. is the judgment creditor on a 

judgment against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $15,495.06, dated July 12,2012, 

and docketed July 20, 2012 as Case No. 2012TJ000062. Gerdau Ameristeel US, Inc.'s interest 

in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

12. Defendant City of Elkhorn, Wisconsin, in care of Cairie L. Virrueta, City Clerk, 9 

South Broad Street, Elkhorn, WI 53121. The City of Elkhorn is a judgment creditor on a 

judgment against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $54,451.03, dated July 24,2012, 

and docketed July 24,2012 as Case No. 2012CV000734. The City of Elkhorn's interest in the 

Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

13. Defendant Growmark, Inc. is a Delaware corporation that is registered in 

Wisconsin. The registered agent and office is Corporation Service Company, 8040 Excelsior 

Drive, Suite 400, Madison, WI 53717. The principal office is located at 1701 Towanda Avenue, 

8 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 38 of 180

http:54,451.03
http:15,495.06
http:172,034.48


P.O. Box 2500, Bloomington, IL 61702-2500. Growmark, Inc. is the judgment creditor on a 

judgment against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of$39,499.57, dated July 30, 2012, 

and docketed August 15,2012 as Case No. 2012TJ000070. Growmark, Inc.'s interest in the 

Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

14. Defendant RFH JR, Inc. is a Wisconsin corporation with a principal office and 

registered agent office located at 4220 N. Newville, Rd., P.O. Box 1427, Janesville, WI 53545. 

The registered agent is Robert F. Huml, Jr. RFH JR, Inc. is the judgment creditor on a judgment 

against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $108,056.30, dated February 26, 2013, and 

docketed February 26,2013 as Case No. 2012CV001412. RFH JR, Inc.'s interest in the Property 

at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

15. Defendant H. James & Sons, Inc. is a Wisconsin corporation with a principal office 

and registered agent office located at 4642 Ideal Road, Fennimore, WI 53809. The registered 

agent is Donna M. James. H. James & Sons is the judgment creditor on a judgment against 

Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of$13,692.28, dated February 12,2013, and docketed 

February 13, 2013 as Case No. 2012CV000440. H. James & Sons, Inc.'s interest in the Property 

at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

16. Defendant American State Equipment Co., Inc. is a Wisconsin corporation with a 

principal office and registered agent office located at 2055 S. 108th Street, West Allis, WI 53227. 

The registered agent is Stephen D. Kraut. American State Equipment Co., Inc. is the judgment 

creditor on a judgment against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $79,317.71, dated 

March 5,2013, and docketed March 5, 2013 as Case No. 2012CV000356. American State 

Equipment Co., Inc.'s interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

17. Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development, 201 E. Washington Avenue, 

9 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 39 of 180

http:79,317.71
http:of$13,692.28
http:108,056.30
http:of$39,499.57


Madison, WI 53703. The Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development filed a Delinquent 

Worker's Compensation Warrant in the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Walworth 

County in the originally stated amount of $18,215.55 and docketed March 12, 2013 as No. 

2013UC000039. The Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development's interest in the 

Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

18. Defendant Frawley Oil Company, Inc. is a Wisconsin corporation with a principal 

office and registered agent office located at 600 E. Milwaukee Street, P.O. Box. 630, 

Whitewater, WI 53190. The registered agent is Michael 1. Frawley. Frawley Oil Company, Inc. 

is the judgment creditor on a judgment against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of 

$265,653.00, dated April 26, 2013, and docketed April 26, 2013 as Case No. 2012CV000530. 

Frawley Oil Company, Inc.'s interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs 

interest. 

19. Defendant Vulcan Construction Materials, Limited Partnership is a Delaware 

limited partnership that is registered in Wisconsin. The registered agent and office is 

Corporation Service Company, 8040 Excelsior Drive, Suite 400, Madison, WI 53717. The 

principal office address is 1200 Urban Center Drive, Birmingham, AL 35242. Vulcan 

Construction Materials, Limited Partnership is the judgment creditor on a judgment against 

Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $59,701.32, dated May 16,2013, and docketed May 

16,2013 as Case No. 2012CV000999. Vulcan Construction Materials, Limited Partnership's 

interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiff s interest. 

20. Defendant BT Equipment, LLC is a Wisconsin limited liability company with a 

principal office and registered agent office located at N9220 Donald Lane, Watertown, WI 

53094. The registered agent is Timothy Otterstatter. BT Equipment, LLC is the judgment 

10 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 40 of 180

http:59,701.32
http:265,653.00
http:18,215.55


creditor on ajudgment against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $28,853.79, dated 

May 29, 2013, and docketed May 29,2013 as Case No. 2012CVOOI006. BT Equipment, LLC's 

interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

21. Defendant Zenith Tech, Inc. is a Wisconsin corporation with a principal office and 

registered agent office located at N6 W23633 Bluemound Road, Waukesha, WI 53188. The 

registered agent is Mark E. Filmanowicz. Zenith Tech, Inc. is the judgment creditor on a 

judgment against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $31 ,621.80, dated May 29, 2013, 

and docketed June 3, 2013 as Case No. 2012TJ000046. Zenith Tech, lnco's interest in the 

Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

22. Defendant Wisconsin Bell, Inc. is a Wisconsin corporation with a principal office 

located at 722 N. Broadway, Milwaukee, WI 53202 and a registered agent office located at 8020 

Excelsior Dr., Suite 200, Madison, WI53717. The registered agent is CT Corporation System. 

Wisconsin Bell, Inc. is the judgment creditor on a judgment against Mortgagor in the originally 

stated amount of$1 ,447.80, dated June 20,2013, and docketed June 27, 2013 as Case No. 

2013SCOO1020. Wisconsin Bell, Inco's interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to 

Plaintiffs interest. 

23. Defendant Wingra Redi-Mix, Inc. is a Wisconsin corporation with a principal 

office and registered agent office located at 2975 Kapec Rd., P.O. Box 44284, Madison, WI 

53719. The registered agent is Robert M. Shea. Wingra Redi-Mix, Inc. is the judgment creditor 

on ajudgment against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of$110,330.48, dated August 6, 

2013, and docketed August 12,2013 as Case No. 2012CV000517. Wingra Redi-Mix, Inc.'s 

interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

24. Defendant Citizens Insurance Company of America, has a principal office located 

11 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 41 of 180

http:of$110,330.48
http:28,853.79


at 645 West Grand River Avenue, Howell, MI 48843, and a registered agent office located at 

8020 Excelsior Drive, Suite 200, Madison, WI 53717. The registered agent is CT Corporation 

Systems. Citizens Insurance Company of America is the judgment creditor on a judgment 

against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $162,973.18, dated October 8,2013, and 

docketed December 4,2013 as Case No. 20 13FJ000034. Citizens Insurance Company of 

America's interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiff's interest. 

25. Defendant Middlesex Insurance Company, has a principal office located at 1800 

North Point Drive, Stevens Point, WI 54481-1253, and a registered agent office located at 8020 

Excelsior Drive, Suite 200, Madison, WI 53717. The registered agent is CT Corporation 

Systems. Middlesex Insurance Company is the judgment creditor on a judgment against 

Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of$4,279.93, dated January 14,2014, and docketed 

February 7, 2014 as Case No. 2014 TJ000009. Middlesex Insurance Company's interest in the 

Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiff's interest. 

26. Defendant Hudson Insurance Company is a Delaware corporation with a registered 

agent and office at Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE 19801; Dina 

Daskalakis, 100 William Street, Fifth Floor, New York, NY 10038. Hudson Insurance Company 

is the judgment creditor on a judgment against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of 

$1,228,554.49, dated January 15,2013, and docketed April 25, 2013 as Case No. 20 13TJ000030. 

Hudson Insurance Company's interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiff's 

interest. 

27. Defendant Central Pension Fund of the International Union of Operating Engineers, 

in care of Michael Crabtree, Fund Counsel, 4115 Chesapeake Street, North West, Washington, 

DC 20016. Central Pension Fund of the International Union of Operating Engineers is the 

12 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 42 of 180

http:1,228,554.49
http:of$4,279.93
http:162,973.18


judgment creditor on a judgment against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of 

$869,015.17, dated July 31, 2013, and docketed July 25, 2014 as Case No. 2014TJO00058. 

Central Pension Funds's interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiff's 

interest. 

28. Defendant Joint Labor Management Work Preservation Fund, in care of Rita 

Becker, Fund Administrator, N27W23233 Roundy Drive, Pewaukee WI 53072~0160. Joint 

Labor Management Work Preservation Fund is the judgment creditor on a judgment against 

Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $869,015.17, dated July 31,2013, and docketed 

July 25, 2014 as Case No. 2014TJ000058. Joint Labor Management Work Preservation Fund's 

interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiff's interest. 

29. Defendant Operating Engineers Loca1139 Health Benefit Fund, in care of Rita 

Becker, Fund Administrator, N27W23233 Roundy Drive, Pewaukee WI 53072~0160. Operating 

Engineers Local 139 Health Benefit Fund is the judgment creditor on a judgment against 

Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $869,015.17, dated July 31,2013, and docketed 

July 25, 2014 as Case No. 2014TJ000058. Operating Engineers Local 139 Health Benefit 

Fund's interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiff's interest. 

30. Defendant Wisconsin Operating Engineers Skill Improvement and Apprenticeship 

Fund, in care of Rita Becker, Fund Administrator, N27W23233 Roundy Drive, Pewaukee WI 

53072-0160. Wisconsin Operating Engineers Skill Improvement and Apprenticeship Fund is the 

judgment creditor on a judgment against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of 

$869,015.17, dated July 31,2013, and docketed July 25, 2014 as Case No. 20 14TJ000058. 

Wisconsin Operating Engineers Skill Improvement and Apprenticeship Fund's interest in the 

Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiff's interest. 

13 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 43 of 180

http:869,015.17
http:869,015.17
http:869,015.17
http:869,015.17


31. Defendant International Union of Operating Engineers Local 139, in care of Rita 

Becker, Fund Administrator, N27W23233 Roundy Drive, Pewaukee WI 53072-0160. 

International Union of Operating Engineers Local 139 is the judgment creditor on a judgment 

against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $869,015.17, dated July 31,2013, and 

docketed July 25,2014 as Case No. 2014TJ000058. International Union of Operating Engineers 

Local 139's interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

32. Defendant Central States, Southeast and Southwest Areas Pension Fund, care of 

Felice Patti, 9377 West Higgins Road, Rosemont, Illinois 60018. Central States, Southeast and 

Southwest Areas Pension Fund is the judgment creditor on a judgment against Mortgagor in the 

originally stated amount of$8,307,078.02, dated October 28, 2014, and docketed January 21, 

2015 as Case No. 2015 FJOOOOO!. Central States, Southeast and Southwest Areas Pension 

Fund's interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to Plaintiffs interest. 

33. Defendant Central States, Southeast and Southwest Areas Health and Welfare 

Fund, care of Felice Patti, 9377 West Higgins Road, Rosemont, Illinois 60018. Central States, 

Southeast and Southwest Areas Health and Welfare Fund is the judgment creditor on a judgment 

against Mortgagor in the originally stated amount of $8,307,078.02, dated October 28,2014, and 

docketed January 21, 2015 as Case No. 2015FJOOOOOl. Central States, Southeast and Southwest 

Areas Health and Welfare Fund's interest in the Property at issue in this case is junior to 

Plaintiff s interest. 

34. Defendant Walworth County, in care of Kimberly S. Bushey, Clerk of Walworth 

County, 100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, WI 53121. There are delinquent taxes for the years 

2012,2013, and 2014 in an amount of$8,661.43, plus interest and penalties. 

35. Defendant Mann Complex Condominium Owners Association, Inc. has a principal 

14 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 44 of 180

http:of$8,661.43
http:8,307,078.02
http:of$8,307,078.02
http:869,015.17


office located at 1950 N. Wisconsin Street, Suite SC, Elkhorn, WI 53121. 

36. All successors and assigns of the above-named Defendants. 

37. All other persons or parties unknown, claiming any right, title, estate, lien, or 

interest in the real property described in the Complaint. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

3S. Walworth County, Wisconsin has appropriate jurisdiction and venue over this 

action because the property subject to the Mortgage is located in Walworth County. 

FACTS 

39. The Mortgage at issue in this action was granted by Mortgagor Mann Bros., Inc. 

and encumbers real property located in Walworth County, Wisconsin, with the address 1950 N. 

Wisconsin Street, Unit #6, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 and the Parcel Identification Number 

"YMC 00006". The legal description of the property is: 

Unit 6 in Mann Complex Condominium, together with said units undivided 
percentage interest in the common element, and the exclusive use of the limited 

common elements appurtenant to said unit all in Mann Complex Condominium, a 
condominium declared and existing under and by virtue of the Condominium 

Ownership Act of the State of Wisconsin and recorded by a Declaration as such 
condominium in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, on August 31, 1994, as Document No. 571245, said condominium 
being located in the City of Elkhorn, County of Walworth, State of Wisconsin on 

the real estate described in said Declaration and incorporated herein by this 
reference thereto 

("Property"). 

40. The Property is a commercial condominium that has not been abandoned and is 

not a homestead ("Property"). 

41. On or about January 13,2006, Community Bank CBD ("Original Mortgagee") 

granted a loan to Mann Ventures, LLC for $534,742.00, a true and correct copy of which is 

15 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 45 of 180

http:534,742.00


attached as Exhibit A and is incorporated herein and made a part of this Complaint by reference 

("2006 Note"). The 2006 Note is the underlying note that forms the basis for Plaintiff's 

foreclosure action. Pursuant to the terms of the 2006 Note, the unpaid principal and all accrued 

interest remaining was due on July 13,2010. 

42. On or about August 13,2010, Original Mortgagee and Mann Ventures, LLC 

renewed the unpaid balance on the 2006 Note by execution of a renewal note for $489,672.48, a 

true and correct copy of which is attached as Exhibit B and is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this Complaint by reference ("2010 Renewal of 2006 Note"). Pursuant to the terms of the 

2010 Renewal of2006 Note, the unpaid principal and all accrued interest remaining was due on 

August 13,2013. 

43. On or about April 12,2012, Mortgagor executed a Mortgage on the Property in 

favor of Original Mortgagee, a true and correct copy of which is attached as Exhibit C and is 

incorporated herein and made a part of this Complaint by reference ("Mortgage"). The 

Mortgage was recorded on April 17, 2012, in the official records of the Walworth County 

Register of Deeds Office as Document Number 836377. 

44. The Mortgage was issued to pledge the Property as additional collateral for 

$162,000.00 ofthe unpaid balance of the 2010 Renewal of2006 Note granted by Original 

Mortgagee. Defendants Mann Ventures, LLC, D&M Enterprises, LLC, Mann Development, 

Inc., and R. Mann Investments, LLC (collectively, "Third-Party Borrowers") are named as 

borrowers under the Mortgage. 

45. Paragraph 5 of the Mortgage provides that the Mortgage secures "all other debts, 

obligations and liabilities arising out of credit previously granted, credit contemporaneously 

granted and credit granted in the future by [Original Mortgagee] to any Mortgagor, to any 

16 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 46 of 180

http:162,000.00
http:489,672.48


Mortgagor and another or to another guaranteed or endorsed by any Mortgagor . ..." See Ex. 

C, at ~ 5(b) (emphasis added). 

46. Page 1 of the Mortgage states in bold and capitalized letters, "SINCE THIS 

MORTGAGE SECURES ALL OBLIGATIONS DESCRIBED IN PARAGRAPH 5, IT IS 

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED THAT THIS MORTGAGE MAY SECURE 

OBLIGATIONS FROM TIME TO TIME IN A DOLLAR AMOUNT GREATER THAN 

THE DOLLAR AMOUNT STATED ABOVE." See Ex. C, at 1. 

47. On or about April 12,2012, Mortgagor, as Maker, executed a Real Estate Security 

Agreement in favor of Original Mortgagee, as Lender, granting a continuing lien on the Property, 

a true and correct copy of which is attached as Exhibit D and is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this Complaint by reference ("Security Agreement"). The Security Agreement was 

recorded on April 17, 2012, in the official records of the Walworth County Register of Deeds 

Office as Document Number 836378. 

48. Under Paragraph 2 of the Security Agreement, the continuing lien on the Property 

secures "all debts, obligations, and liabilities arising out of all credit previously granted, all credit 

contemporaneously granted and all credit granted in the future by [Original Mortgagee] to any 

Customer, to any Customer ofanother, or to another guaranteed or endorsed by any Customer . 

. . . " See Ex. D, at ~ 2 (emphasis added). 

49. On or about August 1,2012, Original Mortgagee and Defendant Mann Ventures, 

LLC renewed the unpaid balance ofthe 2010 Renewal of2006 Note ("2012 Renewal of2006 

Note"). See Ex.B. 

50. On or about March 22, 2013, Original Mortgagee and Defendant Mann Ventures, 

LLC renewed the unpaid balance of the 2012 Renewal of 2006 Note by execution ofa renewal 

17 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 47 of 180



note for $482,254.82, a true and correct copy of which is attached as Exhibit E and is 

incorporated herein and made a part of this Complaint by reference ("2013 Renewal of2006 

Note"). Pursuant to the terms of the 2013 Renewal of2006 Note, the unpaid principal and all 

accrued remaining interest was due on August 1,2013. 

51. On or about July 24,2013, Original Mortgagee endorsed the 2013 Renewal of2006 

Note to Plaintiff through an Allonge, a true and correct copy of which is attached as Exhibit F 

and is incorporated herein and made a part of this Complaint by reference ("Allonge"). 

52. On or about July 24,2013, Original Mortgagee assigned the Mortgage to Plaintiff 

through an Assignment of Mortgage, a true and correct copy of which is attached as Exhibit G 

and is incorporated herein and made a part of this Complaint by reference ("Assignment of 

Mortgage"). The Assignment ofMortgage was recorded on August 13, 2013 in the official 

records of the Walworth County Register of Deeds Office as Document Number 869204. 

53. On or about July 24,2013, Original Mortgagee assigned the Security Agreement to 

Plaintiff through an Assignment of Real Estate Security Agreement, a true and correct copy of 

which is attached as Exhibit H and is incorporated herein and made a part of this Complaint by 

reference. ("Assignment of Security Agreement"). The Assignment of Security Agreement was 

recorded on August 13,2013, in the official records of the Walworth County Register of Deeds 

Office as Document Number 869205. 

54. Plaintiff brings this action as assignee of the Mortgage, Security Agreement, and as 

legal holder of the underlying 2006 Note and all renewals (collectively, "Loan Documents"). 

55. At the time of the filing of this Complaint, Mortgagor is the present owner of the 

Property. 

18 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 48 of 180

http:482,254.82


56. The Mortgage constitutes a valid, prior, and paramount lien upon the Property, and 

the lien is prior and superior to the right, title, interest, claim, or lien of all parties whose interests 

in the Property are sought to be terminated. 

57. Pursuant to Paragraph 6 of the 2013 Renewal of 2006 Note, if Mann Ventures, LLC 

defaults in its payment obligation to Plaintiff, it is an Event of Default whereby the unpaid 

balance automatically matures and becomes immediately payable without notice. See Ex. E, ~ 6. 

58. Defendant Mann Ventures, LLC is in default in its payment obligation to Plaintiff 

under the 2013 Renewal of 2006 Note by failing to pay the unpaid principal and remaining 

accrued interest by August 1,2013. 

59. Pursuant to Paragraph 11 of the Mortgage, ifthere is a default under any obligation 

secured by the Mortgage, the obligation can become immediately due and payable at Plaintiffs 

option. See Ex. C, ~ 11. 

60. Paragraph 11 of the Mortgage permits the acceleration of the unpaid principal and 

interest and authorizes Plaintiff to foreclose on the Property. See Ex. C, ~ 11. 

COUNT I: FORECLOSURE OF MORTGAGE 

61. Plaintiff restates and realleges all of the foregoing paragraphs above as though fully 

stated herein. 

62. Defendant Mann Ventures, LLC breached the terms of the 2013 Renewal of 2006 

Note by failing to pay the unpaid balance and all remaining accrued interest by August 1,2013. 

63. Mortgagor's breach of the 2013 Renewal of2006 Note constitutes an Event of 

Default, and Plaintiff is entitled to foreclose on the Property pursuant to Paragraph 11 of the 

Mortgage. 

64. Plaintiff has dec1ared the 2013 Renewal of 2006 Note and obligations under the 

19 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 49 of 180



Mortgage immediately due and payable by reason of the Event of Default. 

65. Accordingly, Plaintiff elects to proceed with a foreclosure pursuant to Wisconsin 

Statutes Section 846.103(1), with a six~month redemption period, and Plaintiff does not seek to 

waive any deficiency which may remain due after the sale. 

66. Plaintiff has been compelled to advance various amounts of money as reasonable 

costs, expenses, and fees, including attorneys' fees, incurred in connection with the foreclosure 

and the protection and enforcement of Plaintiff's rights under the Mortgage. 

67. Pursuant to Paragraph 17 of the Mortgage, Plaintiff is entitled to recover from 

Mortgagor its attorneys' fees, costs, and expenses, incurred in connection with the protection and 

enforcement of Plaintiff's rights under the Mortgage. See Ex. C, ~ 17. 

COUNT II: DECLARATORY JUDGMENT 

68. Plaintiff restates and realleges all of the foregoing paragraphs above as though fully 

stated herein. 

69. Plaintiff seeks a declaration from the Court that Plaintiff's Mortgage on the 

Property constitutes a valid, prior, and superior lien upon the Property, and the lien is prior and 

superior to any right, title, interest, claim, or lien of all parties, other than (1) the State of 

Wisconsin, as judgment lien creditor of the Wisconsin Judgment, and (2) Walworth County, in 

the amount of delinquent taxes, plus interest and penalties, due upon the date of the judgment of 

foreclosure. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests the following: 

1. 	 A judgment of foreclosure and sale in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes Section 
846.103; 

2. 	 An Order granting possession to the purchaser at a foreclosure sale; 

20 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 50 of 180



3. 	 An Order enjoining and restraining the Mortgagor and those occupying the Property from 
committing waste during the pendency of the action; 

4. 	 An Order awarding the amounts due and owing to Plaintiff, including attorneys' fees, 
costs, and expenses; 

5. 	 An Order declaring that Plaintiffs Mortgage on the Property constitutes a valid, prior, 
and superior lien upon the Property, and that the lien is prior and superior to any right, 
title, interest, claim, or lien of all parties, other than (I) the State of Wisconsin, as 
judgment lien creditor of the Wisconsin Judgment, and (2) Walworth County, in the 
amount of delinquent taxes, plus interest and JYenalties~<:hretipofitheaatebf tfl(~-jUdgrnent 
of foreclosure; and 

6. 	 For such other relief as the court deems just and equitable. 

Dated: May tz 2015 

P 
WISt 
100 Washington Ave. South 
Suite 1300 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
(612) 337-6100 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

21 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 51 of 180



EXHIBIT A 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 52 of 180



Note ~ Port #100263 ',lANN VENTURES, LLC 
BUSINESS 

CW. B. A.:...IF:,GP;45(4107) :1'1ili11 
f:l 200.( ,tr~-,sit1 S3rkef$ k:SOCialion / Di~lr!h"JI1Xl t-y FIPC00 

BUSINESS NOTE fJo.th! noi Cf'ltt(.keO· 

(Use only lor busil1ess purpose loans) IUlinlJ~W. 

~___...:.....;;c..::.==-=-____--;==___________ :="""=.--'-"'c.-,y""""i"_____ ____$534,Z4~ 

-;':"===-==-==='.___.......... 
undersigned ("Maker, ~ whether one or more) promises 10 pay to the order of __________ 

_...________________~___ at .82.0 E. Geneva Street, P.O. Box 648, 

Wisconsin. the SJm of S,-,5",3",4,".7c;:4~2.;.D",0,--______ , plus interest on the unpaid princil'al 

53 equnl paym,ent(s) consisting of principal and interest in the amount of $3.671.18 each, beginning on February 13 
?006 and con~lt~uing monthly thereafter, and one (1) final payment consisting of the unpaid principal and all accrued 
Interest remaining due on July 13,2010, 

-comla~~~t;\~la6~i~~D 
2. Interest Calculation. ThlS Note bears mterest O~f~ unpaid principal balance before maturity' 
[Check (a) or (b); only one Shall apply.] 
(a) I8l Fixed Rate. AI the annual rate of 6.500 %, 

(b) 0 Variable Rate. At Ihe annual rale ("Nole Rale") which shall equal the Ind". Rate (as defined belOW), 0 plus 0 minus nfa 
percentago points. However, Ihe Nole Rale shall nol exceed ~% per year and shail not be less than ~% pe' year, and uniil the tirs1 
change date described belOW the NOle Ra:e shall be~% per year. The Note Rate Shell be adjusted as provided celow. The Inde. Rate is: 

nla _...,,----_.. _---
The Index Rate mayor may not be the lowest rale charged by Lender. The Nole Rale shall be adjusted only on U1e following dates: 

~p~-~-~-------------------------.----------------------

An adjustment in lhe Note Rate will result in an increase or decrease in the amount of each paymen: of intere.t, (2) OU1e anount ot the iimit 
payment. (3) 0 the number ot scheduled periodic paYm<lnts sumelenl 10 repay this Note in subslanti"lIy equal paYO'lent5, (4) 0 the amount oj each 

remaining paymenl of principal and interest so that ,hose 'emaining payments wlll be subslanllally equal .nd $officienl to repay this Nola by ils 

scheduled maturity date, (5) 0 the aO'lount 01 each remolnlng payment of prinCipal and Intemst (othar t.'1.n the final payment) so thaI those remaining 

payments wlll be substantialfy equal and sufficient 10 repay tl1is Note by its scheduled maturity date based on tne original amonization scheduJo usod 

by Londer. plus Ihe final payment of principal and inlelest. or (6) [J ..01-,\,._ •. . _.._. __ ..... ___ ._. __ 

In addillon, Lender is au~orized to cr.anga the amounl 01 periodic payments it and 10 the e:<tenl nocessart to pay in fuil all accrued interest owl"iI en 
this Note. Tile Maker agrees to pay any resuliin!) payments or amounts. II the Index Rate ce.ses to be 'Mde available to Lencer during the term 0: 
this Note, Lender may subslitu!e a comparable index. 

Interest is computed: 
tc) I8l For the actual number of days principal is unpaid on the basis of [8] a 360 day year (which means that the st.ted interest mte wiiJ be divided by 360 

days to arrive at a daily interest rate, and the daily interest rate Vlill be applied to the unprrid principal for the actual number of days principal is unpD[d up 
to 365 days in a calendar year and 366 days in a leap year) 0 a 365 day year, 

(d) 0 For the number of days principal is unpaid on the basis of a 360 day year, counting each day as 1130th of a month and disregarding diHerences In 
lengths of months and years. 

Unpaid prixipaf and interest bear interest a1ter maturity until paid (wheiher by acceleration or lapse of lime) at the rate C8J \'.thich wouk! o:herVJise be 
applicable under 2(b) above pluz 4 aOD percentage points 0 of r/a (!/o per year, compuled on the same basis as the intmm;t rat!"} bctona 
maturity. 

3. Other Charge •. II a!:'Y., payment (other than the final payment) is not made on or before lhe~day afler its d~ date, Lender may collect a 
delinqcency charge of Il!J ~% of lhe unpaid amount 0 $J)i-iL-_______. Maker agrees to pay 8 charge of S ..:1"'5"'.0"'0'--_______ 
for each check presented for payment under this No:e which is returned unsatisfied. 

4, Prepayment. Full or panial prepayment of th's Nmel8l is perrnilted at any time without penalty 0 EL_~._._...._._~..___._._,,____ 
nla 

THIS NOTE INCLUDES ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS ON REVERSE SiDE. 

OTHER PROVISIONS: Mann Vel1lures.-"L"'LC"'-____~__~_____~_'(SEAL) 

~~~) (SEAL) 
David L. Mann, Member ------ 

"'ByL:___________________ (SEAL) 


,,8L:,y:__________________(SEAL) 


Bv: 


p~,Bo~X~4~8'______________________ 

FOR LENDER CLERICAL USE ONLY 

Oltiee Code: 190 
HMDA: 9 fo 

Thomas Q Enloetms! CR: 3 EXHIBIT A LOAN OFf'v.;:ER 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 53 of 180

http:3.671.18


ADDITIONAL.: PROVISIONS 

5. Default and Enforcement. Upon Ihe occurrence 01 anyone or more of the following evenls 01 delaull: Cal Maker fails to pay any amount'when due 
u1der this Nole or under any other insfrumel1t evidencing any indebtedness of Maker 10 Lender, (b) any representation or warral1ly made under this Note or 
ir,lorrnalion provided by Maker to Lender in connection with this Note is or was false or Jraudulent In any material respect, (c) a material adverse change 
Occurs in Maker's ilnancial condition, (d) Maker fails to timely observe or perform any of the covenants or duties contained in this Note, (e) any guaranIes of 
Maker's obligations under this Note is revoked or becomes unenforceable for any reason, (t) Maker, Maker's spouse or a surety or guarantor of this NOle 
d:es or ceaSes to exIst. (g) an event of default occurs under any agreement securing this Note, or (h) Lender at any lime believes in good laHh that the 
prospect of payment or perlormance under this Note j under any othor instrument evidencing any indebtedness of Maker to Lender or under any agreement 
securing this Note is impaired, then Ihe unpaid balance shall, at the option of Lender, wilhoul notice, mature and become immediately payable. The unpaid 
balance shalf automatically mature and become immediately payable in the avent any Maker or any surety, indorser Of guaranlor for any of Maker's 
obligations under this Note becomes the subject 01 bankruptcy or other insolvency proceedings, Lender'S receipt of any payment on this Note aher the 
occurrence of an event 01 derault shall not cOllstitule a waiver of loe defaull or the Lender's righls and remedies upon such default. To the axtenl not 
prohibited by law, Maker consents that venue lor any legal proceeding relating to colleclion of this Note shall be, at Lender's option, the county in which 
Lender has its principal office tn thiS state, the county in which any Maker resides or the county in which this Note was executed and Maker submits to the 
jurisdic1icn of any such court, 

6. Security, This Note is secured by all ex is ling and future security agreements and mortgages between Lender and Maker, between Lender and any 
indorser or guarantor of this Note, and between Lender and any other person providing caUaleral security for Makers obligations, and payment may be 
accelerated according to any of them. Unless a lJen would be prohibited by law or would render a nontaxable account taxable. Maker grants to Lender a 
security interest and lien in any deposit account Maker may at any lime have with Lef1der. Lender may, at any lime after an occurrence ot an event of 
default, without notice or demand, set~off against any deposit balance or other money now or hereafter owed any Maker by Lender any anlQunl unpaid 
under this Note 

7. Rights of Lender, Without affecting the liability o. any Maker. indorser, surety. or guarantor, lender may, without notice, accept partial payments, 
release or impair any collateral security for the payment of this Note or agree n01 to sue any party liable on it. lenoer IT,ay QPP:y pre~aJTiisnts, if par... :ttad, 
10 such future installments as il elects, Lendar may wilhout nolice 10 Maker apply payments made by or for Maker to any obligations of Maker to lender. 
Withou1 aHecting the liability of any indorser, surety or guarantor. Lender may from time to time, without notice, ranew or extend the lime for payment. 

S. Obligations and Agreements of Maker. The obligations under ihis Note of all Makers are joint and several. All Makers, indorsers, sureties. and 
guarantors agree 10 pay all cosls of collection before .and after jLJQgrn_en!clfl\O.!udin9 Jeasonable_RltoroeyseJeea.. (including those incurred-in-suooesstul~-- .. 
defense' Or 'Setllement of an'y 'couiileiClaim brought by t~akeror incident to any action or proceeding Involving Maker broughl pursuant to the Uniled 
Stales Bankruptcy Code] and waive presentment, protest, demand and notice 01 dishonor. Maker agrees 10 indemnify and hold harmless Lander, ils 
directors, oNicerS, employees and agents, for, from and against any and all claims, damages, judgments, penalties, and expenses, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees, arising dlrectly or indirectly from credit extended under this Nota or the activities ot Maker. This indemnity shalt survive payment of this 
Note. Each Maker acknowledges that Lender has not made any represen:a:ions or warranties with respect tO and thaI lender does not assume anyj 

responsibility 10 Maker for, the collectability or enforceabnity 01 this Note m lhe financial condition of any Maker. Each Maker has independently 
determined the colleotabiiity and enforceabili,y of lhis Nole. Maker represents that the legal name 01 Maker and the address of Maker's principal 
residence are as set forth on the reverse Side. Maker shall nat change its lega! name or address without prOVIding at least 30 days pnor wriHen notice of 
Ihe change to Lender. 

9. interpretation. This Nole is intended by Maker and Lender as a final expression of this Note and as a complete and exclusive statement 01 its terms. 
there being no condilions 10 the enforceability of lhis Nole, This Nole may not be supplemented or modified except in writing. This Note benefils Lender, its 
successors and assigns, and binds Maker and Maker's heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns. The validity. construction and 
enforcement of this Nole are governed by the internal laws of Wisconsin excepl to the extent such laws are preeempted by federal law. Invalidity or 
unenforceability of any provision of tr.is Note shall not affect lhe validity or enforceability 01 any otller provisions of this Note. 

! 

I 
! 
i 

PAlO TO $ 

MO OAV V" DATES PAlD INIilALS INTEREST PRINCIPAL BAtA'lC:::CUE 

1 1 I ! 1 

1 ! j ! 1 

I -I I 1 

1 I I 

I I I I -1i I I 
J I I 
J i I I 1 

j I 
i j I 1 

1 I -'~ 
i I I i 

I ! 

I 1 
I 

! ! 

I 

1----- -- ... .-+
i I 

I J I ! 

! 
i I 

I~ I 
I 

! 

1 I 

! I 

i .. 
J 

I 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 54 of 180



EXHIBIT B 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 55 of 180



~!,nn Ventures. LLC 

Loan ~, mber: 5495 Port#100263 	 Jann Venlures. LLC 
aW$INI::.::>:S 	 FnanC:Ill,1 lwkt 

§£J[ ,451(9/09) I~I 1111111 IIllll1llll1illlllllllll Wllilli IIIIIIIIIIII~ IIII! Inlllill 11111 lilllUr1lllli 111111111111111 MI ~IIII'IIIIIIIII 
4j 2000 WiSCO"iIlI~l Bg!\kCr$ Msod,uion; Dii'\lnb'Jlad by FIPCOO 

BUSINESS NOTE 
(Use only lor business pU'lJose loans) 

P.O. Box 648 

Delavan ~ • pluS interest on the unpaid princip,,1 
balance, according to the follOWing schedule: 

35 equal payment(s) consisting of principal and interest, in the amount of $3,811.70 each, be9inning on September 
13,2010 !lnd continuil'!9.monthly thereafter, and one (1) final payment consisting of the unpaid principal and all 
accrued Interest remaining due on Augusl13, 2013. 

2. Inleresl Calculation. Interest sha!! accrue onlhe unpaid principal balance before malurity at lha annual rate(s) identified in (a). (b) or (e) below applied 
to tho. unpaid principal balance as provided in «» or flLba.low 
[Check f.)~ iii) or(c);~ClnryonestilifiapplYT -" -

(a) t8l Fixed Rate. Annual rale of 6.950 %. 
(0) 0 Slepped Fixed Rate. Annual rale of -Lll.a.....- % lher..after ("Note Rale"), 

(c) 0 Variable Rate. At tne annual rate which shalf equal til. Index Rale (as definad below). plus minus rv'a pelcenlage points ("Note 

Rate"). However, the Note Rala shall nof exceed .nd shall nol be less Ihan nla % and unlilthe first change dale deScribed 
below the Nola Rale shall be nla %. The ba adjus1ed as provided below. The Index Rale is: 

nla --------------- "--

The Index RlIle mayor may not be the lowest rale charocd by landar. The Note Rate shall be adjusted only on Ihe following change dates: 
"'nJ"'a'-_______________________________. ______________.._____ 

If the Index Rate ceases 10 be made available to Lender during the term of this Note. Lender may substitute a comparable inds)(, 

Id) 11 rox (b) or (c) is checked. an adjustment Note Rale will result in an increase or decrease in (1) 0 the amount of each payment ot interest, 
(2) 01he amount of the final paymenl, the number of scheduled periodic payments suHicien' 10 repay this NOle In substantially equal 
payments. (4) 0 Ihe amount of each payment of principal and inlerest so that those remaining paymenls will be substantially equal and 
su;tic'sm to repay Ihis Note by its scheduled mafurily date, (5) 0 the amount of each remaining payment 01 ponc'pal and inlerest (Olher than [t,c 
final payment) so d,at those remaining payments wm be sulJstanlially equal and sufficient 10 repay this by its scheduled maturity da,e based en 
the original amortization schedule llsed by lender, plus the final payment of principa! and interest. or (6) 

" In addaion. Lcnd2r is authorized to change the amount ot periodic pavrnents if and to 
the extenl necessary to pay in lull all accruedlnlerestOwinG'on Ihis NOle. The Maker agrees 10 pay any resulting or amou~ts. 

All rates 01 inleresl in this Note arc computed and applied 10 Ihe unpaid principal balance using one of the calCUlation in lol or (f) below. Intersst is 
compuled and applied to the unpaid principal balance: 
[Check (e) or (f); only one shall apply.] 
(e) 	~ For tho actual number of days principal is unpaid computed on the basis of t8l a 360 day year (which means thaI the s:aled annual intemst rate 

w,lI be divided by 360 days 10 arrive at a daily interesl rate, ana !he daily inlerest rate will ba applied 10 lhe unpaid principaf for Ihe actual numtJer of days 
principal is unpaid up 10 365 days in a calendar year and 366 days In a leap year) 0 a 365 day year (which means 1/",at the slaled annuaf interest rate 
then in eHecl lor Ihis Nole will be divided by 365 days 10 arrive al a da,y Interesl rale. and 1M daily inlerest rate will be applied to the unpaid plincipal 
balance for Ihe actual number of days Ihe unpaid principal batance is unpaid up 10 365 days in a calendar year and 366 days in a leap year). 

(Q 	 0 For the number of days principal is unpaid compuled on the basis of a 360 day year. counting each day as 1/30th 01 a month and .disregarding 
differences in lengths 01 monlhS and years. 

(g) 0 Past due interest shall bear inlerest Irom its due date until paid at Ihe stated annual interest rate then in elfecl for this Note applied as 
provided in (e) or (fl above_ 

Unpaid principal and interest benr Inlmest after maturity until paid (whet"er by acceleration or lapse of lime) at the rale(s) 0 stated under 2(a). Ib) or (e) 
arove, as applicable. plus ~__ percentage points ~ the annual interest rale of...1lWl5lL %, applied as provided in (e) or (I) arove. All payments 
snail be applied lirst to accrued and unpaid Interest. second \0 other charges payable by Maker to Lender and thir<J to unpaid principal. 

3. Other Charges. II 601, payment (olher than the fin.,1 paymenl) is not made on or before Ihe ~day after tis due date, Lender may collect a 
delinquency charge 01 ~ ~J:t._ % of Itle unpaid amount 0 $ D/a . Meker agrees to pay a Charge 01 $ ~.. _____ 
lor each check or electronic debit presented for payment under thjs Note; which is raturned unsatisfied. 

4. Prepayment. Full or partial prepaymenl 01 this NOlet8l is permitted at any lime wilhoul penalty 0 L!11/:;:s'-_____ 
nt. 	 __________ 

All prepayments shall be applied firsllo accrued and unpaid interest, second to other charges payable by Maker to Lendar and Ihird to plincipaL 


THIS NOTE INCLUDES ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS ON PAGE 2. 


~="--___________---\SEAL) 

THE BALANCE DUE ON !HIS NOTE HAS BEEN ~V~:A4;;,.,.L.~::::==------- (SEAL) 

(SEAL)RENEWED . 
ir)'~ Lntt' 8.Ly:________ __________ ,SEAL)AUG iJ 1 LOll 

CiD'i3-\ 
~,_____ .________.."___ (SEAL)Community Bank CBD 

Delavan, WI 53115 
--------_.._--_.. 

FOR LENDER CLERICAL USE ONLY 
Office Code: 190 HMDA: 9 jlh 

PaO!J t 012EXHIBITB 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 56 of 180

http:3,811.70


ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

5. Default and Enforcement. Upon the occurrence oj anyone or more of the following events of default: (a) Maker fails to pay any amount wh'en dUe 
under this Note or under any other instrument evidencing any indebtedness of Maker to Lender, (b) any representation or warranty made under this NOle 
or informalion provided by Maker to Lender in connection with this NOle Is or was false or fraudulent in any material respect, (c) a malerial adverse changa 
occurs in Maker's financial condition, (d) Maker faits to tImely obS8iVe or perform any 0' the covenants or duties contained in this Note, (e) any gualantee 
of Maker's obligations under this Note IS revoked or becomes unenforceable for any reason, (f) Makor, Maker's spouse or a surety or guarantor of this 
Note dies or ceases to exIst. (g) an event of default occurs under any agreement securing thiS Note, or (h) Lender at any tlme believes in good faith tha1 
the prospect or payment or performance under this Note, under any other instrument evidencing any indebtedness of Maker to Lender or under any 
agreement securing this NOle is impaired, then tI1e unpaid balance shall, at the option of Lender, Wilhout nolice, mature and become immediately payable. 
The unpaid balance shall aulomatically mature and become immediately payable in the evan! any Maker or any surely, indorser or guarantor for any 01 
Maker's obligations under this Note becomes the subject 01 bankruptcy or other insolvency proceedings. Lenoers receipt or any payment on tI1is NOle 
after the occurrence of an event of defaull Shall not constitute a waiver of tI1e delault or the Lenders rights and remedies upon such delau!!. Lender may 
waive any default withou: waiving any other subsequent or prior delault by Maker. Lender may also lail or delay in exercising any right, power or remedy 
under this NOle v.ithoul waiving any such fight, power or remedy. Lenders single or partial exercise 01 any righi, power or remedy under this Note shall nol 
predude any other or fUr'Jier exercise of any right. power or remedy. To the extent not prohibited by law, Maker consents that venue for any legal 
proceeding relating to collection of this Note shall be, at Lenders oplion, the county in which Lender has its prinCipal office in Ihis slate, the counly and 
state in which any Maker resides or the county and stale in which this Note was executed and Maker submits 10 the jurisdiction of any such court. 

6. Security. This Note is secured by all existing and luture security agreements and mortgages between Lander and Maker, between lender and any 
indorser or guarantor of this Note, and between Lender and any other person providing collateral security for Maker's obligations, and payment may be 
accelerated according to any ot them, Unless a lien would be prohibHed by law 0( would render a nontaxable account taxable, Maker grants to Lender a 
security interest and Hen in any deposit account Maker may at any time have with Lender. Lender may, at any time after an occurrence of an event of 
de~ault. without notice or demand, set·off against any deposit balance Or other money nOW or herearter owed any Maker by Lender any amount unpaid 
un.der this Note 

7. Rights 01 Lender. Wlthout affecting the liability of any Maker, indorser, surety, or guarantor. Lender may, without notice, accept partial paymenls, 
release or impair any collateral security for the paymenl of this Note or agree not to sue any party liable on it Lender may apply prepayments, if permitted, 
10 such future instalimenlS as it elects. Lender may wijhout notice to Maker apply paymenls mode by or for Maker to any obligations 01 Maker 10 Lender. 
If/ilhout affecling the liability of any indorser, serely or guarantor, Lender may from time to time, without notice, renew or exlend the lime for payment 

~~~~.--~~....-~---~ 
~~~-8~-nbligallonsancfA!lretiiiien\SOfi~.ker. nieObiigiitions under this Note;:'1 all MakerSarejoima;;d-;;;;~;~~!\iIMakers, indorsers, sureties, and 

guarantors agree to pay all COSlS of collection before and after judgment, including reasonable attorneys' fees (induding those incurred in successful 
delense or ser.lement of any counterclaim brought by Maker or incident 10 any aclion or proceeding involving Maker broughl pursuant to the United 
States Bankruptcy Code) and waive presenlmenf, protest, demand and nOlice of dishonor. Makar agrees 10 indemnify and hold harmless Lender, ils 
directors, officers, employees and agents, lor. irom and against any and all claims, damages, judgments, penalties, and expenses, Including reasonable 
attorneys' fees, arising direclly or indireclly from credit extended under Ihis Note or the aclivilies of Maker. This indemnily shall survive paymenl of this 
Note. Eacn Maker acknowledges that Lender has not made any representations or warranties with raspect 10, and that Lender does not assume any 
responsibility 10 Maker for, Ihe collectability or enforceability of this Nole or Ihe financial condition of any Maker. Each Makar has independently 
deter",ined Ihe collectability and en!orceabilily 01 this Note, Maker represents that the legal name 01 Maker and the address 01 Makers principal residence 
are as set forth on page 1, Maker shall nOI change ils legal name or address without providing at leas! 30 days prior wrilten notice of Ihe change 10 Lender. 

9. Interpretation. This Note is intended by Maker and Lender as a final expression of this Note and as a complete and exclusive: statement of its terms, 
there being no condilions to the enforceability of this Note, This NOle may nO! be supplemented or modified excepl in writing. This Nola benelils Landar, ils 
s:.Jccessors and ass;gns, and binds Maker and Maker's heirs, personal representatives. successors and aSSigns. Tho validity, construction and 
enforcement of this Note are governed by the internal laws of Wisconsin except to the extent such laws are preempted by federal law. InvalidIty or 
Jnenforceab:lity of any provision of this Note shall not aHect the validity or enforceabiJi:y of any olher provisions of this Note, 

i 

I 

INTEREST 

PAlO TO 

MO DAY YR, OATES PAID 

I I 
I I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I i 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

i 

I 

I J 

I 

$ 

INITIALS INTEREST PRINCIPAL 

j 
I 

I 

I 
I 

: 

, 

I 

I 
BALANCE DUE 

I 

I 

I I 

BUSINESS NOTE 
PaQe2012 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 57 of 180



EXHIBIT C 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 58 of 180



($ 162.000.00 

Mann Dev61oprront IQc., Mann Ventures 
(·Borrower .~ wh~:r.h~r on& 
agr.emenl(s)daledApr;1 12, 2m2. 

01 6minen: domain, all exis:fng and future Improll'emElnts lind all goods that are or at9 b 
become n.t~ras <aU Callad the 'Property1 to secure the Obllgallcns .descnbed In 
paragraph 5, ineluoO'lg, hUI nOllimnad to, ropeymOl1t 01 tho sum etatad above piU$ certain 
olher dahls, ollligalions &nd Uablillies arising OUI 01 pasl, present and rulUle credit granled _Y_M_C'-OO'-O'-O,::,6_________________________ 

by Londer. SINCE THiS MORTGACE SECURES ALL OBUGATIONS DESClllBED tN Pan:eJ '.,nlk;.r NO. 


PARAGRAPH 5, IT is ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED THAT THiS MORTGAGE 

MAY SECURE OBLiGATIONS FROM TIME TO TIME IN A DOLLAR .AMOUNT 

GREATER THAN THE DOLLAR AMOUNT STATED ABOVE. 


o Jf checked hGre~ and not in limitation or paragraph 5, this Mor.gage is glver1 to secure 
an surm advancad and (e-a.dvanced ty Borrwer by Lender from 11mB 1.0 time under the 
,evolving crGdll agr9Gment bGtv-,'een Borrower" and LGndQr described aboVE!. 

1. Ocscrlpllon ot Property. (ThIs Property is not the hom••leed ot Mortgagor.) 

Unit 6 in'Mann Complex Condominium. together with 'sald u."1.i.t:;s· undivided percentage 
interest in cae common elements (and the exclusive use of the limited common 
elements appur1:enant to said unit all in Marul complex Condominium. a condominium 
declared and existing under and by virtue of the Condominiu.~ ownership Act of the 
State of Wisco~~in and recorded by a Declaration as such condominium in ·the.Office 
of the Register of Deeds for Walworth County, Wisoonsin, on August 31, 1994, as 
Document No. 571245, said condominium being located in the City of Elkhorn, County 
of Walworth, state of Wisconsin on the real estate' described in said Declaration and 
incorp'orated herein by this reference thereto. 

DOCUMENT#: 836377 
Recorded; 04-17-2012 at 10;32 AM 

CONNIE J WOOLEVER REG Of DEEDS 
WALWORTH COUNlY, WISCONSIN 
Pages: 3 Fee Amount; $30.00 

**)fI(The above recording information veri
tl1is document has been electronically 
recorded and returned to tl1e submitter*

Record",g Are" 

fies 

u 

REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE 
(Use Only to Secure 8usiness Transactions) 

in consideratior. ot thO' sum of 

), loaned or to be loaned toO&M Enterprises, LLC 

LLC, R. Mann Invosremonts, LLC 
Of more) by Lender, evidenced by Borrower's note{s) or 

. .... ,the r".I.~al~~escrl.~~J!l'i"I'!.loQelh.r 

Mann 8ros., Inc_.______________________________________________ 

vmether ona or more). whose address is .!."'=-"-'=~~'_"""""'______________ 

wItH an pflvne~r~;heredi:amenrs,-easements and-(::>Purtenances, an (en1S, leases. Issues 
"/I(I proiils, .11 claims, awards and paymants mada as a resul: 011". axelCls. Of the rl,tl[ 

Name ar.d Return Address 

Communily 'Bank eBD 

820 E, Ge~3vaStr.et, P·9. Box 648 
Delavan, WI 531 is 
___________________________L 

D II <.hocked h.re, description continues or appeal'S on aU,ched sheet(s). 

o II Ghecked hera, this Mortgage is • construction mortgage, 

D II eh.c~ed hera. Condomi0i\Jfll Rid.r Is auochad. 


2, THle. MortQa.gor Vr.1rrJnt::: titlo 10 lhG Property, SXcepti.1g or;l1' rostck:tions nnd eacsmento of record, mUrlicipalllnd zoning ord:ne1lC9E!. curfen! 
laxes and assessments not yet due and Assigrme<lt of Lan<! Coiliract from Mann Bros. Inc to Community Bani< ceo did 1111712009 r""ordad 
\111W~9asdocOIT'eJIHLL77L7~5~QQ~,~_______________________________________________________________________ 

3. Escrow. lr.tSfQst will not be ?id on a.crowed funds If an escrow I, required "ndor paragraph ala). 

4. Additional ProvIsions, This Mortgage Includes the additional provls.lons on pages 2 and 3, whIch are mado a part of thts Mortgage. 

RoAI Esrat. MOII,age
IlIli 11Il1I1l lIillllllllll! llllilli 11111 WIIIIII III! 1I11111f1llllllll1iIIIlII1II1HIII~III'llI iJI HIIIII ~IIIII Paget 013 

EXHIBITC 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 59 of 180

http:SXcepti.1g
http:162.000.00


DOCUMENT NO. 

REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE 
(Us. Only 10 Secure Business Transactions) 

----------_____________("Mortgagor,' 

whether one or more). whose address is 1950 N, Wisconsin Sireet. 

awards payments made as a result 
existing and future improvements and all goods that 
called the ·Property·) to secure lhe Obligations described in 
but not limited to, repaymenl of the sum stated above plus cerlain 
and liabilities arising out of past. present and futur. credit granted _Y_M_C_Ooo_O_6___~=====------_ 

by Lender. THIS MORTGAGE SECURES ALL OBLIGATIONS DESCRIBED IN ParcelldBnUlierNo. 
PARAGRAPH 5. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED THAT THIS MORTGAGE 
MAY SECURE OBLIGATIONS FROM TIME TO TIME IN A DOLLAR AMOUNT 
GREATER THAN THE DOLLAR AMOUNT STATED ABOVE. 

D If checked her •• and not in limitation of paragraph 5. this Mortgage is given to secure 
all su,:,s adva,nced and ,.·advanced to Borrower by Lender from time to time under the 
revolVing credll agreement belween Borrower and Lender described above. 

1. Description 01 Property. (ThiS Property is not the homestead of Mortgagor.) 

anit 6 in Mann Complex Condominium, together with said unit's undivided percentage 
interest in the common elements (and the exclusive use of the limited common 
elements appurtenant to said unit all in Mann Complex Condominium, a condominium 
declared and existing under and by virtue of the condominium Ownership Act of the 
state of Wisconsin and recorded by a Declaration as such condominium in the.Office 
of the Register of Deeds for Walworth County, Wisconsin, on August 31, 1994, as 
Document No. 571245. said cop~ominium being located in the City of Elkhorn, County 
of Walworth. State of Wisconsin on the real estate' described in said Declaration and 
incorporated herein by this reference thereto. 

D It checked here, description continues or appears on attached sneet(s). 


D If Checked here. this Mortgage is a construction mortgage, 


D If checked here. Condominium Rider is aUachad, 


2, TItle. Mortgagor warrants title to the Property. excepting only restrictions and easements of record, municipal and lonlng ordinances, current 
taxes and assessments nol yet due and Assignment of Land Contract from Mann Bros, Inc to Comm'Jnity Bank ceo d1d t 1/1712009 recorded 
11/t 9/2009 as document 1# 777500 

3, Escrow. Inlerest will not be paid on escrowed funds if an escrow Is required under paragraph S(a), 

4. Additional Provisions. This Mortgage Inctudes the additional prOVisions on pages 2 .m;! 3, which are made a part of this Mortgage. 

Real Estate Mortgage 
1111:1111111 1111 1111 11:111111 11111 III I11m 1111 lIiIIlllllllli I!III Iii II111111111I1111I1I~lilllllllillllllllm[1I1111I1 Page 1 of 3 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 60 of 180



ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 
• 5. Mortgage as Security. This Mortgage sec~res prompt payment to Lender 01 la) the sum stated In the first r.arallraph 01 this Mortgage Ius 
Interest and charges, according to the terms of the promissory note(s) or agreement s) 01 Borrower to Lender identified In the tirst paragraph of~h:S 
Mortgage,. and any ext~n~lOrs, re.n~wals or modilications 01 such promissory nole(s) or agreement(s), pIUSJb) except as dlsdalmed below all oth~( 
debts, oblrgatrons and liabilities arising oul of cred,t previously granted, credll contemporaneously granted an credil granted in th. luture by Lender to 
any Mortgagor, to any Mortgagor'and another or to another guaranteed or endorsed by any Mortgagor plus all interest and charges plus (c) all costs 
and expenses of COII~llonor E!fJforcement (all f3l1ed the 'Obligations'), This Mortgage also secur~s the per10rmance of all cov'enants conditions 
anddaf::ementf contarned In th,s Mortgage. ThiS Mortgage doe. not secure and Lender disclaims this Mortgage as security lor any' consumer 
cre I ansact on governed by the Wisconsin Cons~mer Act, any loan governed by Chapter 428, Wisconsin Slatules, and any loan governed 
~bt~~. Fed~a! T~uth.!n-r;ndmg Act. Unless otherwISe requrred by law, Lender will satisly this Mongage upon request by Mortgagor il (a) the 

I a IonS ve. een pa .accordmg to their ter,!,s, (0) any COmmitment to make future advances secured by this Mortgage has terminated, (c) 
Lender has lermlflated a~y Ime of .cred;t under which ad.vance. are to be secured by this Mortgage, and (d) all other payments required under Lois 
Mortga\le and the Oblrgatlon~ and all a,her terms, condillons, covenants, and agreemenlS contained in this Mortgage end the documenls evidencinn 
the Obligalions have been pa.d and performed. 	 • 

6. Taxes. To the extent not paid to Lender under paragraph ala). Mort~agor shall pay before they become delinquent ell taxes, assessments and 
other charges which may be lev!ed or a~sessed against the Pr~perty, agalns\ Lender upon this Mortgage or the Obligations or other debt secured by 
thiS Mortgage, or upon Lenders Interest In the Property, and deliver to Lender receipts showing tmely payment. 

7. tnsura~ce. Mongagor shall keep the improvements on the Property insured against direct loss or damage occasioned by fire flood extended 
coverag~ penis and suCh other h!llardS as Lender may require, through Insurers approved by Lender, in amounts, without cO·lnsuranCe, not less than 
the unpa,d balance of tha Obligatoons or the full replacement value, whichever Is less, and shall pay the premiums when due. The policies shall contain 
the standard mortgagee and lender loss payee clauses in favor of Lender, shall insure Lender notwithstanding any defenses of the insurer agains! 
Mongagor and, unless Lende~ otherwise agrees i~ writing, the orlgi~1 01 all policies coyering the Property shall be deposited with Lender. Subject to 
Lende(s approval, Mortgagor IS Iree to select the Insurance agent Or Insurer through which Insurance Is obtained. Mortgagor shall prOO'ptly give notice 
of I~ss. to I~surance companies and Lender,. All proceeds from such Insurance shall be applied, at Lende(s option, to the Instal:ments of the 
Obllgat,ons In Ih~ Inverse order of therr matunlies (Without penalty lor prepayment) or to the restoration of the improvements on the Propeny and 
Lender max require thet such proceeds 01 insurance be daposned with II lor these purposes. In the event of foreclosure 01 this Mortgage or 'other 
transfer of t,tle to the Property, In extinguishment of the indebtedness. secured hereby, all right, tille, and Interest of Mortgagor in and to any insurance 
then m larce shall pass to the. purchaser or grantee. If Mortgagor farls to keep any required Insurance on the Property, Lender may ~urchase such 
Insurance lor Mongagor, such Insurance may be acquired by Lender solely to protect the interest of Lender (it will not cover Mortgagor s equity in Ihe 
Properly), and MOrlgago(s obligation to repay Lender shall be In accordance with paragraph 10. 

B. Morlgagor"g.Colfenant .. .Mortgagofeovenanl3-and-warrants: ~~~.. _. ~..~.~.~..~.-..•~.~....~............. ~-~~-~~----

(a) 	 ES9row. If an escrow fs requlrad by Lender, to pay Lender sufficient lunds, at such times as Lender deSignates, to pay wilen due (1) the 
es\,mated annual real estate taxes and assessments on Ihe Property, (2) all property and hazard insurance premiums (3) llood insurance 
premiums, if any, (4) if paxments owed under the Obligations are guaranteed by mortgage guaranty Insurance, the premiums necessary 10 
pay for such insurance, (5) the estimated costs to keep the Property In good and tenantable· condition and repair, and to restore and 
replace damaged or destroyed improvements and fixtures if II is reasonably determined by Lender that Mortgagor has lailed to comply with 
the covenant under paragraph Sib) below, and (6) other items agreed 10 be included in the escrow. Lender may estimate the amount 01 
escrow fUndS due on the basis 01 current data and reasonable estimates 01 future expenditures of luture escrow account lunds or a. 
otherwise required by applicable law. Lender shall apply the escrowed lunds against taxes, assessments and insurance premiums when 
due Or as otherwise required by law. Escrowed lunds may be commingled with Lenders general funds. II the escrowed Iunos held by 
Lender exceed the amount permitted to be held by applicable law, Lender shall account to Mortgagor for the exCess escrowed funds in a 
manner datennined by Lender or as otherwise required by applicable law. If the escrowed funds held by Lender at any time are not 
sufficient to pay the escrow account items when due, Lender may notify Mortgagor in writing, and MOrigagOt' shall pay to Lender the 
amount necessary to make up the denciency in a manner determined by Lender or as olherwise required by applicable law; 

(b) 	Condition and Repair. To keep the Property In good and tenantable condition and repair, and to restore or replace damaged or destroyed 
improvements and fixtures: 

(c) Liens. To keep the Property lree from liens and encumbrances superior to the lien of Ihis Mortgage and not described in paragraph 2; 
(d) 	Other Mortgages. To periorm all of Mortgagors obligallons and duties under any other mortgage or securlly agreemenl on the Property 

and any obligalion to pay secured by such a mortgage Or security agreement; 

(eJ Waste, Not to commit waste or permil waste to be committed upon the Property or abandon Property; 
(f) 	 Conveyance. Not to sell, assign, lease, mortgage, conveyor otherwise transler any legal or equilable Interest In aJ! or pan of the Property. 

or permit the Same to occur without the prior writlen consent 01 Lender and, Wlthout notice to Mortgagor. Lender may deaf with any 
transleree as to its interest in the same manner as with Mortgagor, without in any way discharging the liablliry of Mortgagor under t~is 
Mortgage or the Obligations; 

(g) 	Alteration or Removal, Nol to remove, demolish or malerially alter any part of the Property. without Lender's prior writlen consent, e.cep' 
Mongagor may remove a lixture, provided the fixture Is promptly replaced with another fixture of at least equal utility; 

(h) 	Condemnation. To pay 10 Lender all compensation received for \he taking of the Property, or any part, by condemnation proceeding 
(Including payments In compromise of condemnalion proceedings), and all compensation received as damages for injul'}' to Ihe Property. 
or any part The compensation shall be applied In such manner as Lender determines to rebUilding 01 the Properly or to the Obligalions In 
the inverse order 01 their maturities (without penally for prepayment); 

(i) 	 Inspection. Lender and its authOrized representalives may enler the Property at reasonable times to Inspec! it, and at Lender's option to 
repair or restore lhe Property and to conduct environmental assessmenls and audits 01 the Property; 

(i) 	 Laws. To comply with all laws, ordinances and regulations a!feetlng the Property; 
(k) 	Subrogation. Thai Lender is subrogated to the lien of any mortgage or other nen discharged, in whole or in part, by the proceeds 01 the 

note(s) or agreement(s) identified In the first peragraph 01 this Mortgage; and 
(\) 	 Leases, To pay and perform all obligations and covenants under and pursuant 10 the terms of each lease of all or any part 01 the Property 

reQuired of Mortgagor, and to not cancel, accept a surrender 01, modity, consent to an assignment 01 the lessee's interest under, or make 
any o\her assignment or other disposition 01, any lease 01 all or any part 01 the Property or any interest 01 Mortgagor In the leese and to not 
collect or accepl any payment of rent more than one month before It Is due and payable. 

9. Environmental Laws. Mort\lagor represenls, warrants and covenant,s to Lender (a) thai during. the period of Mortgag.o(s ownership or use oftr.e 
Property no substance has been, IS or will be present, used. stored, depOSited, Ireated, recycled or diSposed of on, under, In or ebout Ihe Property In a 
form, quantity or manner which If known to be present on, under, in or aboul the Property woufd reqUire clean-up, removal or some other remedial 
action ("Hazardous Substance") under any lederal, state or local laws, regulations, ordinances, codes or rules ("Environmental Laws"); (b) thai 
Mortgagor has no knowledge, after due Inquiry, of any prior use or existence ot any Hazardous Substance on the Property.by any prior owner of or 
person using the Property; (c) that, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Mortgagor has no knowledge, after due. InqUiry, that the Property 
contains asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyl components (PCBs) Or underground storage tanks; (d) that ther.e.are no conditions eXisling currepUY or 
hkely to exist during the term 01 this Mortgage which would subject Mortgagor to any damages, penatlles, IOlunclive relief or clean·up costs In any 
governmental or regu:alOry action or third·party claims relating to any Hazardous Substance; (e) thaI Mortgagor IS nm sUbJec: to any COUll or 
administrative proceeding, Judgment, decree, order or citation relating to any Hazardous Substance: and mthat Mortgagor In the past has bee~, at the 
present is, and in the future will remain In compliance with all Environmental Laws: Mortgagor shall Indemnify and .hold harmless Lender, Its drre.c!ors, 
oillcers, employees and agents from all loss. cost (including reasonable attorneys fees and leQal expenses), habll~IY and damage whatso~ver dlreclly 
or indilectly resulting from, arising au! Of. or based upon (0 the ;>resence, use, storage, depoSit. treatment, recycling or d,sposal, al any tlme,.of any 
Hazardous Substance on. under, in or about the Property, or the tran~portatlon 01. any Hazardous Substance to or from the Property, (II) the vlolat,on 
or alleged violalion 01 any Environmental Law, permit, Judgment or Ircense relating to the presence, use, slorage, depOSit, treatment, recycling or 
disposal at any Hazardous Substance on, under, in or about the ProD~rty. or the Iransportat,on 01 any Hazardous Substan~e to or lrom the Propeny. 
or (IIi) the imposition of any governmental lien for Ihe recovery 01 enVifonment~1 clean·up costs ex~end.d under any EnVlfonrpental Law. Mo~gagor 
shall immediately notity Lender In writing of any governmental or regulatory action or thlld·party claim Inslltuted or threatened In coonecllon With any 
Hazardous Substance on, in, under or about Ihe Property. 

10. Autnorlty of Lender to Perform for Mortgagor. If Mongagor.fails to per10rrn any of Morlgagors duties set. fonh in Ihi. Mortgage. including. 

without limitation, preserving and insuring the Property, not committing w~ste or abandoning the Prop~rty, leeepln>! the Property. free.of lien; or 

encumbrances other than those approved by Lender, keeping the Property In good and tena.ntable condition !,nd rep. If, and complying With all I.ws, 

ordinances and regulations allecting the Properly, Lender may after giving Mortgagor any.noilce and opportunity to perform whICh are reqUired by law, 

perform the covenanls or duties or cause them to be per1ormed, or take such other actIOn as may be necessal')' to prolect Lenders IrIlere.st in th. 

Property and to secure and repair the Property. Such actions mey Include, without limitallon, asseSSing the ~alue 01 the Property, p,aylng hens thai 

become superior to this Mortgage and maXin\! any other pay",ents required, Signing Mortgagor's name, engag,ng an attorney, appearrng '~ court and 


aying reasonable attorneys' lees, and enlerrng the Property to make repalrs,.ch~ng. lockS.. repl~c~ and ,board up doors and WindOWS, ram waler 

from pipes eliminate building code violations and dangerous conditions and maintain approprrate ullirtles to ,he Property. Any s~ch a'!'ounts eXJ)en~ed 

by Lender shall be due on demand and secured by this MOrlgage. beering intere~t at the highest rate stated in any document eVidenCing an Obligation. 

but not In excess 01 the maximum rale permitted by law, from the date of expenditure by Lender to the date of payment by Mortgagor. . 


11 Default' Acceleration' Remedies. If (a) there Is a delault under any Obligation secured by \his Mortgage, or ib2~ortgago~ ~~I~ tl~o"~y t~ 

cbs ,..; rt'orm any of Mortgago(s covenants warranties or duties contained In this Mortgage, then, at the optIOn 0 e er ea.c ,g. WI 


bec~: f~~~dlatel due and a able unless notice to Mortgagor or Borrower and an opportunity to cure are re9ulred by appllCabte .Iaw or the 


~~;n~lh~~~~~~%~fl~~~I~~~:~~~~i~~~~~~t[~~~i:~~~:;;:r\r~H;~~~{~~Y~e~~~~~~i~~~~I:!~~:J~:~g~~g~.:ds~:~~fad:~~~~'~~Fs~
suit at law or by foreclosure of this Mortgage by action, or both, or by the exerCISe of eny other remedy available at law or eqUily. 

Real Estale Mongage 
Page 2013 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 61 of 180

http:IrIlere.st
http:tlme,.of
http:Property.by


, i2. Waiver and Consent Lender may we'",:: any default without waiving any other subsequent O""""or default by Mortgagor. Each Mortgagor who 
IS not also a Borrower expressly consents 10 and waives noUce of the following without affecting the liability of any such Mortgagor: (a) tho crealion of 
any present or fulure Obligations, default under any Obligations. proceedings to collect from any Borrower or anyone else (b) any surrendar ralease 
impairmer:t, sale or other disposition of any security or collate(al lor the Obligations, (c) any r<lIGase or agreement not to sue any guarantor 'or surely 
of the OblrgatlOns, (d) any fatlura to perleef Lenders security interest In or realize upon any security or collateral lor the Obligations, (e) any failure to 
reahze upon any of the Obligallons or to proceed against any Borrower or any guaranlor or surety, (I) any renewal or extension of the time of payment. 
(9) any determination of the allocation and application of paym~nts and credits and acceptance of partial payments, (h) any application of the proceeds 
01 dlSposltlon.o1 any collateral for the Obllgations to any obhgallon 01 any Mortgagor or Borrower secured by such collateral in such order and amounts 
as It elects, (I) any determination of what, ~ anything, may al any time be done wilh reference to any security or COllateral, and fj) any settlement or 
compromise of Ihe amount due or owing or claimed to be due or owing from any Borrower, guarantor or surety, 

13. Assignment of Rents and Leases. Mortgagor conveys, assigns and transfers to Lender, as additional security lor the Obligations, all teases 
of all Or My part of the Property, whether oral or written, now or hereafter entered into by Mortgagor, together With any and all extensions and 
renewals of any leases, and all rents which become Or remain due or arB paid under any agreement Or lease for the use or occupancy of any part or 
all of the Property. Until the occurrence 01 an event of default under this Mortgage or any Obligation, Mortgagor has a license to collect the ronls, 
issues and profits (the 'Rents") from the Property. Upon or any time afler the occurrence of such an event of delault and the expiration 01 any 
applicable cure period described in paragmph 11, and lapse of any applicable grace, notice or cure period provided in any document evidencing such 
Obligation, the ticense granted Mortgagor to collect the Rents shall automatically and immediately t9nminate and Monga~or shalf hold all Rents 
(whether paid belore or after an event of default) In Irusl for the use and benelit of Lender. and Lender may, at Its option, Without any further notice, 
either in person or by agent. with or wi1hout taking possession of or entering the Property. with or without bringing any action or proceeding, or by a 
receiver to be appointed by a court, collect all 01 the Rents payable under the leases. All such peyments shall be applied in such manner as Lender 
determines to payments required un ligations, This Assignment shall be enlorceable and Leoder shall be entiUed 10 take 
any aclion to enforce to pay directly to Lender or the commencemenl of a foreclosure action) without 
seeking or Obtaining . t 01 a receiver or possession of the Property. Any entering upon and taking possession of the Property, and 
collection of Rents, and any application 01 Rents as allowed by this Mortgage shatl not cure or waive any default or waive, modify or aHeel nol<:e of 
default under this Mortgage or invalidate any act done pursuant to such notice, and not in any way operate to prevent Lender Irom pursuing any other 
remedy which it now or hereafter may have under the terms or conditions of this Mortgage, any document evidencing any Obligation or any other 
insUumen! securing Ihe Obligations. 

14. Power of Sale. In the event of foreclosure, Lender may sell the Property at public sale and execute and deliver 10 the purchaser; deeds of 
conveyance pursuant 10 statuts. 

15, Receiver. UQQn the COmm,mc!'ll1entorQJ.lllngJhepen_dency ",f aoactionfoJorecloseJhis_Modr.lage.-oLenlorce.1!ll¥,.othe<.i_es~L.ndor, 
',iilderl(wlffiout regardTci Ihe ade'quacyorTmldequacy of the Property as security for the Obligations, Mortgagor agrees that the court may appoinl a 
receiver of the Propero/ (inctuding homestead interest) without bond, and may empower the receiver to take possession of the Property and oollect the 
rents, issues and proilts of the Property and exercise such other powers as the court may grant until the confirmation of sale, and may ordel the 
rents, issues and prolits. When so cotlected, 10 be held and applied as the court may direct. 

16. Foreclosure With oul DefiCiency Judgment If the Prop'erty Is a one·fo-four family residence that is owner-occupied at the commencement of 
a foreclosure, a 18nm, a church or owned by a tax exempt chantabfe or~anization. Mortgagor agrees to the proviSions of §846.101 Wis. Stats., and as 
Ihe same may be amended or renumbered from time to time. permltting Lander, upon waiving the right to judgment lor deficiency, to holD Ihe 
loreclosure sale 01 real estate 01 20 aCres or less six months alter a foreclosurel'uogment is entered. If the Property is other than a one-ID-Iour farni!y 
residence that is owner-occupied at the commencement 01 a foreclosure, a arm, a church or owned by a tax exempt charitable organization, 
Mortgagor agrees to the provisions 01 §846.103, Wis. Stats .. and as the same mllY be amended or renumbered from time to time. penmittinQ Lender, 
upon wall/ing the right to judgment for deficiency. to hold the foreclosure sale of real estate three months after a foreclosure judgment is entered, 

17. Expenses. Mortgagor shall pey aU reasonable costs and expenses belore and after Judgment, including, without limitation. a:torneys' fees. 
appraisal fees. fees and expenses for environmental assessments, inspections and audits, and fees and expenses for obtaining title evidence incurred 
by Lender in protecting or enforcing its rights under lIlis Mortgage. 

18. Successors and Assign•• The obligations of all Mortgagors are joint ana severat. ThiS Mortgage benell!s Lender, its successors and assigns, 
and binds Mortgagor(s) and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and aSSigns. 

19. Interpretation, The validity, COnstruction and enforcement of this Mortgage are governed by the internal laws of Wisconsin except 10 the 
extent such laws are preempted by lederal law, All references in this Mortgage to sections of the WISconsin Statutes are to those sections as they 
may be renumbered from time to time. Invalidity of any provision 01 this Mortgage will nol affect the validity 01 any other provision, This Mortgage is 
intended by Mortgagor and Lender as a linal expresslon of this Mortgage and as a complete and exclusive statement 01 its terms, there be;ng no 
conditions to the enforceability of this Mortgage. This Mortgage may not be supplemented or modified except In writing. 

20. Other Provisions. (If none are slated below, there are no olher provisions,) 

The undersigned agrees to the terms of this Mortgage and acknowledges receipt of an exact copy of this Mortgage. 

Signed and Sealed ~,,,ri,-ll~2,,-,!O20~1~2,-____________ 

"~.",lal!.!r."n..!iB!.!JrO.!lS",·,cl"nc,,,.____________________(SEAL) 

~'ijft;Z~b"';laPy) 
Th~ld L. Mann. Chairman 

(SEAL) ______________________ ,SEALJ 

By: __________________ (SEAL) __________________(SEAL) 

By: __________________ (SEAL) _________________(SEAL) 

By: __________________(SEAL) _________________(SEAL) 

-------AUTHENTtCATION --------OR --------ACKNOWLEOGMENT -------

SignaluteS of ________. 
5S. 

County 

STATEvr.~~~~_________________ 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on April 12, 20t2 
authenticated 1hls _____ day of ______________________ by David L. Mann 

WBA42:9C,GPF:' rev. 61201 1 

(Name{ll) 01 pefSOflS(S)) 

RGoi Estate Mortgage 
Page3013 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 62 of 180

http:dlSposltlon.o1


EXHIBIT 0 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 63 of 180



DOCUHENT#: 836378 
Recorded: 04-17-2012 at 10;32 AM 
CONNIE l WOOlEVERRfG OF DEEDS 
WALWORTH COUNTY, WlSCONSIN 
Pages; 2 Fee Amount: $30,00 

REAL ES1ATE SECURITV AGREEMENT U*The above recording information verifies 
To induc. Oommunily Bank CaD 
!l2O E. GCi\ova Street, P.O. Box 648, Oalava,. WI 53115 :"Lende,") 

this document has been electronically 
recorded and returned to the submitter*** 

'0 9xl$l\:! credit at any tim& In any manner or amouni directly or indiracUy to 01 lor the baoafit of 
ono or mOre of the undersignQd or a.t their request. any of which are additional conslderariofl, Iha 
undersigned ("Customer", whethef one or more) Jointly and severally; , 
1, Represents and warrants that Customer owns (or with spouse owns} real estate ('"propeny") , 
located at 1950 N. WIsconsin StrBGt Elkhorn WI 53121 Uort 6 

Walworth __________County, WtSconsl:'1, more completely described as: 

Re<:ording Area 

Name and Rerurn Address 

Community Bank CSD 
820 E. aeneva Street, P.O. Box 648 

" D"lavaniWI~3115·--'~~··~~-·'-'-···~~-

YMCCC<l06 
Parc&i 1I:IofiInti::tr I\!!,JmI:Hk' 

(this --,Is....."no",t__homestead property.)
r8llf checkod hor., tho doscriplion ccolinues or apPS.rs on atlachgd sh••!(s). 
2. Grants LandG( a confnlling lien on the Propen,Y to SElcwe aU debt3;, Obligations and lIabllitles nr;sing out of aU credit previously gran:ed. af! credit 
contemporaneously granted and all crecft granled In the future by lender to any Cus1omer, 10 any Customer and another, or to another guaranteed cr 
endorsed by any CuSlomer, if any, 10lhe e;'<ent nol proh;bited by Ihe Wisconsin Consumer Act, II applicable ('Obllgntlons '). 
3. 	 Covenan'" and agrees: 

{OJ that a.cting alonG CI..'stomer may grant a continuing lien on the Property; 
(b not to sGl:, mortgagG. olhgrwisQ conveyor encumber the Property on or aftGr this da!EI, and to kGep the Propsrt}' freG from all lien!; and enclmbrances; 
(c) nOl to incur Bny new indebtedness or increase any outstar.dlng Indebtedness s9cured by any p:esent lien l.;pon the Propgfty other than the Usn craa~.ad 

by this Agr.eroon~ 
{dj fO pay all faxas and assassments lavled againsl Ihe Property wnen due, keep all Improvements on the Propertt ie, gOOd repair and insured to !he 

,naxlmum insurable value or !he 8"'OUO! at tile Obligations, v.hlctever is less, against loss or damage Ihrough li,e and ••:snded coverage insulance thlough 
an agent Of insurer Customer is free to select and, at Lender's request1 exhibit the polides to Lender; 

{e} that should the improvemen:s on the Property be damaged Customer '11111. 8t Lenders op'ion, repair Oi rebuild them o( apply 1he insu(snce proceecs 
againa[ the ObJlgdions to Lene'er; 

(0 thaUr Ihere is • delault under any Obligation secur&d by Ihis 1Igf••ment, 0< Customer fails !imely to observe or pertorm eny of Customers covenants 
contained in t.~ls Agreement, :hen at the opticn 01 Lender, each Obligation win become immedialoly payable unloss notloo !o Cuetomer ~nd an oppcrtonity to 
cure- ate required by § 425.105. WIS. Stat, if applicable. or the document evidencing ally Obligation and, 10 that (lV'snt, tl19 Obligation wi! bGcoma payable it 
the default is not cUied as provided in that statuti) or the dC'.)CUment evidencing that Obligatioi'! O( 8S otherwise provided by t!.w. 1n U1e event of 8 foreclosure 
hera"nde, Cuslomer a9,e.$ 10 be boond by Sacs. 846,101 snd 846.103, Wis. Stals.. as the ••me may be amended or renumborod Irem tim. to time, and 
.LeMer may grant. selland convey the ProperlY at pubtic sale and may make ar,d execute to 1I1e purchaser good and sulficlent dead. of ccnv_yance pursuant 
to statute. Upon the commencement or during 1he pendency of any action at law or equlty hereunder, the cO'Urt 10 which such action is brought may appoint a 
(sceiver of tha Property, including homesfead inleisst. and may empaw.a( said !eCS1VSr to collect the rants, issues and proUts of said Property dt.:rlng th~ 
pendency of such action, and mey oroar swch renlS, issues and profits, Wher. so oollecled, 10 be held and applied as Ihe ooun ",ay from time to lime d,recl; 
and 

(g) to pay .11 ,eosonable atlorneys' 'ee. Incurted by Lender in enforcing the•• provisioos to 1I1e extent not pronibited by the Wisconsin Consume: Ac, II 
applicable, 

4, ihis Agreement binds Customer(s) and their !leils. personal representatives. successors snd assions and benefits lender, its succeSSCfS and assions. 

The valk.iJty. construction and enfo(cerrJ~nt of this Agreement Ate governed by the Interne.llaws of Wisconsin except to the extent such laws are preempted by 

federal law. This Agreement Is intended by Cu.IDmer and Lender as • final a.pr••sion ot this Agreement and M a complote and exclu.ive sl4tement of irs 

',ums. 1Mr;) bGing no conditions to the enfOiceability of this Agreement. This Agreement rr:ay not be supplemented or modi!ied excapt lti writing. 


NOTlCE TO CUSTOMER IN A TRANSACTION GOVERNED BY THE WISCONSIN CONSUMER ACT 
(aJ Do not sIgn thl. " It conljolns any blank 'paces, 
(b) 	 Vou ar••nti~.d 10 an e"acl copy "I any as'....m&nl you sign, 
(0) 	 Vav have 1he right 01 ony time 10 pay In advance tlla unpeld bolonce due under Ihl; Agtoemenl and you may be enUUcd to a partlol 

refund of the finance charge . 

.Jll"-________________{SEAL) 

~~~~:?'G===________(SEAL) 

Signed and Sooted :;;A"'pn"'·i.ll"'2,"'2"'0"'IZ>-__...-r,o.w,::','________ 

____________________(,SEAL) 

(SEAL) 

~____~_________(SEAL) __________________(SEAL) 

___________________{SEAlj 

AuTHeNncA110N-------- ORs"'t:"'AT"'E"O"F:w'3,I",;:::oo:'n:.-i",n:::_A_C_K_N_O_"'_'L_"_D_G_E_M_EN_T ------ 
Sigr:atufQS 01____________________ ~ 

J ss~ 
coumyot~~~__________ 

This instrument was ac'mowladged bafor. me on "A",or",it...:l...2.."2,,0'-'1"-2____~ 

by DaVid L. Mann 
,u!h6l1tlcatGd 1hls __day of______________ 

as Chai~~rn 

This inslrument was drailed by 

Jennifet Hess lot Ccmmunity Bal'lk CSO 

EXHIBITD 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 64 of 180

http:craa~.ad


-------

----------------------- -------------------
------------------ -------------------------------

REAL ESTATE SECURITY AGREEMENT 
To ind\lc9 _9",,,,-munlly Bank C80 
.82~Q.eneva Street, P.O. Box 648, Delavan, WI 53~_~. ("Lender'~ 
to extend credit at any time in any manner or amounl directly Of indireclly to or lor the benefit ot 
one or more or the undersigned or at their request, any oj which Bre additional consideration, the 
undersigned ("Customer', "helher 0119 or more) join~y and severally: 
1. Represents and warrants Ihat Customer owns (or with spouse owns) real eslate ("Property") 
located at 1950 N. Wisconsin Street Elkhorn WI 53121 Unit 6 ______ 

.---~---.~.------

~W~a'_'lw'-'o~n"'n___________County, Wisconsin, more completely described as: 

I Recording Area 

Name and Return Address 

Community Bank CBD 


820 E. Geneva Street, P,O. 60x 648 

D.elJl,,,aO~WI_!i3.u5....-.-.___-·__ ---._-_.-- . 


._._-_._----

r8llf cheCked here, the description continues or appears on aUached sheet(s). 
2. Grams Lender a continuing lien on Iha Properly to secure all debts, obligalions and liabilities arising out 01 all credit previously granted, all credit 
contemporaneously granted and all credit granted in the future by Lender to any Customer, to any Customer and another, or to another guaranleed or 
endorsed by any Customer, it any, to the ..xtent not prohibited by the Wisconsin Consumer Act. if applicable (,Obligations,,). 
3, 	Covenants and agrees: 

la) that acting alone Customer may grant a continuing lien on me Properly: 
(b) not to selt, morlgage, otharwise conveyor encumber the Property on or alter this date, and to keep the Property iree from all liens and encumbrances; 
(c) not to inClJr any new indebtedness or increase any outstanding indebtedness secured by any present lien upon the Property other Ihan the lien crealed 

by this Agreemenl; 
(d) to pay all taxes and assessments lev' tho Properly when due, keep all improvements on Ihe Properly in good repair and insured 10 Ihe 

maximum insurable value or the amount of th tions, whichever is less, against loss or damage through fire and extended coverage insurance through 
an agenl or insurer Customer is free 10 select ender's request, exhibit the policies to Lender, 

(e) Ihat should the improvements on tha Properly be damaged Customer will, at Lender's option, repair or rebuild them or apply the insurance proceeds 
against the Obligations to Lender: 

(fJ that if there is a default under any Obligation secured by this Agreement, or Customer lails timely to observe or perform any of Customer'S covenants 
cootnined in this Agreemenl then at the option of Lender, each Obligation will become immediately payable unless fIOtice to Customer and an opportunity 10 
cure are required by § 425.105, Wis. Stat., if applioable, or me document evidencing any Obligation and, in that evenl, Ihe Obligation will become payable if 
Ihe default is nol cured as provided in that Slatute or the document evidencing Ihal Obligation or as otherwise provided by law. In Ihe event of " foreclosure 
hereunder Customer agrees ~o be bound by Sees. 846.101 and 846. !O3, Wis. Stats., as the Same may be amended or renumbered from lime 10 time, and 
.Lender may grant. sell and convey the Properly at public sale end may make and execute to the purchaser good and sufficient deeds 01 conveyance pursuant 
to statute. Upon the commencement or during the pendency of any action at law or equity hereunder, IIle court in which such action is brought may appoint a 
receiver of Ihe Property, including homestead interest, and may empower said receiver to collect Ihe rents, Issues and prolils of said Properly during the 
pendency of such action, and may order such rents, issues and profits, when so collecled, 10 be held and applied as the court may from lime to tune direct; 
and 

(g) to pay all reasonable attorneys' fees Incurred by Lendar in anforcing these provisions to the extent not prohibited by Ihe Wisconsin Consumer Act it 
applicable. 
4. This Agreement binds Customer(s) and their heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns and benefits Lender, its successors and assigns. 
The validlly, construction and enforcement of this Agreement are governed by Ihe intewallaws of Wisconsin except to Ih. extent such laws are preempted by 
federal law. This Agreement is Intended by Customer and Lender as a linal expression of Ihis Agreement and as a complete and exclusive statement 01 its 
terms, there being flO conditions to the enforceability of this Agreement. This Agreement may not be supptemented or modified excepl in writing. 

NOTICE TO CUSTOMER IN A TRANSACTION GOVERNED BY THE WISCONSIN CONSUMER ACT 

(al 00 not sign this If it contains any blank spaces. 
(b) You are entilled to an exact copy of any agreement you sign. 
(c) You have the right at any lime to pay In advance the unpaid balance due under this Agreement and you may be entilled to a partial 

refund of the finance charge. 

""'-"lJIl..llIC"'-.!L1l;'-  ___._____________(SEALJ Signed and Sealed ="'-'-"'-'==-__-;;=,-_._______. 

(SEAL) _________________~__,(SEAl) 

(SEAL) (SEAL] 

(SEAL) (SEAL) 

--------AUTHENTICATION -------OR------- ACKNOWLEDGEMENT------
STATEOF~W~i~sc~on~s·~ln________________Signalures of • ______________________ 

S5
County of ..!W"a"'lwo=rl"'h.!.....____________ } 

This instrument wes acknowledged belore me 011 !::A",p",ril,--t",2~,".20"-''''2'--____, 
by David L. Mann 

authentlCaled this __day ot_______________ 

Title: Member State Bar of Wisconsin or 
authorized under§ 706.06, WIS. Stats, 

ThiS Instrumont was drafted by 

Jennifer Hess for Community Bank CBO 

111I'lillimffilfilnlmTIitiIi\Ii1IiMm~iillllllll~lilllllllilllll!lllllllllll1111I1'iII~f11I:mllllllll 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 65 of 180

http:D.elJl,,,aO~WI_!i3.u5


IIII!! 1I1~ IIlillll~ 11111 11m 1I1l1ll! 1li111l1! 1IIIIIIIIi II\llifffiilll 11111 IlIllIIll I~III UtI 11111 illl llli 1111111111111 
MUST BE ATTACHED TO RESA 

Community Bank CBO 
MORTGAGOR: Mann Bros,. inc, 

PARCEL NUMBER(S): YMC 00006 

Real Estate Description Attachment 

Unit 6 in Mann Complex Condominium, together with said unit's undivided percentage 
interest in the common elements {and the exclusive use of the limited common 
elements appurtenant to said unit all in Mann Complex Condominium, a condominium 
declared and existing under and by virtue of the Condominium Ownership Act of the 
State of Wisconsin and recorded by a Declaration as such condominium in the,Office 
of the Register of Deeds for Walworth County, Wisconsin, on August 31, 1994, as 
Document No. 571245, said condominium being located in the City of Elkhorn, County 
of Walworth, State of Wisconsin on the real estat~describedin said-,DeclarationQ:mt~~~-
incorporated -herein~bytnls~rererence-thereto:--- 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 66 of 180



EXHIBIT E 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 67 of 180



,an Number: 9054 Port#10D263 	 nn Ventures. lLC 

IIml III!1iii 11111 111111111 111111111111111 1111 I!IIII III 11111 11111 III!I 1!lil ";;:llll'"l1m~IIIII!II'.lilll!I!lllIIllIi 
BUSINESS NOTE !]or:e~ ::;;''W\;'',c·j are ap,::lica'j!( 

(Use only for business purpose loans) Bexes not CfIBO:..d am iN[lf"YiQltIf' 

March 22, 2013 ....__ $482254.82 ____ 
(DATE) 

1, Promise to Pay and Payment Schedule. The undersigned ("Maker," whether one Of more) promises to pay 
£::.ommunlty Bank CBD ._ ._Clender") .t ~"-'='-"'=='-"'="'-'~'-"==":-:-::-

Delavan _ . V\1sconsin, the SJm of $1§.2'c.2.."=.8,,2~_________ 

below. according 10 the 'ollowing schedule: 


1 payment(s) consisting of J1rincipal and interest, in the amount of $2,600_00j beginning on April 1, 2013. then three 
(3) payments consisting of principal and interest, in the amount of $410.00, beginning on May 1, 2013 and 
continuing monthly thereafter, and one (1) final payment consisting of the unpaid principal and all accrued interest 
remaining due on August 1, 2013, 

2. Interest Inte.esl shall accrue be'ore maturlly (whether by acceleralion or lapse of lime) at Ihe sla:ed interest rale(s) identitied in secl'on 2(a), (b) cr (e) 
below (each a 'sla~ed interesl rate"). as applicable. on Ihe unpaid principal balance. calculaled as provided in section 2(g) below' 


[Check (a), (b) or (e); only one shall apply.J 

ta) IZI Fixed Interest Rate. 1.000 % 

(b) [] Stepped Fixed Interest Rate. _.....oLlL-% until -Ilia and --'lIa....-%thereaner. 

__ (cLO.Y;w.<!!?lelnterULBaJe,Ihe.SlateoInt=.s1.llieiLvaIiable and~j!Li.dlYSUg~!;~.£1ll!lL!nde~i!iWs def'nrul QeIO:'YJDJl!ll:<Omi1}!JS ola .. _ 
percentage points. However, (he staled rnteresl rate snail not e~ceed _flE._% and shall no! be less than ~% and until the firSf change date 
described below the slated interest rate shalt be __n_la__% The s1ated iflterest fate shalf be adjusted on the change dates provided below. The "Index 
Rate" is: 

~-----------

Tile Index Rale may 0. may not be the lowest rate charged by Lender. The stated interest rate shall be adjusted on the (ollowlng change dales: mA _______________________________________________________________________________ 

If the Index Rate ceases to be made available to lender during the term of this Note. Lender may substitute a comparable Index. 

ed) Payment Modification. If section 2(b) or (e) above is checked, an adjustment in Ihe stated interesl rate will resuil in an increase or deCiease ie 
(I) 0 the amount of each payment of interest (2) 0 the amounl of the final payment. (3) [] the number of scheduled periedic payments sufficiert 10 
repay this Note in substantially equal payments, (4) [] the amount of each remaining payment of principal and interesl so Ihat those remaining payments 
will be substantially equal and sufficient to repay Ihis Note by ils scheduled maturity date, (5) [] Ihe amount of each remaining payment 01 prinCipal and 
interest (other than the final payment) so that Ihose remaining payments will be substantially equal and sufficient to repay this Note by ils schedJled 
maturity date based on the original amortizalion schedule used by Lender. plus the f,nal payment of principal and hteresl. or (6) [] !U.a_______ 

10 
payments or amounts. 

(e) 	Interest After Maturity and Application of All Payments_ Int.rest shall accrue on unpalo principal and interest after maturiry (w't.th., by 
acceleration or 01 time) until paid 0 at the stated '"terest rate(s) under section 2(3). (b) or (c) above, as applic.~Ie. plus ~ percentage 
poinls IZI at the interesl ra~e of ~%, calculated as provided in section 2(9) below. All payments shall be applied (JISt to accrued and 
unpaid interest. second to o~her charges payable by Maker to Lender and third to unpaid principal. 

(Q 	 0 Compounding. Prior to maturity (whether by acceleration or laps. of time), unpaid and past due interesl shall bear Interest from its due 
dale at the stated interest rate then in effect for this Note, calculated as provided in section 2{g) below. 

(g) Interest Calculation. Interest will be calculated by .ppl'flog a daily .nterest rate for the aclual number of days interest is owing, up to 365 days in a full 
year or 366 days if! a fullieap year. The daily Inleresl rate will be calculated as follows: 

[Check (1) Or (21; only one shaliapply_J 

(1) IZl 360 Dav Rate Calculat:on" The daily interest rale will be calculated on the basis of a 360 day year, which means that it is calculated by dividing the 
applicable stated Interesl rate In section 2(a). (b) or (c). above. as applicable. and in section 2(e). above, by 360. Maker understands and agr.e5 that 
calculating the daily Interest rate using a 360 day year means the actual annu.1 interest rate in a 365 day year and in a 366 day leap year is higher 
than the stated interest rate in section 2(a), fb) or (c), above, as applicable, and in section 2(e), above, 
(2) 0 365 Day Rate Calculation. The daily Interest rate will be calculated on Ihe basis of a 365 day year. which means that it i$ calculated by dividir.£ the 
applicable stated inlerest rate in section 2(a), (b) or (c), above. as applicable, and in section 2(e). above, by 365. Maker understands and .grees that 
calculating the daily interest rate using a 365 day year means the actual annual interest rate in a 366 day leap year is higher than the stated 
interest rate in section 2(a), (bl or (c), above, as applicable, and in section 2(.), above. 

3. Other Charges. If any payment (01her than the fmal payment) is not made on or before the~day after 
delinquency charge· of IZI _~% of the unpaid amount 0 ~ta .Maker agrees 10 pay a charge 

d.te, Lender may colieC1 a 
lor each check 

or electronic debit presented fQr payment under this Note which is retumed unsatisfied, 

4, Renewal. OThis Note renews and does not satiSfy or discharge a note Maker executed to Lender daled ~.... 

Prepayment. Full Or partial prepayment of this Note ~ IS permiUed al any time wilhout penaijy 0 will result in a prepayment ,e"1aity as follows: 

prepayments shall be 

THIS NOTE INCLUDES ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS ON PAGE 2. 

Manr, Ventures, LlC 

A Wisconsin Limited Liab.~i!Y C"'0'Sm~,p~'l?'n"y==:__---------

~~'C'I 
.~_iSEAl)~ember 

(SEAL) 

_______________iSEALI 

Mailing' POBox ;:c4"'S_____ 

Office Code 190 HMDA: 9 Escrow' 

EXHIBIT E 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 68 of 180

http:482254.82


ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

G. Default and Enforcement Upon the OCCUHe!",ce of anyone or more of the {ollowing events of default' Ca} Maker fails to pay any amount when 
due under this Note Of under any other inSlrument e'lldencing any indebtedness or Maker 10 Lender, {b} any representation or warranty made uncer 
this Note Of information provided by Make. or any guaranlor 0' this Nole to lender in connection with this Note is or was ta!se Of fraudulent in any 
materia! respect. (c) a material adverse change occurs in Maker's rinanclal condition, (d) Maker fails Lo timely observe Of perform any of the 
covenants or dutIes contained in ihis Note, (e) any guarantee of Maker's obligations under Ihis Note is revoked or becomes unenforceab!e for any 
reason. (f) Maker, Maker's spouse or a surety or gua.rantor of this Note dies or ceases to exist, (g) an event of default occurs under any agreement 
securing this Note, Of {h} Lender at any time believes in good fallh that the proSped of payment or performance under lhis Note. under any other 
instrument evidencing arty Indebtedness of Maker to Lender or under any agreement securing this Note is impaired, then the unpaid balance shall. at 
the option or Lender, withcu! notice, mature and become immediately payable, The unpaid balance shar! aUlomaticaUy mature and become 
Immediately payable in the ell'enl any Maker or any surely. indorser or guaranlor for any of Makets obligations under this Note becomes the subject 
of bankruptcy or other insolvency proceedtngs, Lender's receipt of any payment on this Note after the occurrence of an event of default Shall not 
const/lute .a waiver of the default or the lender's rights and remedies upon such default. Lender may waive any default without waiving any other 
subsequent or prior default by Maker. Lender may also fail or delay in exercising any righi, power or remedy under this Note without waiving any such 
right, power or remedy. lender's single or partial exercise of any right power or remedy under this Note shall n01 predude any olher or further 
exercise of any fight, power or remedy. To Ihe extent not prohibited by law. Maker consents that venue for any legal proceeding relating to colledion 
of this Note shalt be, at Lender's option, the county in which Lender has its principal office in Wisconsin, Ihe counly and state In which any Maker 
resides or the county and state in which this Note was execuled and Maker submits to the Jurisdiction of any such court. 

7. Security. This Nole is secured by all Existing and future security agreements and mortgages between Lender ana Maker, between Lender and any 
indorser or guarantor of this Note, and between Lender and any other person prOViding collateral security for Makets obligations, and paymenl may be 
accelerated according to any of them. Ur!ess a lien would be prohibited by law or would render a nontaxable account taxable, Maker grants to lender a 
security interest and lien in any depOSit account Maker may at any time have with Lender. Lender may, at any time after an occurrence of an eycnl of 
defa~lt. wi!.hout notice Of demand, set-off against any deposit balance Of other money now or hereafter owed any Maker by Lender any amount unpa;d 
under this Notf!! 

8. Rights of Lender. W,thout affeclrng the (jability of any Maker. indorser, surety, or guarantor, Lender may, wilhout notice, accept panial payments, 
release or impair any cOllateral security for the payment of this Note or agree not to sue any party liable 00 it Lender may apply prepayments, it permitted, 
10 such future instaHmenis as it eiects. Lender may without notice to Maker apply payments made by or for Maker 10 any obligations of Maker to lender. 
WIthout affecting the liability of any indorser, s;.Jfety or guarantor, Lender may f,om time to time. without notice. renew or extend the time to., ~aymenL~__~__ 

9. Obligations and Agreem~nt'_9L~!"er~1b~."blig.alions-vnder this Note-of attMal<ers-arejO'tnnn,nseverafATfMaJ<ers.Trldorsers:somlties. and 
9uaranf(:rrsag7eeI6~pay~all-costs of coltection before and after judgment, incfudlng reasonable attorneys' fees (including those incurred in successful 
defense or settlement of any counterclaim bro:..:gh! by Maker or incident to any action Qr proceeding involving Maker brought pursuant to the Uni~ed States 
Bankruptcy Code) and waive presentment, protest, demand and notice of dishonor, Maker agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Lender. its directors. 
officers. employees and agents, for, from and against any and all claims, damages, judgments, penalties, and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' 
fees, arising directfy or indirectly from credif extended under this Note or the activities Df Maker. This indemnity shall survive payment of this Note. Each 
Maker acknowledges that Lender has not made any representatIons or warranties with respect 10, and that Lender does not assume any responsibility to 
Maker for, the collectabi1fty Of enforceability of Ihis Nole or the finanda! condition of any Maker. Each Maker has independently determined the colleclabi!ity 
and enforceability of this Note. Maker represents that the legal name of Maker and the address of Maker's prinCipal residence are as set forth on page 1. 
Maker shall nol change ilS legal name or address without providing at least 30 days prior wrilten notice of Ihe change to Lender. 

10.Entire Agreement. THIS NOTE IS INTENDED BY LENDER AND MAKER AS A FINAL EXPRESSION OF THIS NOTE AND AS A COMPLETE 
AND EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF ITS TERMS, THERE BEING NO CONDITIONS TO THE ENFORCEABILITY OF THIS NOTE, AND THIS NOTE 
MAY NOT SE CONTRADICTED OR VARIED BY EVIDENCE OF PRIOR, CONTEMPORANEOUS OR SUBSEQUENT ORAL AGREEMENTS OR 
DISCUSSIONS OF THE PAO<TlES TO THIS NOTE. THERE ARE NO ORAL AGREEMENTS AMONG THE PARTIES TO THIS NOTE. THIS NOTE 
MAY NOT BE SUPPLEMENTED OR MODIFIED EXCEPT IN WRITING SIGNED BY LENDER AND MAKER. 

, 1. Interpretation. This Nola benefits lender. its successors and assigns. and binds Maker and Maker's heirs, personal representatives, successors and 
assigns. The validity. constr:..:chon and enforcement of thiS Note are governed by the internal laws of Wisconsin except to the extenl such laws are 
preempled by federal law. Invalidity or unenforceablliiy of any proviSion of this Note shan not affect the validity or enforceabiti!y of any other provisions of 
this Nole. 

12. Other Provisions. If none stated there are no ott-.ar proviSions. 
Payments made on Saturdays or Federal I Bank Holidays will be applied as of the next business day. 

a"'SlneS$ NOIS" 

'IvtIAAS1.GPF rev "'201' Page 2 Cl 2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 69 of 180



EXHIBITF 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 70 of 180



ALLONGE 

This ALLONGE is attached to and shall become a part of that certain Promissory Note in favor of 

Community Bank CBD in the original principal amount of four hundred eighty two thousand two 

hundred fifty four DOLLARS and 82/100 ($482,254.82)' executed and delivered by Mann 

Ventures, LLC ("Borrower") on March 22 2013 ("Note"), as the same may have been renewed, 

assigned, amended, supplemented, restated or modified and together with all previously dated 

promissory notes executed and delivered by Borrower in connection with renewals or 
""--"-"""---"

-refinancing-of tne"N6te."-~~---" 

By its signature below, Community Bank CBO, hereby endorses the Note as follows: "Pay to the 

order of LSCG Fund 17, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, WITHOUT RECOURSE, 

WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION." 

Effective as of July 24th 2013 

Community Bank CBO 

A Wisconsin state chartered bank 

By: --~-----i'...'"__,, _____ 

Name: Michael J. Murphy 

Title: President 

EXHIBITF 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 71 of 180

http:482,254.82


("Lender") at ",-",,-,=.-"'''-''''''''-'''=l>-':-'-''!.'-'''-=='':-:-:-:

,an Number: 9054 Port#100263 	 nn Ventures, LLC 

1111111 II!!! 1IIIIIilllll'll~llIi!1 !1!111I111111~ m~1IIIIIilln ~III mll,\,:lllllllll ~11111l ~III 11111 Itll illllill 
BUSINESS NOTE floxC$ :~.t'j are af,)l::Jica!;l1c 

(Use only fOI business purpose loans) Boxes-not Gf\8d:ec al'elr1arniicaDte. 

~nn VeoWres, LlC 
(MAKER) 

1. Promise to Pay and Payment Schedule, The undersigned {"Maker," whether one or more} promises to pay 

i<"mmunity Bank CBD . 

Delavan , Wisconsin, the sum of $ ~?"-,.2",54=.8,,,2___,______ 

below, according to the fO!iowing schedule: 


1 payment{s) consisting of principal and interest, in the amount of $2,600.00J beginninl) on Apri11~f013 • then three 

(3) payments consisting of principal and interest, in the amount of $410,00, beginning on May 1, 2013 and 

continuing monthly thereafte':l and one (1) final payment consisting of the unpaid principal and all accrued interest 

remaining due on August 1, 2\)13. 


2. Interest. Inlerest shall accrue before malurlty (whether by acceleralion or lapse of time) althe stated interesl rate(s) idenltf,ed in seolion 2(a), (b) or {c; 
below (each a "staled interest rale"), as applicable, on the unpaid principal balance. calculated as provided in section 2('1) oelow: 

[Check (a). (b) or (c); only one shall 
(a) ~ Fixed Interest Rate. 
(0) 0 Slepped Fixed Interest Rale. _.~% until _ nJa and -lllli-% thereafter. 
(e) OVariii6feliiteresl Rale.ll1estated inteiest'iate Isvanaoieaiid wili adliisflo equal tho Ind~s ,refined'oifoWf:QPiiisO minus-- ~nra--

percentage points. H(M,'ever. lhe staled interest rate shall not exceed ~% and shall not be less than ~% 3,l(j until the first dlange date 
descnbed below the slated interest rate sha:1 oe~%. The stated interest rate shall be adjusted on the Change dates provided below. The "Index 
Ratc"is:
nL?____________________________________________________________~._________________________________ 

The Index Rate mayor may not be tne lowest rale charged by Lender. The slated interest rate shall be adjusted on Ihe following change dates: 
~aL________________________________.________________________________________________ 

If the Index Rale ceases 10 be made available to Lender during the term of this Note. lender may substitute a comparable Index. 

(d) Payment Modification. If section 2(b) or (c) above is checked, an adjustment In the stated interesl rate will result In ao increase or decrease in 
(1) 0 the amount of each payment of interest. (2) 0 the amount of the final payment, (3) 0 the number of scheduled periodic payments sufficient to 
rapay this Note in substantially equal payments, (4) 0 the amount of each remaining payment of prinCipal and interest so lhat those remai.1i-1g payments 
will be substantially equal and sufficient to nepay Ihis Note by ils scheduled maturity date, (5) 0 the amount of each remaining paymenl of principal and 
interest (other than the final payment) so that those remaining payments wiil be substantially equal and sufficient to repay this Nole by ils scheduled 
matu1ity date based on the original amortization schedule used by Lender, plus the final payment of principal and ioteresl, or (6) 0 nla_______ 

_ ,-,-_.,.-:-::---::-._ 

the extent necessary to pay in full all accrued interest owing on this. Nole, to pay any payrnents or amounts, 


amount 

(e) Inter.st After Maturity and Application of All Payments. Interest shall accrue on unpaid plincipal and interest after maMily (w'le!her by 
acceleration or lapse or time) until paid 0 at the stated inlerest rate(s) under seclion 2(a), (b) or (0) above. as applicable, plus --'!l.L- percentage 
points ~ at the stated interest rate of ~%, calculated as provided in section 2(g) belOW. All payments shall be applied firs I to accrued .rd 
unpaid interest. second to other charges payable by Ma'.er to Lender and Ihird 10 unpaid principal. 

(f) 	OCompounding. Prior to maturity (whether by acceleration or lapse of time), unpaid and past due interest shall bear Interest from its due 
date at the stated interest rate then in elfect for this Note, calculated as provided in section 219) below. 

Ig) Interest Calculation. Interest will be calculated by applying a d.ily interes1 rate for Ihe adual number of days lOterest is owing, up 10 365 days in a full 
year or 366 days in a full leap year. The daily interest rate will be calculated as fcllows; 

[Check (I) or (2); only one shall apply.] 
(111Z!360 Day Ra~e Calculation. The daily interest rale will be calculated on the basis of a 360 day year, which means that it is calculated by dividing t.,. 
appl!caDle staled interest rate in section 2(a). (b) or (c), above. as applicable, and in section 2(e). above. by 360. Maker undersUfnds and agrees that 
calculating the daily interest rate using a 360 day year means the actual annual interest rate In a 365 day year and in a 366 day leap year is higher 
than the stated Interest rate in section 2(31. (b) or (e), above, as applicable, and in section 2(0), above. 
(2) 0 ;!65 Dav flate Calculation. The daily interest rate wi:! be calculated on the basis of a 365 day year. which means that il is calculated by dividing the 
applicable stated interest rate in section 2(.), (b\ or (c), above. as applicable, and in section 2(e). above, by 365. Maker understands and agree,. thai 
calculating the daily interest rate using a 365 day year means the actual annual interest rate in a 366 clay leap year i. higher than the staled 
Interest rate in section 2(a), (b) or (c), above, as applicable, and in section 2(e), above, 

3. Other Charges. If any payment (other than the final payment) is nol made On or before the~day after d.ne, Lender may coHee a 
delinquency charge of~ .___~0/, of the unpaid amount 0 'l!? . Maker agrees to pay a charge of ==_~..___ lor each check 
or electronic debit presented for payment unaer this Nole which is returned unsatisfied. 

4. Renewal. OThis Note renews and does not satisfy or discharge a nole Maker executed to Lender dated "nI"'a'-_____________ 

5. Prepayment. Full or partial prapayment of this Note ~ is perrniHed at any time without penalty 0 will r~sun in a prepayment r:::·enalty as follows: 
'-'n/"'a____~______.________.. _... 	 .___________ 

All prepayments shall be applied first to accrued and unpaid interest. seco~d to other charges payable by Maker to Lender acd third to principal. 

THIS NOTE INCLUDES ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS ON PAGE 2. 

Mann Ventures. LLC 	 (SEAL) 

A Wisconsin Limited Uabili! 

___________~_ISEAL)B1,~2~£~~Member 
_____________________(SEALj 

_____________________...._ISEAll 

=~,..,..,.,...,.-.=="'''',.".,.,,______(SEAlj
Phys.cal: W524,fCly Rd ES, Elkhorn. IN, 5J121 


Mailinil.' P. O. Box 4§ _______.. _______________ 


Office Code' 190 HMOA: 9 Escrow: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 72 of 180

http:Inter.st


ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

6. Default and Enforcement. Upon the occurrence of anyone or more of the lollowing events of default (aJ Maker fails 10 pay any amount when 
due under Ihis Note or under any other [nstrwment evidencing any indebledness of Maker to lender, (b) any representation or warranty made under 
this Note or information provided by Maker or any guarantor of this Note to Lender in connection with this Note is or was. false or fraudulent In any 
material respect, (c) a materia! adverse change occurs in Maker'$ financial condition. (d) Maker fails to timely observe or perform any of the 
covenants or dl,.'iies conlained in this Note, (e) any guarantee of Maker's obligations under this Note is revoked or becomes unenforceable for any 
reason, {0 Maker, Maker's spouse or a surety or guarantor of this Note dies or ceases to exist, (g) an event of default occurs under any agreement 
securing this Note, or {h) Lender at any Ume believes in good faith that the prospect of payment or performance under this Note, onder any other 
instrument evidencing any indebtedness of Maker to Lender or under any agreement securing this Note is impaired, then the unpaid balance shall, at 
the option of Lender. without notice, mature and become immediately payable. The unpaid balance shall automatically mature and become 
immediately payable in the event any Maker or any surety, indorser or guaranlor for any of Maker's obligations under this Note becomes the subject 
of bankruptcy or other insolvency proceedings. Lender's receipt Of any payment on this Note after Ihe occurrence of an event of default shall not 
constitute a waiver of the de:fat,;!t or the Lender's lights and remedies upon such default lender may waive any default wi!hout waiving any other 
sL.'bsequent or prior default by Maker. Lender may also fail or delay In exerCising any right, power or remedy under this Note without waiving any such 
fight, power or remedy. Lender's single or partial exercise of any right, power or remedy under this Nole shall not preclude any other or further 
exercise of any right. power or remedy. To the extent not prohIbited by law. Maker consents that venue (or any legal proceeding relating to collection 
of this Note shall be, at Lender's option, the county in which Lender has its principal office in \l'Jisconsin, the counly and state in which any Maker 
resides or the county and stale in which this Note was executed and Maker submits to the jurisdiCtion of any such court. 

1. Security. Th;s Note is secured by a/l existing and future security agreements and mortgages between Lender and Maker, between Lender and any 
indorser or guarantor of this Note, and between Lender and any other person providing coHateral security for Maker's obligations, and payment may be 
accelerated according to any of them. Unless a !ien would be prohibited by law or would render a nontaxable account taxable, Maker grants to Lender a 
security interest and lien in any deposit account Maker may at any time have wilh Lender. Lender may, at any time after an occurrence of an event of 
default, without notice or demand, set-off against any deposit balance or other money now or hereafter owed any Maker by Lender any amount unpaid 
under this Not1!. 

B. Rights of Lender. Without affecting the liability of any Maker. indorser. surety, or guarantor. Lender may. without noUce, accept partial payments, 
release or impair any collateral securlly for the payment or thiS Note or agree not to sue any party liable on it. Lender may apply prepayments, if permiHed, 
10 such fulure inslallmenls as it eieCls, Lender may withoul notice to Maker apply payments made by or for Maker 10 anLQ~Jigalions,orMakeLta I.<lnde'~---------'---~ 
\Mtho~t a~ect~3L_!_h~!Ui~aJ?ill!y_qf aflyJndQrsJ:I.-SUret~-Or-guarantor;- L~nder may-from-time-to"tirnr,wiffloIYfifofice, renew~or'extend the time for payment. 

--9."'" Obtigations and Agreements of Maker. The obligations under Ihis Note of all Makers are joint and several. All Makers, indorsers, suretIes, and 
guarantors agree to pay all costs of collection before and after judgment. including reasonable attorneys' fees (induding those incurred in sL:ccesstuJ 
defense or settlement of any counterclaim brought by Maker or incident to any action or proceeding involving Maker brought pursuant to the United States 
Bankruptcy Code) and waive presentment, protest, demand and notice of dishonor, Maker agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Lender, its directors, 
officers, employees and agents, fOf. from and against any and aU claims, damages, judgments, penalties, and expenses, inchJd:ng reasonable attorneys' 
fees, arising directly or indirectly from credit extended under this Note or the aCtivities of Maker. ThIS indemnity shall survive payment of this Note. EaCh 
Maker acknowledges that Lender has not made any representations or warrant:es with respect to. and that Lender does not assume any responsibiUy to 
Maker for. Ihe collectability or enforceability of this NOle or the financial condition of any Maker. Each Maker has independently determined the collectability 
and enforceability of Ihis Note_ Maker represenls Ihat the legal name Of Maker and the address of Maker's principal reSIdence are as set forth on page 1. 
Maker shall nol change its legal name or address without providing at least 30 days prior wrilten nolice of the change 10 Lender. 

lO.Entire Agreement. THIS NOTE IS INTENDED BY LENDER AND MAKER AS A FINAL EXPRESSION OF THIS NOTE AND AS A COMPLETE 
AND EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF ITS TERMS, THERE BEING NO CONDITIONS TO THE ENFORCEABILITY OF THIS NOTE, AND THIS NOTE 
MAY NOT BE CONTRADICTED OR VARIED BY EVIDENCE OF PRIOR, CONTEMPORANEOUS OR SUBSEQUENT ORAL AGREEMENTS OR 
DISCUSSIONS OF THE PARTIES TO THIS NOTE, THERE ARE NO ORAL AGREEMENTS AMONG THE PARTIES TO THtS NOTE. THIS NOTE 
MAY NOT BE SUPPLEMENTED OR MODIFIED EXCEPT IN WRITING SIGNED BY LENDER AND MAKER. 

11.lnterpl"cttation, This Note benefits Lender, its successors and assigns. and binds Maker and Maker's heirs, personal representatives. successors and 
assigns. The validity, construction and enforcement of this Note are governed by the internal laws of VVisconsin except to the extent such Iaw5 are 
preempted by federal law. Invalidity or unenforceab,lity of any proviSion of this Note shan not affect {he validity or enforceability of any other provisions of 
Ihis Nota, 

12. Other Provisions. If none stated there are no otner provisions, 
Payments made on Satwdays or Federal I Bank Holidays will be applied as of the next bus;oess day. 

Busmes$ Nole 
'vVeA4S1.0PF :ev. "(.2011 Pa.e .2 or ;( County Board Meeting Packet 

Page 73 of 180



EXHIBIT G 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 74 of 180



1 W. B. A. Ii· '~9P:~2~(6($~} "II 11113 I 
'l:'_~9~:,~."k.rs Association f O'Slribulod by FIPCO® 

DOCUMENT NO. 

ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAGE - BY LENDER 

The undersigned Lender. for valuable consideration, receipt of which Is 
acknowledged. assigns to _LSCG Fund 17. lLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company whose address is 4419Van NUys Blvd. #203. Sherman Oaks"".C;C:A~91"4""0-;<"3--

------------------_._--. 
a Mortgage executed by ~=.=='-".!"'-______________ 

and ·recorded·ffl·the 'Jtfice·of the11t:rgisrer of 

-"--'-______County, Wisconsin. as Document No. ;;;.;:.;;;;;.;..;______ 
In __________________________________ 

(VolumofPagaiEle.) 

encumbering the real estate described below, together with a note or loan 
agreement from Borrower to Lender dated ~,:.:ril:...1:.:::2,,-,2:::0'-'1.::2_________ 

t8l If checked, this aSSignment is without recourse to Lender. 

t8l If checked here, real estate description continues or appears on attached sheet. 

~:ecorded 

e:OfltiA R PRUE~~;:; 


F~EG I8iER OF DEE[:;~;: 


t,:.!AL!,1'!ORTH COUHT'( ~ :,~.fI 


F8~ Am01J.(it; $30.GO 


Recording Area 

Name and Relurn Address 

LSCG Fund 17, LLC 
4419 Van Nuys Blvd. #203 
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403 

YMC 00006 
Parcel Identifier Number 

Dated July 24, 2013 STATE OF Wisconsin 

County of ....W...a.....lw...,..QJ...Irluh____.._____________ Community Bank CBD 

Title President 

Attest 

• Michael J. :~ 

~.t~) 
Title Senior Vice President 

• Karla E. Roeker 

Notary Public,ccW'-"ls"-"c"'o!.:;r.s"'in:L-_________________ 

My Commission Expires 02115/2015 . 

This instrument was drafted by: 

Jennifer Hess for Community Bank CBO 
(Type or Prinl) 

'Type or print name signed above. 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII~ 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

EXHIBITG 

on July 24. 2013 

by Michael J. Murphy and Karla E. Roeker 
(Names 01 porson(s» • 

as President and Sen,.'!io>'.!r....:Vulc>:le<"P~r~e....sl!fI.cla2!nci~t~,----..;....~:..,..._-=~....,..,-=
(Type of authority) 

• _Lir1cla S. Kraayaveld 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 75 of 180

http:lw...,..QJ
http:l:'_~9~:,~."k.rs


)  - #MUS, ATIACHED TO MORTGAGE ASSIGNI'v'C:'N.r 1

LENDER: Community Bank CBD, 820 E. Geneva Street, P.O. Box 648, Delavan, WI 53115 

PARCEL NUMBER(S): YMC 00006 

Real Estate Description Attachment 

Unit 6 in Mann Complex Condominium, together with said unit's undivided percentage 
interest in the common eJ.ements (and the exclusive use of the limited common 
elements appurtenant to said unit all in Mann Complex Condominium, a condominium 
declared and existing under and by virtue of the Condominium Ownership Act of the 
State of Wisconsin and recorded by a Declaration as such condominium in the Office 
of the Register of Deeds for Walworth county, Wi~onsin--,~QILl\ygysL~L_~A,r_as ________ 
DocUinenrNO-:5'f1245--'--safdcondOminium~b-eingTocated in the City of Elkhorn, County 
of Walworth, State of Wisconsin on the real estate described in said Declaration and 
incorporated herein by this reference thereto. 

Tax Key No. YMC 00006 

AEATI10LTR,OPF 
flev 12112106 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 76 of 180



EXHIBIT H 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 77 of 180



I w. B. A,/[·GP.425 (6/99) II 11113 I 
C 1999 Wisconsin Bankers Associalion I O;stributed by FIPC08l 

DOCUMENT NO. 

ASSIGNMENT OF REAL ESTATE SECURITY AGREEMENT 

BY LENDER 


The undersigned Lender, for valuable consideration, receipt of which is 
acknowledged, assigns to LSCG Fund 17, LLC, a Delaware limit..."e~d-",lia,*bTiI""ity~-=-___ 
company whose address is 4419 Van Nuys Blvd. n2b3~n Oaks, CA 91403 

a Real Estate Security Agreement executed by Mann Bros., Inc, 

Au 9'.':=' t L!, ~ 2013 12:0';: 1"1'1 

DONH~~ r~ PRUESS 

RE'3 ISTEF: OF C'EE[)~3 


l.I,(f4l.!,~IORTH cOUt·JT~(\, ~!;! 


F' '" E, Ar,)(w. fI t; $:;',0.00 

"~~-'-~.:..:~"-~:....::.:.'~:.:..~;...,I._9_n_d_..I_e_c.Q_r_d_e~~::,:ii::Oo~~i:~·:e~i::::;~e::.~:.:B~:.:::.;;,.37:..;B:...··_····_··_~·_"~_··._.~_.-r:::~d~:::t:n=s~·-·-" 

In _____________________________________________ 
 LSCG Fund 17, LLC 

(VolumelPagelEtc.) 4419 Van Nuys Blvd. #203 

encumbering the real estate described below, together with a note or loan 
 Sherman Oaks, CA 91403 
agreement from Borrower to Lender dated ,:..;A:c.p:.;:ril...,:1.::2;..;.2:::0~1.::::.2_________ 


IZI If checked, this aSSignment Is without recourse to Lender. 


YMC 00006 
Parcel Identifier Number 

IZI if checked here, real estate description continues or appears on attached sheet. 


Dated July 24, 2013
8TATE OF Wjsconsin 

County of ....W....a;ul...,w.",oUJrtoLlh_______________ 

This instrument was acknowledged before me 
""ttf"" 

Tltle~~~______.________on July 24. 2013 ._':~S)~.~:. ~f1~'" 
: 'V..... .... ~', 

• Michael J. Mu~rby Michael J. Murphy and Karla E. Roeker : .... N 0 r:<1~ \ ~ ':, h . 
INames 01 personls)) 

• (jl. A '. ;... r • ~L
• ..-; ~ ./VI i '" : 0 .. ~"',:f;......vaLIe .' .,/ /Attest _-I::s.~~:::::....:..r:=:::::::::li::-..:::::::...___________ 

as President and Senior Vice President 
(Type 01 authority) 

• I OF .......... S\~ " Title ...,Se~n~io::!r_.:Vc.::ic:::e:.cP_.:r.:::es:::id::::e:::.n::..t______________ 

", W/SC()~ ,,' 

~-::::;:~~~h~.I~OI~~~~~~-~~-/----
of Community Bank CBD ' , , , I I I '• 

• Karla E. Roeker 

This instrument was drafted by: 

Community Bank CBD 

Notary 

Jennifer Hess for Community Bank CBO 
. (Type Of Print) 

'Type or print name signed above. My Commission Expires ~2115/2015 . 

1111111 1111111111 "IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII~ 11111111111111: 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111Ililllll 

EXHIBITH 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 78 of 180



MUST BE ATTACHt.JTO REAL ESTATE SECURITY AGREErvl,-\,U::~~§GN#EN869205 
LENDER: Community Bank CBD, 820 E. Geneva Street, p,O, Box 648, Delavan, WI 53115 

PARCEL NUMBER(S): YMC 00006 

Real Estate Description Attachment 

Unit 6 in Mann Complex Condominium, together with said unit's undivided percentage 
interest in the common elements (a.'1d the exclusive use of the limited common 
elements appurtenant to said unit all in Mann Complex Condominium 1 a condominium 
declared and existing under and by virtue of the Condominium Ownership Act of the 
State of Wisconsin and recorded by a Declaration as such condominium in the Office 
of the Register of Deeds for Walworth County, Wisconsin, on August 31 1 1994, as 

~--~-----bocumeiit-NO:--5 712,r5;---scrid -comiominium -being-located--i-n-thecit-:r~1'---Elkh=1-.coun.t¥----- _ 
of walworth, State of Wisconsin on the real estate described in said Declaration and 
incorporated herein by this reference thereto. 

Tax Key No. YMC 00006 

AEATT10LTRGPF 
Rev 12112106 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 79 of 180



mode 

indu~tries, inc. 


1723 Woolsey Street, 0 van, WI 53115. Phone 262-728-3036 • Fax 262·728·1312. modeindinc@geneva 

Re: 	 Amendrp.ent to Walworth County Zoning Ordinances 


Special ~vent Campgrounds 

I 
j 

Dear Debora G1ube: 
, 

lr has come to n~y attention that Walworth County has no provision in its zoning ordinances to 

allow special ev~nt campgrounds, which are temporary campgrounds in conjunction with 

specific events. !Allowing a special event campground could have significant beneficial 

economic impaqt for Walworth County with no detrimental impact on the quality of life that 

Walworth County residents enjoy. 

Therefore, I propose that the County adopt a text amendment to the zoning ordinance which 

would allow pl"Ofnoters of special events to apply for a conditional use permit for a special even 

campground in $e B-5 zoning districts. A draft of the proposed amendment to the Walworth 

County Zoning4nd Shoreland Zoning Ordinances is enclosed. The proposed amendment would 

i 
1. 	 Allow Walworth County to approve a conditional usc permit for Special Event 

Campgr~unds only in the B·5 zoning district and only in conjunction with an approved 

conditio~al use permit. The specific uses which could apply for the conditional use 

permit for a Special Event Campground are itemized in the proposed amendment and are 

large scaje uses with significant space for a special event campground. 

2. 	 Require ~at Special Event Campgrounds in the B-5 zoning districts remain subject to th 

Special Event Campground regulations of the State of Wisconsin Department of Health 

Services.1 

3. 	 Establishla fee for the conditional use permit public hearing for the Special Event 
! 

Campgro~nds and a fee for the zoning permit required for each event. 
,t 

I request that thiJ proposed amendment be placed on the April 23, 2015 County Zoning Agency 

agenda for discutsion purposes, and if it is acceptable to the County Zoning Agency, that it be 

scheduled for pu~lic hearing in May, 2015. 

Thank you in adJance for your consideration. 

" , 

! 

t I 

! 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 80 of 180



TEXT AMENDMENT 


To amend the Zoning Ordinance, Walworth County, Wisconsin and Shoreland Zoning 
Ordinance, Walworth County, Wisconsin Sections 74-55, 74-62, 74-131, 74-182, 74-189, and 
74-263 in the following respects: 

Additions are underscored; deletions are crossed off. 

1. 	 Amend Zoning Ordinance §74-55 as follows: Insert in B-5 Planned Commercial
recreational business district (2) ccc. Special Event Campground. 

2. 	 Amend Zoning Ordinance §74-182 as follows: Insert in B-5 Planned Commercial

Recreation business district (2) ccc. Special Event Campground. 

3. 	 Amend Zoning Ordinance § 74-62 to insert after paragraph (16) the following: 

(17) Special event campgrounds in the B-5 district subiect to the special event 
campground regulations ofDHS 178. 

4. 	 Amend Zoning Ordinance §74-189 to insert after paragraph (16) the following: 

(17) Special event campgrounds in the B-5 district subject to the special event 
campground regulations ofDHS 178. 

5. 	 Amend Zoning Ordinance § 7 4-131 to insert the following definition: 

Special Event Campground: a parcel or tract of land maintained, intended, or used for a 
temporary campground to provide campsites in conjunction with a previously approved 
conditional use permit in the B-5 zoning district for special events held under the 
approval of the following uses: drive-in movies; dude ranches; fairgrounds; race tracks; 
golf courses and country clubs; amphitheaters; theatres, music entertainment facilities; 
arenas; field houses; gymnasiums; natatoriums; auditoriums; exhibition halls; mUSIC 
halls; stadiums; airports; schools; and churches. 

6. 	 Amend Zoning Ordinance §74-263 to insert the following definition: 

Special Event Campground: a parcel or tract of land maintained, intended, or used for a 
temporary campground to provide campsites in conjunction with a previously approved 
conditional use permit in the B-5 zoning district for special events held under the 
approval of the following uses: drive-in movies; dude ranches; fairgrounds; race tracks; 
golf courses and country clubs; amphitheaters; theatres, music entertainment facilities; 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 81 of 180



arenas; field houses; gymnasiums; natatoriums; auditoriums; exhibition halls; music 
halls; stadiums; airports; schools; and churches. 

7. 	 Amend Zoning Ordinance §30-286 to insert the fee for Special Event Campground public 
hearing fee and for Special Event Campground zoning permit as follows: 

DescriQtion .E! Effective Authority 
Date 

Public hearing fee - $1,000.00 Jul-I5 Wis. Stats. §59.696 
Conditional use hearing: I 

Special Event Campground 

Zoning permit - Special $300.00 JuI-I5 Wis. Stats. §59.69 
Event CamQground (Qer 
event) 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 82 of 180



-----Forwarded by Nancy RusselllWALCO on 05/2212015 08:23AM ----

To: "n russell@co.walworth.wi.us" <nrussell@co.walworth.wi.us> 

From: Andy Schmidt <andyinlakegeneva@gmail.com> 

Date: 05/21/201501 :38PM 

Subject: short term renting 


Nancy, Once again I ask that you forward this letter to the entire CZA. 


Dear board. Again this is Andy Schmidt president of the Sunset Hills homeowners association located in 

both the town of Linn and Geneva. We again ask that you say NO to short term renting and do not pass 

this responsibility off to the towns. This issue has been the responsibility of the county for many decades. 

We ask that you represent the many people that do not want short term renting in their neighborhood's. 

Why you choose to complicate this issue by spending this much time for less than 1 % of the county 

population that support short term renting is mind boggling. 

You have been elected to make tough decisions. This is not a tough decision. 99% of this community does 

not want short term renting. Neighborhoods like Sunset Hills have had this in their bylaws for over 40 

years. Since many homeowner associations are not mandatory we need the county protection to prohibit 

this activity. 

Do not listen to Dave Weber. He is not representing his constituents throughout this process. He still 

refuses to contact me or our homeowners association with alternative solutions. We will certainly correct 

this representation issue at the next election. 

In closing, We ask that you step up to the plate. Do not pass the buck and take the easy way out. Decide 

this issue yourselves and serve the majority interest of Walworth County. Do not listen to the less than 1 % 

that want to change or community in a negative way. Thank you for your consideration. 

Andy Schmidt, 

Sunset Hills Assn. 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 83 of 180

mailto:andyinlakegeneva@gmail.com
mailto:russell@co.walworth.wi.us
mailto:russell@co.walworth.wi.us


OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 21, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2015-16 

Supervisor Thyssen moved, seconded by Supervisor Pleuss, for adoption. 


RESOLUTION NO. 10-2015-16 IS ADOPTED. 

~~~JAb~~]: 
I Absent II 

:=::========~ 

l;ttt~i~f~ft}'~ ; 
-,.-~-,-.., 

'--'-~r---'--~'-64. RmLER I Absent I 
1____ L- I 

. k.i~l\f~;i:~~ , 
t.~lli;Bi~$jj ! 

: Item 24 ! Passed (29 Y - 2 N - 0 A - 5 Absent) ! Majority Vote :> II
L.._ .----..-.......--.-----~--.--.----.....- ...)--.-¥.,,-.~....-----..----..-~---.......-,....--.-.--.-.-~-~.~-.-~--____."'__,__...___".. ~....______~__._J~._.____.___..____--~'~-~"------l 


L_ _ _ _.___.__ __ __ .._ ._____._.__ ._.__ _. .______..___. ._ _ _._ __.__. J 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 84 of 180



RESOLUTION NO.: 10-2015-16 

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: .YAJORITY 

1 Legislation has been introduced to eliminate both the personal property tax and the 
2 computer aid payments made to local governments. The total statewide personal property 
3 tax levy in 2013 (collected in 2014) was $290 million. The state has been making 
4 computer aid payments to local governments since 2001 to offset the personal property 
5 tax exemption for computer equipment that was created that year. Total payment for 2015 
6 is set at $83.8 million. This proposal will result in a loss of approximately $400,000 of 
7 Computer Exemption Aid Revenue. 
8 
9 Elimination of the personal property tax on businesses will result in a tax shift of 

10 approximately $2,000,000 from Outagamie County businesses to mostly Outagamie 
11 County residents. This resolution opposes any attempt by the State Legislature to 
12 eliminate computer aid payments and the personal property tax. 
13 
14 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Legislative/Audit & Human Resources 

15 Committee recommend adoption of the following resolution. 

16 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors does oppose any attempt 

17 by the State Legislature to eliminate computer aid payments and the personal property tax,and 

18 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

19 of this resolution to the Outagamie County Executive, the Outagamie County Finance Director, all 

20 Wisconsin Counties, and the Outagamie County Lobbyist for distribution to the Legislature and the 

21 Governor. 

22 Dated this J.\,)"day ofApril, 2015 

23 Respectfully Submitted, 
24 LEGISLATIVE/AUDIT & 
25 HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 Travis Thyssen Shane Griesbach 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 85 of 180



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

Resolution No\ 10-2015-16 Page 2 

/ 

~es Pleuss 
, /;/ 

+-~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Signed: 

Duly and officially adopted by the County B<;!ard on: ~ t.\ d-.\, ~ 'S 

~~!;)~ 
y- 22.11Approved: Vetoed: 

Signed: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 86 of 180



('t~f" ~.t' 1 • j 

WAlwo~]L(d~~ ItE. 
May 17, 2015 

2015 HAY II AH 1= 21 
To: 	 Walworth County Board 

Walworth County Finance Committee 

Please consider this as an update of the Lake Geneva TIF 4 situation. 

"TIF Culture" is alive and well in Lake Geneva. To define "TIF Culture" one must have 

knowledge of what Tax Incremental Financing is all about- its intention, its purpose, 

taxpayer involvement, and the state statutes and county ordinances which govern TIF 

operations. It would take volumes to explain everything listed in that sentence and, of 

course, that is not possible in this format. What is possible is to again point out that the 

administration of TIF 4 in Lake Geneva continues to challenge TIF law and, in the 

process, has demonstrated little or no concern for taxpayers' interest. The Lake Geneva 

City Council voted to continue TIF 4, disregarding the Walworth County 

recommendation for May 15, 2015 closure. That vote and subsequent efforts to satisfy 

fantasy project desires has created a whole new group of problems. The developed "TtF 

Culture" has mistakenly concluded that Lake Geneva TtF 4 is exempt from legislative 

controls. Consequently, the council and administration believe they have a right to do 

whatever they want. Core management and consultants propagate that behavior. 

History has documented many non-eligible projects that have been TtF funded. It is not 

known who initiates and decides to bring forward those questionable projects. tt can be 

assumed that consultants and core management are aware of TtF regulations. tt 

appears that they have chosen not to respect or honor them. 

For years, citizens have repeatedly asked for TIF 4 closure based on the Department of 

Revenue regulation regarding fund balances exceeding approved project costs. Closure 

attempts by concerned council members have always failed. 

Please find enclosed a recent newspaper article regarding TtF issues. It appears that one 

council member is turned into the closure problem. The Walworth County closure 

recommendation was mentioned and the recent activity for project search and 

expansion was explained. Then, in a round-about way-- the end result suggested 

closure and listed possible financial distribution. The exercise given could be a turning 

point in this 20-year struggle to control TtF 4 and stop the taxpayer abuse. 

In the final analysis there are numerous concerns about what is taking place. To begin: 

There is one key element that is mandatory. The huge $11 million dollar fund balance, 

along with the lack of approved projects, gives cause in this situation to shout out 

IICLOSURE." Closure is required by statute and everyone know that. This TtF 4 dilemma 

is the result of political greed. It is difficult to acknowledge that well-intended 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 87 of 180



legislation, designed to help our cities and state, can be manipulated to satisfy political 

greed and then be used to abuse our citizens. It is also disturbing to realize that there 

are $11 million taxpayer dollars sitting in the privileged Lake Geneva TIF 4 fund that 

should have been used for normal area tax obligations. Another concern is the apparent 

eleventh- hour attempt for a path to a Joint Review Board meeting with the intention 

for amendments and extension of TIF 4. This again would be challenging the 

Department of Revenue rule for closure. It would seem to be wishful thinking that a 

properly educated Joint Review Board would allow amendments without a stipulated 

closure element. 

City officials don't usually respond to citizen recommendations or advice. But for what 

it's worth- it would seem that the shortest and least resistant route would be to just 

close the Tax Incremental District. All the effort to get to a Joint Review Board meeting 

would be eliminated. The end result would give the taxpayer needed relief by stopping 

the annual increment tax. It would also have the effect for the city to focus on the need 

to live within their budgets and levy caps. 

We trust that there can be a positive effort to close Lake Geneva TIF 4 this year. 

Thank you. 

Save Our City, 

Ed Yaeger 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 88 of 180



May 14,2015 I Lake Geneva Regional News I 3A 

LAKE GENEVA AREA NEWS 


LAST WEEK'S graphic on the TIF plan included errors in the price estimates. When creating 
the graphic, the newspaper had outdated cost figures. The above graphic indicates the most 
recent cost estimates. On Monday night, the council voted to eliminate the possibility of alley 
improvements and funding the purchase of the Hillmoor Golf Course. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 89 of 180



TIF plan 
The Lake Geneva City Council also 

approved a final list of Tax Increment 
Finance district projects for an amended 
project plan and budget that will be submit
ted to the Joint Review Board for approvaL 

On the list were: 
• Bury overhead utility lines on Main 

Street from Curtis to Wells streets, 
$900,000 (estimated.) 

• Grant for razing the former Traver 
Hotel on Broad Street, $200,000, 

• Grant to assist in the purchase and 
repair of the Geneva Theater, $800,000. 

• Complete the White River Trail, 
including purchase of about 50 acres of 
unbuildable wetlands, $400,000. 

• Downtown signage, $200,000. 
Cut from the list was a $1 million escrow 

account for maintenance of TIF projects 
already completed. That maintenance fund 
would last only as long as the TIF district 
was open, Jordan said. 

The TIF district is scheduled to close in 
2017· 

Also cut was a $400,000 alley improve
ment project. Jordan said the city council 
nine years ago added the project to buy 
trash compa<.'10rs for businesses along the 
alleys north of Main Street from Mill to 
Cook streets in order to get rid of the dump
sters that are there. 

Council members said they didn't want 
the city in the garbage business. 

Also among those projects that didn't 
make the final cut was Hillmoor Golf 
Course. 

The decision to cut Hillmoor came 
down to two factors. 

According to Mayor Jim Connors and 
Alderwoman Sarah Hill, there is a contract 
to buy the property. 

At the May 18 Lake Geneva Plan Com
mission meeting, John Ford of Tempo 

IllLt... 

Development is on the agenda to present 
a conceptual design for the former course, 
according to Ken Robers, city building and 
zoning administrator. 

City Attorney Dan Draper warned that 
if the city council made a public announce
ment that it wanted Hillmoor, the council 
faced possible legal liability if it rejected 
Hillmoor's .prospective owner's plans for 
the same property. 

Alderwoman Elizabeth Chappell, who 
supported the city using TIF money to pur
chase HiUmoor for a new golf course, asked 
whether the city could simply use eminent 
domain to purchase the property. 

Under eminent domain, a municipality 
may purchase property for the public good 
after the fair market value of the property is 
determined, usually in court. 

Draper said that state laws governing 
eminent domain require that the property 
be blighted. The definition of blight is spe
cific, Draper said. Hillmoor is largely open 
land. He said it would take some research 
to determine whether open land can be 
regarded as blighted. 

The second reason for it being removed 
was simply cost. 

The estimated cost of buying the former 
golf course is $5 million. 

Alderman Richard Hedlund pointed 
out that the Walworth County Board, which 
would have a seat on the Joint Review 
Board, has already passed a resolution call
ing for the city to close its TIF district. 

The more focused and frugal the city's 
revised TIF plan and budget, the better 
chance it would have to get JRB approval, 
he said. 

Amendments to TIF district plans and 
budgets must be approved by the JRB, 
which has representatives from all of the 
taxing bodies affected by the TIF district, 
which includes the county, the two school 
districts, the technical college and the city. 
One citizen member also sits on the board. 

Hedlund said cutting the Hillmoor proj
ect would leave the city with a revised TIF 
budget of $2.5 million, meaning about $7 
million left in the fund. 

Projects under contract would be 
allowed to use escrowed TIF money for 
completion. The rest of the money in the 
TIF fund would be redistributed to the 
property taxing bodies within the TIF dis
trict, which would include the two Lake 

Geneva school districts, Gateway Technical 
College, the county and the city. The city's 
recommended list next goes to the Lake 
Geneva Plan Commission for review and a 
resolution, said Draper. 

That resolution will return to the city 
council for amendment, before being sent 
to the JRB for a final decision. County Board Meeting Packet 

Page 90 of 180



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 21, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 3-2015-16 

Supervisor Duncan moved, seconded by Supervisor Groat, for adoption. 


RESOLUTION NO. 3-2015-16 IS ADOPTED. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 91 of 180



RESOLUTION NO.: 3-2015-16 

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 

1 The Governor's Budget bill eliminates the Family Support Program and creates a 

2 Children's Community Options Program to provide long term community support to 

3 individuals from birth up to age 22 who have a disability. It further directs the 

4 Department of Health Services to seek a waiver of federal Medicaid Law to obtain federal 

5 funding for Children's COP. The Governor's Budget fails to provide details in order to 

6 determine the impact of these proposals on individual families or Outagamie County. The 

7 Family Support Program provides up to $3000 annually to qualified families having a 

8 child or children with a disabling condition between the ages of birth through their 22nd 


9 birthday. Individualized service plans are developed for each child. Family Support funds 

10 are used to purchase services or devices needed to support the child in the home or 
11 community and avoid out of home placement. Between 60 and 80 children receive Family 
12 Support Program funding annually with an additional 60 to 70 families waiting for 
13 service. A current waiver program is in place across Wisconsin to serve children with 
14 disabling conditions called Children's Long Term Support Services. No detail is provided 
15 to the fate of this program. Approximately 38 families currently receive services through 
16 this program. Outagamie County currently receives a Community Options Program 
17 allocation of $293,760 divided between the services for children with disabilities and 
18 individuals with behavioral health needs. No detail is provided on the future status of 
19 these funds. If these funds are used to fund the new Children's Community Options 
20 Program, there would be a significant financial impact on Outagamie County. The State 
21 of Wisconsin currently contracts with Lutheran Social Services (LSS) to provide services 
22 to children with an Autism Spectrum Diagnosis in 12 counties including Outagamie 
23 County. In Outagamie County, LSS serves 35 children enrolled in the intensive Autism 
24 Service; 77 children in the ongoing/post intensive Autism Service and has a waitlist of 17 
25 consumers waiting for Autism related services. The Department of Health Services is 
26 currently in negotiations with the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services to shift this 
27 program from a Children's Long Term Support Waiver Program to a Medicaid Card 
28 Service under the Health Check Other Program, potentially shifting case management and 
29 other services back to the County. Outagamie County Department of Health and Human 
30 Services has neither the staff time nor the financial resources to absorb this workload 
31 demand. 
32 
33 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Health & Human Services Committee 

34 recommend adoption of the following resolution. 

35 BE IT RESOLVED, the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors believes that provisions 

36 brought forth to create a new Children's Community Option Program and eliminate Family Support be 

37 eliminated from the 2015-2017 Biennial Budget Bill. Program changes of this magnitude must be fully 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 92 of 180



. 

Resolution No. 3-2015-16 Page 2 

developed and studied to determine the effect on families and the community before being brought 

2 forward as a major policy shift. We ask that these changes be fully developed and debated as a separate 

3 bill outside the budget process, and 

4 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED. that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

5 of this resolution to the Outagamie County Health & Human Services Director, the Outagamie County 

6 Executive, all Wisconsin Counties and the Outagamie County Lobbyist who will distribute to the 

7 Legislature and Governor. 

8 Dated this .:th\- day of April, 2015 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 ~..14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 Patrick Meyer 
23 

25 
26 

24 

~~~~d~27 Cathy~'" 
28 

Respectfully Submitted, 


HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 


Barney Lemanski 


Kevin Behnke 

29 Duly and officially adopted by the County Board on: ~\?\< \ ~\, .;to \ ~ 

30 

31 

32 Signed: 


? 

c§~~@'~
County Cler 

34 
35 Approved: 

33 

Vetoed: 
36 
37 
38 Signed: 
39 County Executive 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 93 of 180



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD :MEETING 
APRIL 21, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 4-2015-16 

Supervisor Trentlage moved, seconded by Supervisor Patience, for adoption. 


RESOLUTION 4-2015-16 IS ADOPTED. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 94 of 180



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

RESOLUTION NO.: 4-2015-16 

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 

1 Governor Walker's 2015-2017 budget proposal calls for recipients of Senior Care to first 
2 enroll in the Medicare Part 0 plan. To be eligible for Senior Care under current law, a 
3 person must reside in Wisconsin; be at least 65 years of age; not be a recipient of 
4 prescription drug coverage under Medicaid; and have an annual household income that 

does not exceed 240% of the federal poverty line. Senior Care is a simple and cost 
6 effective program for low income senior citizens. Participants must pay a program 
7 enrollment fee of $30 with medication co-pays of $5 or $15 per medication. Funding for 
8 Senior Care comes from the following sources: rebates from phannaceutical companies 
9 (61.4%); federal matching funds (20%); and State GPR (General Purpose Revenue) funds 

(18.6%). On January 1,2015, 88,198 individuals were enrolled in Senior Care; and 1592 
11 individuals enrolled in Outagamie County. The requirement to access Medicare Part 0 as a 
12 condition of participation in Senior Care adds cost and complexity to senior citizens. The 
13 average Medicare Part 0 plan costs $611month in Wisconsin, an out of pocket expense of 
14 $760 annually. This is in addition to the $30 Senior Care enrollment fee. Because 

Medicare Part 0 requires seniors to have creditable coverage or face penalties, if this 
16 provision is passed in the budget over 25,000 enrollees would lose their creditable coverage 
17 provided by Senior Care. The choice not to participate in Medicare Part 0 would be 
18 eliminated and seniors would be forced to buy a Medicare Part 0 plan or face penalties. 
19 Penalties may become difficult to avoid because seniors can only enroll in a Medicare Part 

0 Plan during a specific period of Open Enrollment, whereas one can enroll in Senior Care 
21 at any time. Medicare Part 0 plans must be renewed annually and must be researched in 
22 detail in order to determine which plan best meets the current prescription drug needs of the 
23 consumer. There is a strong likelihood that some county residents currently enrolled in 
24 Senior Care will not be able to afford Medicare Part 0 coverage. For some consumers with 

behavior health needs, the cost of their behavioral health medications may then be shifted 
26 to the county. Any savings in State General Purpose Revenue gained in the passage of this 
27 provision of the budget bill would result in a loss of an equal amount of Federal Matching 
28 Revenues and the rebate revenues provided by the pharmaceutical companies. This is a 
29 repeat of the same proposal by the Governor found in the 2013-2015 Biennial Budget that 

was rejected by a 15-1 vote by the Joint Finance Committee in place at that time. 
31 
32 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Health & Human Services Committee 

33 recommend adoption of the following resolution. 

34 BE IT RESOL YEO, the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors believes that Wisconsin should 

35 keep Senior Care as it is currently structured, a program that is simple, successful and cost effective for 

36 our Senior Citizens, and 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 95 of 180



Resolution No. 4--2015-16 Page 2 

2 

3 

4 

BE IT FINALL Y RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

of this resolution to the Outagamie County Health & Human Services Director, the Outagamie County 

Executive, all Wisconsin Counties and the Outagamie County Lobbyist who will distribute to the 

Legislature and Governor. 

5 Dated this :t\'i;k day of April, 2015 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 Patrick Meyer 
20 
21 
22 
23 cC~~~fLAd~

24 
25 

Respectfully Submitted, 


HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 


Kevin Behnke 

26 Duly and officially adopted by the County Board on: )\~ c: \ ~ \ I .b).O \S' 

27 
28 
29 Signed: 
30 
31 
32 Approved: Vetoed: 
33 
34 
35 Signed: 
36 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 96 of 180



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 21, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 5-2015-16 

Supervisor Spears moved, seconded by Supervisor Hagen, for adoption. 


RESOLUTION NO. 5-2015-16 IS ADOPTED. 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 97 of 180



: 

RES OL UT ION NO.: 5-2015-16 

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 

1 Governor Walker's 2015·2017 budget proposal reduces Affordable Care Act funding 
2 for Balance of State Income Maintenance agencies to determine eligibility and provide 
3 on-going case maintenance for the BadgerCare Plus Program from $9,814,800 for 
4 calendar year 2015, to $4,907,400 for calendar year 2016, and then a further reduction 
5 to $2,453,700 for calendar year 2017. The 2015-2017 State Budget also places 
6 $2,366,700 of funding in fiscal year 2016 and $6,138,200 of funding in fiscal year 
7 2017 in an unallotted reserve account. The Balance of State Income Maintenance 
8 Case loads have increased 5.2% in the last 20 months, from 425,895 cases on July 1, 
9 2013 to 448,042 cases as of February 28, 2015. The Balance of State Income 

10 Maintenance Change/Call Center requests for assistance have increased from 
11 1,383,810 calls per year in calendar year 2012 to 1,725,466 calls during calendar year 
12 2014, an increase of 24.7%. The Federal Affordable Care Act creates increased and 
13 on-going workloads for our Income Maintenance agencies each time an open 
14 enrollment period for healthcare coverage occurs, as has been demonstrated at the 
15 federal, state and local levels. The third open enrollment period for healthcare 
16 coverage has been announced for the time period of October 1, 2015 through January 
17 31,2016. Outagamie County Medicaid caseloads have increased 18.07% over the past 
18 22 months from 9,512 from April 1,2013, to 11,231 on February 1, 2015. Outagamie 
19 County Health and Human Services staff has calculated that the county will need 
20 approximately $283,400 of funding from the unallotted reserve fund for calendar years 
21 2016 and 2017 in order to sustain the current Affordable Care Act related workload. 
22 The Department of Health Services has made prior promises to fully fund the 
23 increased workload that Income Maintenance Agencies already have and will continue 
24 to experience as a result of the Affordable Care Act. 
25 
26 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Health & Human Services Committee 

27 recommend adoption of the following resolution. 

28 BE IT RESOLVED by the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors that the State of Wisconsin 

29 Department of Health Services needs to allocate adequate Affordable Care Act funding to the Balance of 

30 State Income Maintenance agencies from the unallotted reserve fund by the fall of each year to ensure 

31 that adequate staffing and resources are available to sustain the increased workload, and 

32 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

33 of this resolution to the Outagamie County Health & Human Services Director, the Outagamie County 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 98 of 180



Resolution No. 5-2015-16 
.' 

Page 2 

Executive, all Wisconsin Counties and the Outagamie County Lobbyist who will distribute to the 

2 Legislature and Governor. 

3 

4 Dated this ~\~t day of April, 2015 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 

20 
21 

19 

Cq+~J4~.
22 Cathy Sp ars 
23 
24 
25 

Patrick Meyer 

Respectfully Submitted, 


HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 


Kevin Behnke 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 Approved: l2.·JJ Vetoed: _________ 

33 
34 
35 Signed: 
36 County Executive 

Duly and officially adopted by the County Board on: \?~ t': \ ~" ~ \5 

/ 
Signed: 

County Clerk 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 99 of 180



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 21, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 6-2015-16 

Supervisor Suprise moved, seconded by Supervisor Grady, for adoption. 


RESOLUTION NO. 6-2015-16 IS ADOPTED. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~=-~~~~~~~====~I 

I Item 1.6 ! Passed (28 Y - 3 N - 0 A ~5 Absent) . I Majority Vote 1>11f .~._.. _...~_...____.. _c____•___•__.~.____.......___._.~ ••••-~-"----~-"--'-"'-"'--'------'-'----~-''''--''-----'----'-~-'-------"----------i 


I 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 100 of 180



RESOL UTION NO.: 6-2015-16 

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

lADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 

1 Governor Walker's 2015-2017 budget proposal calls for a lifetime enrollment limit of 
2 48 months for BadgerCare Plus for Childless Adults Medicaid participants. The 2015
3 2017 State Budget also requests that the state seek a federal Department of Health and 
4 Human Services waiver to impose monthly premiums for BadgerCare Plus for 
5 Childless Adults Medicaid participants, as well as impose higher premiums for 
6 enrollees who engage in behaviors that increase their health risks. The State Budget 
7 also requires BadgerCare Plus for Childless Adults Medicaid members to have a 
8 health risk assessment and be screened for drug use to receive benefits. There are 
9 currently 2,796 childless adults on BadgerCare Plus Medicaid benefits in Outagamie 

10 County as of February 28,2015. The loss of BadgerCare Plus Medicaid benefits after 
II 48 months of coverage will once again make many of these very poor individuals (a 
12 single individual with an annual income of less than $11,770) be without any type of 
13 health care coverage. One example of a county resident who would be negatively 
14 impacted by this budget change is a 52-year-old male who has a severe mental illness, 
15 has extensive medical conditions, and also has many physical disabilities that prevent 
16 him from working full time. At the present time, this county resident has not been able 
17 to qualify for disability but also does not work enough to afford any type of private 
18 insurance. If time limited BadgerCare Plus benefits would be enacted, this county 
19 resident would likely again be uninsured and have to turn to the county to fund many 
20 of his behavloral health services. In calendar year 2014 each uninsured mental heahh 
21 client conservatively costs the county $3,170 to serve. At least 150 of the 2,796 
22 Childless Adults on BadgerCare would be expected to turn to the county for 
23 behavioral health services. These 150 additional uninsured county residents would 
24 likely cost the county over $475,000 each calendar year. 
25 
26 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Health & Human Services Committee 

27 recommend adoption of the following resolution. 

28 BE IT RESOLVED by the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors that the Joint Finance 

29 Committee remove all budget provisions that change the BadgerCare Plus for Childless Adults Medicaid 

30 Program and allow this important safety net health insurance program to operate as it currently does for 

31 individuals and family members below 100% of federal poverty limits, and 

32 BE IT FINAllY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

33 of this resolution to the Outagamie County Health & Human Services Director, the Outagamie County 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 101 of 180



· ,
Resolution No. 6--2015-16 Page 2 

Executive, all Wisconsin Counties and the Outagamie County Lobbyist who will distribute to the 

2 Legislature and Governor. 

3 Dated this .;;th~ day of April, 2015 

4 

5 

6 

7 


9 
10 

8 

J~11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
~gg¥~ 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

Respectfully Submitted, 


HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 


Kevin Behnke 

25 Duly and officially adopted by the County Board on: ~\? « \ ~ \ • d,O \5 
26 
27 
28 Signed: 
29 
30 
31 Approved: 
32 
33 
34 Signed: 
35 

Vetoed: _________ 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 102 of 180



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 21, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 7-2015-16 

Supervisor Grady moved, seconded by Supervisor Groat, for adoption. 


RESOLUTION NO. 7-2015-16 IS ADOPTED. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 103 of 180



RESOL UTION NO.: 7-2015-16 

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 

1 Governor Walker's 2015-2017 State Budget proposal calls for consolidating base funding 
2 for community mental health services by repealing several programs and funding 
3 allocations and transferring base funding for these programs to a funding allocation under 
4 the state's community aids program, effective January 1, 2016. The budget anticipates 
5 savings of $3,744,300 in fiscal year 2016 and $7,488,500 in fiscal year 2017 due to 
6 these program consolidations. Outagamie County presently offers a full continuum of 
7 mental health services and contributes a significant amount of county tax levy, over 
8 $5,000,000 is budgeted for calendar year 2015 (over $7,400,000 before distribution of the 
9 Basic County Allocation), to ensure local delivery of mental health services. The 

10 Governor's Budget fails to provide details in order to determine the impact of these 
11 proposed changes on the county or to the clients the county serves with these funds. The 
12 Governor's Budget does not require the Department of Health Services to maintain the 
13 current distribution of funding to counties, nor does it specify a defined distribution 
14 mechanism for the newly consolidated funding. 
15 
16 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Health & Human Services Committee 

17 recommend adoption of the following resolution. 

18 BE IT RESOL YEO, by the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors that the State of Wisconsin 

19 should maintain the existing mental health programs funded in the same manner that they have been 

20 funded in calendar year 2015 and that no changes to these funding streams occur in the 2015-2017 State 

21 Budget, and 

22 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

23 of this resolution to the Outagamie County Health & Human Services Director, the Outagamie County 

24 Executive, all Wisconsin Counties and the Outagamie County Lobbyist who will distribute to the 

25 Legislature and Governor. 

26 Dated this ;>'h\- day of April, 2015 

27 Respectfully Submitted, 
28 
29 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 
30 
31 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 104 of 180



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

. . 
Res()lution" No. "7--2015-16 Page 2 

J~ 
fatd/~ 
Patrick Meyer Kevin Behnke 

~~~L¥=Cathy Spea D' . 

Duly and officially adopted by the County Board on: \\ ~t:\ d.-\. i)..O \ 5 

Signed: 

Vetoed:Approved: 

Signed: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 105 of 180



May 7, 2015 

Kimberly S. Bushey 

Walworth County Clerk 

100 W. Walworth, PO Box 1001 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 


Dear Kimberly, 

Thank you for letting me know Walworth County's opposition to Governor Walker's proposal to change from 
municipal to county assessments. 

There are currently 1,851 municipalities that perform assessments and report to the Wisconsin Department of 
Revenue. The Governor's proposal reduces this number to 94, which represent the number of counties and 
larger cities in the state. In doing so, the Governor is hoping to eliminate a few jobs at the Department of 
Revenue as a part of his plan to reduce the size of government. 

The proposal is not well thought out and not funded. It takes local control away from local townships and 
municipalities, shifts all the cost of assessments to the county and eliminates the local appeal process. It is my 
understanding that there are simply not enough qualified assessors in Wisconsin to 
re-evaluate each property yearly. 

It seems that this proposal was introduced by the Governor without any input from the Counties, Towns or 
Municipalities. Because of the overwhelming opposition from local units of government throughout Wisconsin, 
the Joint Committee on Finance removed this provision from Governor Walker's budget. I will continue to work 
with my colleagues to ensure that this bad idea stays out of the budget. 

Please share this information with the County Board of Supervisors and anyone who interested in the changes 
our auditing system. 

Thank you again for forwarding the resolution. If you have any questions, or would like additional information 
regarding this, or any, state issue, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

/ ;)~'.' 
11/.. 

anis Ringhand 
State Senator 
15th Senate District 

15th Senate District, P.O. Box 7882, Madison, WI 53707-7882 • http://ringhand.senate.wi.goY 
Phone: (608) 266-2253 • Fax: (608) 282-3555 • Sen.Ringhand@legis.wLgoY 

I 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 106 of 180

mailto:Sen.Ringhand@legis.wLgoY
http://ringhand.senate.wi.goY


I~E(;fIVEg
WIlI.WORTH COUNTY CLHk 

DAVID CRAIG 2B15HAY22 l"~20 
STATE REPRESENTATIVE 

CHAIRMAN, ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

May 14,2015 

Walworth County Board 
clo Walworth County Clerk Kimberly S. Bushey 
100 W. Walworth 
PO Box 1001 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Members of the Board: 

Thank you for providing the Walworth County Board's resolution regarding the 
Governor's proposal to move assessment from the municipal to county level. I appreciate 
hearing from you on this matter. 

While I am open to consolidation in order to eliminate redundancy, it seemed doubtful 
the proposal as it was written would accomplish that goal. Additionally, the Joint 
Committee on Finance has already decided to remove the proposal regarding county wide 
assessment from the budget. 

Again, thank you for contacting me regarding this issue. If you should need additional 
information or assistance with this or any other matter relating to state government, 
please feel free to contact me at 888-534-0083 or email me at Rep.Craig@legis.wLgov. 

Wisconsin State Assembly 

POST OFFICE Box 8952 • MADISON, WI 53708-8952 
(608) 266-3363 • TOLl- FREE: (888) 534-0083 • FAx: (608) 282-3683 • REp,CRAIG@LEGIS,WI.GOV County Board Meeting Packet 

Page 107 of 180

http:REp,CRAIG@LEGIS,WI.GOV
mailto:Rep.Craig@legis.wLgov


State Representativ 

WAI.W(JlirfCE:1 VED 
S TAT ERE PRE SEN TAT I V E HCOUNTY IL_ 

ANDY JORGENSEtt26 AIfI(J: I. 
43rd Assembly District - Assembly Democratic Caucus Chair 

May 20, 2015 

Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
c/o Kimberly Bushey 
PO Box 1001 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Dear Kimberly, 

Thank you for providing my office with the Walworth County Board of Supervisors' resolution 
regarding the county assessment proposal in the state budget. It is a privilege serving you in the 
Wisconsin State Assembly and I appreciate hearing the board's thoughts on this matter. 

On April 15 the Joint Finance Committee (JFC) voted to take this proposal out of the budget. 
Because of the hard work and dedication of people like you and the Walworth County Board for 
being loud on this issue, this proposal has been taken out of the budget. 

In my years serving in the legislature, I have learned that some of the best ideas come from those 
I have been elected to serve. Mter this proposal was introduced, all I heard was opposition to it. 
Being all groups affected by this measure were against this budget proposal, it seemed clear to 
me that this policy was misguided. Additionally, none of the interested parties that I had talked 
with were reached out to prior to including this provision within the budget. Please know I 
remain opposed to this proposal and should this measure be reintroduced in the future, I will 
keep your views in mind. 

Thank you again for providing my office with this resolution, Kimberly. I truly appreciate the 
time the Walworth County Board of Supervisors took to adopt and send me this resolution. 
Please know that I am always willing to have a conversation and listen to the board's concerns 
regarding this or any other matter of importance. 

43rd Assembly District 

State Capitol: PO Box 8952, Madison, WI 53708 (608) 266-3790 

Toll-free: (888) 534-0043 FAX: (608) 282-3637 E-mail: rep.jorgensen@legis.wi.gov 

®'-~';4 @JO%oost-consUmerflber 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 108 of 180

mailto:rep.jorgensen@legis.wi.gov


STATE REPRESENTATIVE 


IANDY JORGENSEN ..-- r-Cft 'II::z <:)43rd Assembly District - Assembly Democratic Caucus Chair :III> ::O:l;
-C ~T"1 

(")c:en Q.t!.l 

:r ~ 
,<0 

• 
~ 

I 
12

May 13,2015 en 

Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
clo Kimberly S. Bushey 
100 W. Walworth PO Bux 1001 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Dear Kimberly, 

Thank you for providing my office with the Walworth County Board of Supervisors resolution 
regarding opposition to repealing the Wisconsin Fund Program. It is a privilege serving in the 
Wisconsin State Assembly and I appreciate hearing the board's thoughts on this matter. 

The resolution you presented me offers good insight as to what local opinions are on a number of 
issues. The Wisconsin Fund Program assists low income property owners in replacing their 
failing septic systems. This program has helped 556 people since 1982 in Walworth County and 
many more statewide. Please know I will keep the board's views in mind if this issue comes up 
for debate in the Wisconsin State Assembly. 

Thank you again for providing my office with this resolution, Kimberly. I truly appreciate the 
time the Walworth County Board of Supervisors took to adopt this resolution. Please know that I 
am always willing to have a conversation and listen to the board's concerns regarding these or 
any other matters of importance. 

Sincerely, 

ANDY JORGENSEN 
State Representative 
43rd Assembly District 

State Capitol: PO Box 8952, Madison, WI 53708 (608) 266-3790 


Toll-free: (888) 534-0043 FAX: (608) 282-3637 E-mail: rep,jorgensen@legis,wLgov 


®'~'4 @JO'lfiPOHI-Consumerfloor 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 109 of 180



RECEIVED
WALWORTH COUNTY .._ 

STATE REPRESENTATIVE 

ANDY JORGENSEftYIS PKI2:S1 

43rd Assembly District Assembly Democratic Caucus Chair 

May 13,2015 

Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
c/o Kimberly Bushey 
PO Box 1001 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Dear Kimberl y, 

Thank you for providing my office with the Walworth County Board of Supervisors' resolution 
regarding the proposed cut in funding and return to the prior state level aid to the State's County 
Land Conservation departments. It is a privilege serving in the Wisconsin State Assembly and I 
appreciate hearing the board's thoughts on the matter. 

Growing up on a dairy farm, I understand how important farmers are to our great state. A 
decrease of $1.6 million in funding would hinder the progress that Walworth County farmers 
have made. The State's County Land Conservation departments have accomplished so much, and 
the cuts to these departments would halt further accomplishments from being achieved. 

A return to the prior state aid level for county conservation staff would not only give federal and 
state resources to farmers, but would also benefit rural development and assist farms of all sizes. 
I look forward to working with you in the future on this issue. Please know I will keep the 
board's views in mind should this come up for debate in the Wisconsin State Assembly. 

Thank you again for providing my office with this letter, Kimberly. I truly appreciate the time 
the Walworth County Board of Supervisors took to send me this resolution. Please know that I 
am always willing to have a conversation and listen to the board's concerns regarding this or any 
other matter of importance. 

State Representative 
43rd Assembly District 

State Capitol: PO Box 8952, Madison, WI 53708 (608) 266-3790 
Toll~free: (888) 534~0043 FAX: (608) 282~3637 E~mail: rep.jorgensen@legis.wi.gov 

®.;JI."~'4 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 110 of 180

mailto:rep.jorgensen@legis.wi.gov


WALWOR%Q£C!I.~o 
OUffTyIl. 

The Village of East Troy Municipal Bulidin"S HA r2, AH 6. . .. 

2015 Energy Drive IEast Troy, WI I53120 .. " 
Office: 262-642-6255 I FAX: 262-642-6259 
www.easttroy-wi.com 

May 26,2015 

Kimberly Bushey, Walworth County Clerk 
Walworth County Clerk's Office 
PO Box 1001 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Dear Ms. Bushey: 

The Village of East Troy Plan Commission recently passed a resolution recommending an 
amendment to the village's future land use map in the comprehensive plan. 

The Village Board will conduct a public hearing on July 6, 2015, at 6:30 p.m. at the Village of East 
Troy Municipal Building, located at 2015 Energy Drive, to consider this resolution. 

If you have any questions, you may contact our Planner, Tim Schwecke at 920.728.2814. 

Sincerely, 

Eileen Suhm 
Clerk-Treasurer 

enc. Resolution PC2015-01 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 111 of 180

http:www.easttroy-wi.com


· ' 

Village of East Troy Plan Commission 

Resolution PC2015-01 

A Resolution Recommending to the Village Board a 
Revision of the Village's Comprehensive Plan 

WHEREAS, the Village Board is authorized by state law to adopt a comprehensive plan 
as defmed in Sections 66.IOOI(I)(a) and 66.1001(2), Wis. Stats.; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Board adopted a comprehensive plan on Jlll1e 1,2009, following 
extensive public participation; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Board may amend the adopted comprehensive plan from time to 
time; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Board for the Village ofEast Troy adopted a public participation 
plan on May 18, 2015 that describes the way in which Village residents and other interested 
parties can participate in the revision ofthe adopted comprehensive plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission desires to amend the future land use map (Map 5A) by 
changing the land use classification ofthat area in Parcel Number RA314100001 designated 
Planned Business/Office to General Industrial, while retaining the designation of the area 
designated as Ecological Area; and 

WHEREAS, the comprehensive plan indicates that suitable zoning for parcels designated 
General Industrial on the future land use map are Light Industrial (M-1) which corresponds to LI 
in the current zoning regulations and General Industrial (M-2) which corresponds to GI in the 
current zoning regulations; and 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission finds that the adopted comprehensive plan with the 
recommended revision contains all ofthe required elements specified in Section 66.1001(2), 
Wis. Stats. 

NOW THEREFORE, by a majority vote ofthe entire commission recorded in its official 
minutes, the Plan Commission recommends to the Village Board the amendment ofthe future 
land use map (Map 5A) by changing the land use classification of that area in Parcel Number 
RA3141 0000 1 designated Planned Business/Office to General Industrial, while retaining the 
designation of the area designated as Ecological Area. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 112 of 180



· ' 

Page 2 

~ , ,. 
~ - It • 

.~ 

i
I 
! 

; 

~. 

Note: The area of the subject property designated as Ecological Area shall remain lUlchanged. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Village Clerk is directed to send a copy of this resolution to 
each of the following: 

a. the clerk for Walworth COlUlty; 

b. the clerk of every local government unit that is adjacent to the Village; 

c. Wisconsin Land COlUlcil; 

d. State ofWisconsin Department of Administration; 

e. Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SEWRPC); and 

f. East Troy Lions Public Library. 

Passed and adopted this 11th day ofMay, 2015 

~t!~__ 
Randall C. Timms, Plan Commission Chairperson 

ATTEST: 

Eileen Suhm, Village Clerk-Treasurer County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 113 of 180



wlseossls 

County Clerk 

Kimberly S. Bushey 

GmntyOerk 


June 9, 2015- Walworth County Board Meeting 

Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the 
Board and Recommended to be Placed on File 

• 	 Oconto County Resolution #60-2015 - Resolution in Opposition to Senate 
Bill 21 and Assembly Bill 21 Related to Elimination of the Wisconsin 
Fund Grant Program (Topic previously referred to the Land Conservation 
Committee) 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 114 of 180



FORM #2, #2A, 2B 

REFERRAL AND NOTICE OF PETITION TO 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY, COUNTY SUPERVISORS OF AFFECTED DISTRICTS AND 


COUNTY BOARD 

WHEREAS the following petitions have been filed with the County Clerk requesting that the County 
Zoning Ordinance and Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and County Land Use Plan 2035 be amended as specified: 

REPORT OF PETITIONS REFERRED TO 

WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY 


The undersigned County Clerk hereby reports that the following petitions for rezone of lands in 
Walworth County as specified were referred to the County Zoning Agency for public hearing: 

DATE 
NAME TOWN CHANGE REQUESTED REFERRED 

Amendment to Section(s) 74-51, June 9,2015 
Walworth County Land Use All Townships 74-52, 74-61, and 74-131 of the 
and Resource Management Zoning Ordinance and Section(s) 
Department 74-178,74-179,74-188, and 74

263 of the Shoreland Zoning 
Ordinance, Walworth County Code 
of Ordinances relative to Pet and 
Animal Regulations. 
Amendment to Chapter 58 of the June 9, 2015 

Walworth County Land Use All Townships Walworth County Code of 
and Resource Management Ordinances relative to Subdivisions 
Department 

Rezone approx. .62 acres of A-I June 9, 2015 
Timothy and Renee Richter Spring Prairie Township Prime Agricultural zone property to 
-Owners Parts ofTax Parcel the A-4 Agricultural Related 

OA2I53-1 Manufacturing, Warehousing and 
Marketing District for existing 
greenhouse to be used 
commercially and for a landscaping 
contractor storage yard. Rezone 
approx. .14 acres of P-I Park 
District to A-I District for 
relocation of an existing 
greenhouse. 
Rezone approx ..82 acres ofA-I June 9, 2015 

William Leek Living Trust, Walworth Township Prime Agricultural District to B-2 
William Leek/John Leek Part ofTax Parcel E W-6-3 General Business District for 
Applicant expansion of a boat storage facility. 

Rezone approx. 25.38 acres of June 9,2015 
Ron Carlson for RR. Amon LaFayette Township mostly M-3 Mineral Extraction 
& Sons, Inc. Ron Carlson Tax Parcel K LF-26-1 District to M-2 Heavy Industrial 
Receiver District with lesser areas of A-5 

Agricultural Rural Residential and 
P-2 Institutional Park Districts to 
M-2 to correct property boundaries 
for creation of a truck depot. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 115 of 180



----

Rezone approx. .08 acres from A-I June 9, 2015 
Seth Hanson - Owner, LaFayette Township Prime Agricultural District to A-4 
Emily Krauklis - Applicant Part of Tax Parcel Agricultural Related 

KA2811-1 Manufacturing, Warehousing and 
Marketing District in order to 
conduct bam board storage outside 
in conjunction with a Farm Family 
Business conditional use. I 

Said petition/s is/are hereby referred to the County Zoning Agency as the Zoning Agency of this County, which 
is hereby directed to hold one or more public hearings on the changes proposed in said petition/s, pursuant to 
Section 59.69(5) (e) Wisconsin Statutes. Copies of said petitions are available for review on the Walworth 
County Website at (www.co.walworth.wLus). 

Dated this day ___________---' 2015. 

County Clerk 

cc: AlI- Ord. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 116 of 180

www.co.walworth.wLus


May 21,2015 
May 21, 2015 - expanded 

Please include the following County Zoning Agency items on the June 9, 2015 County Board agenda: 

Discussion Item: 

1. 	 Zoning Ordinance for Town of Bloomfield. Town of Bloomfield proposed Ordinance 
change concerning rezone of portion ofMA 39100001, Town ofBloomfield, per petition 
filed with the Town of Bloomfield by Roxann and Chris Migut. 

Vote 6 - 0 at the May 21,2015 Zoning Agency Public Hearing to forward the Town of 
Bloomfield rezone to the Walworth County Board. 

Rezones: 

1. 	 Roen Farms LLC - Owner, Town of Lyons and Walworth County - Applicants, Section 33, 
Lyons Township. The Town of Lyons and Walworth County are petitioning to rezone 83.6 
acres of A-2 Agricultural zoned property and 31.4 acres of P-l Park district zoned property 
back to the A-I Prime Agricultural district. Tax Parcel N L Y -33-1. 

Approved 6 - 0 at the May 21, 2015 Zoning Agency hearing. 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan: The County 2035 Land Use Plan identifies this 
area as the Prime Agricultural Land use Category. 

2. 	 Wisconsin Power and Light Co. Owner Rep. Thomas Erstad, American Transmission 
Company, LLC - Applicant Rep. Anita La Coursiere, Section 23, Geneva Township. 
Rezone of approximately .37 acres of C-4 Lowland Resource Conservation District 
(Shoreland Wetland) to C-2 Upland Resource Conservation District. Parts ofTax Parcel J G
23-18A. 

Approved 6 - 0 at the May 21, 2015 Zoning Agency hearing. 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan: The Walworth County 2035 Land Use Plan 
identifies this area as (AGl) Other Agricultural Rural Residential and Other Open Lands (5 to 
34 acres per dwelling), (PEC) Primary Environmental Corridor and (SEC) Secondary 
Environmental Corridor. 

3. 	 Duane Newman - Owner, Russell Newman - Applicant, Section 28, LaFayette Township. 
Rezone approximately .05 acres of A-I Prime Agricultural zoned property to the B-4 
Highway Business zone district. Part ofTax Parcel K LF-28-7. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 117 of 180



May 21,2015 
May 21, 2015 - expanded Page 2of2 

Approved 6 - 0 at the May 21,2015 Zoning Agency hearing. 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan: The County 2035 Land Use Plan identifies this 
area as the AP Prime Agricultural land use category 

4. 	 Richard and Mary Synek and Raymond and Marian Iverson - Property Owners, 
Patrick Hudec, Attorney - Applicant, Section 9, East Troy Township. Rezone portions of 
lots from B-3 to R-l. Parts ofTax Parcels P ET-9-4C and 4D. 

Approved 6 - 0 at the May 21,2015 Zoning Agency hearing. 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan: The Walworth County 2035 Land Use Plan 
identifies this area as the (RU) Urban Density Residential land use category. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 118 of 180



Resolution No. 24-06/15 

Urging the State Legislature to Wait Until Local Governments Provide Their Numbers, 
Wards and District Information Before Redistricting and to Use Local Boundaries to 

Create State Districts 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Wisconsin Constitution, the State Legislature is directed to 
4 apportion and redistrict all legislative districts according to the number of inhabitants at its first 
5 session after the decennial federal census; and at that time, the State Legislature also 
6 reapportions the congressional districts in the state, pursuant to federal law; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, legislative and congressional redistricting plans enacted pursuant to this procedure 
9 are used to elect members of the legislature and members of Congress in the fall of the second 

10 year following the year of the census, and in practice, all apportionment and redistricting are in 
11 control of the majority party; and, 
12 
13 WHEREAS, the 2011 process to draw the maps and fight lawsuits cost taxpayers nearly $1.9 
14 million; and, 
15 
16 WHEREAS, using local boundaries will save taxpayer money with future election costs and 
17 reduce voter confusion. 
18 
19 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
20 does hereby urge the State Legislature to wait until local governments produce and provide their 
21 numbers, wards and district information when redistricting and to use local boundaries to create 
22 state districts. 
23 
24 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to Governor 
25 Walker and all state representatives and senators who represent Walworth County. 
26 
27 
28 
29 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
30 County Board Chair County Clerk 
31 
32 County Board Meeting Date: June 9,2015 
33 
34 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other -- 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:


!lA7~ , '-1L d sInh-_ 
David A. Bretl ate Nicole dersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation ounsel Deputy County Administrator Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 119 of 180



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 24-06/15 


I. Title: Urging the State Legislature to Wait Until Local Governments Provide Their 
Numbers, Wards and District Information Before Redistricting and to Use Local 
Boundaries to Create State Districts 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to urge the 
state legislature to wait until local governments produce and provide their numbers, 
wards and district information when redistricting and to use local boundaries to create 
state districts. Using local boundaries will save taxpayer money for future election costs 
and reduce voter confusion. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will have no fiscal impact on the 
county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Committee Meeting Date: May 18, 2015 

"ote: 4-0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 9, 2015 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

Nico e Aride en 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 120 of 180



Resolution No. 25 - 06/15 

Recognizing Chancellor Richard J. Telfer for his Years of Service to the 


University of Wisconsin-Whitewater and Walworth County 


1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Richard J. Telfer has served UW-Whitewater in many different capacities for the 
4 past thirty years including terms as provost, vice-chancellor, associate vice-chancellor, assistant 
5 dean of the graduate school, chair of the Department of Curriculum and Instruction, professor, 
6 and assistant professor; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, Richard J. Telfer has served since 2007 as the University's Chancellor; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, Chancellor Telfer will retire from his position as UW-Whitewater Chancellor on 
11 June 30, 2015; and, 
12 
13 WHEREAS, during Chancellor Telfer's tenure, UW-Whitewater established several nationally 
14 recognized programs including the Academic Advising and Exploration Center, Undergraduate 
15 Research Program, McNair Scholars Program, and Honors Program; and, 
16 
17 WHEREAS, during Chancellor Telfer's tenure, UW-Whitewater won 22 national athletic 
18 championships; and, 
19 
20 WHEREAS, under Chancellor Telfer's guidance, UW-Whitewater has strengthened retention 
21 and graduation rates, created freshmen learning communities, attained record enrollment, 
22 accomplished the largest fundraising campaign in the university's history securing more than $48 
23 million, established the university's first doctoral program, and initiated the new student seminar; 
24 and, 
25 
26 WHEREAS, Chancellor Telfer formed a partnership with the City of Whitewater to build and 
27 develop the Innovation Center and Technology Park; and, 
28 
29 WHEREAS, since 2008, Chancellor Telfer served as a Walworth County representative on the 
30 Milwaukee 7 Regional Economic Development Advisory Council, and made significant 
31 contributions to the Walworth County Economic Development Alliance. 
32 
33 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
34 wishes to recognize Chancellor Richard J. Telfer for his years of service to the University of 
35 Wisconsin-Whitewater and the Walworth County community. 
36 
37 
38 
39 Nancy Russell 
40 County Board Chair 
41 
42 County Board Meeting Date: June 9, 2015 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 121 of 180



---1 Action Required: Majority Vote ~ Two-thirds Vote ___ Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


dAtu 
David A. Bred 

~/lAuyl
NICO e Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 122 of 180



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 25- 06/15 


I. Title: Recognizing Chancellor Richard J. Telfer for his Years of Service to the 
University ofWisconsin-Whitewater and Walworth County 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to recognize 
Chancellor Richard Telfer for his years of service to UW -Whitewater and Walworth 
County. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will have no fiscal impact on the 
2015 county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Meeting Date: June 9, 2015 

Vote: 

County Board Meeting Date: June 9, 2015 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

David A. Bred Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

, 
NICO e Andersen 

3 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 123 of 180



---

Resolution No. 26 - 06/15 

Recognizing and Commending Paul D'Amico on his Achievement of the Rank of 


Eagle Scout 


1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Paul D'Amico began his scouting career in 2002 as a Tiger Scout with Pack 92; 
4 and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, when Paul crossed over to Boy Scouts, he chose Troop 152 of Mukwonago, and 
7 transferred a year later to the newly formed Troop 363 where he served as the Troop's first 
8 Senior Patrol Leader; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, since joining Troop 363, Paul has served as Assistant Senior Patrol Leader, Patrol 
11 Leader and Senior Patrol Leader; and, 
12 
13 WHEREAS, as part ofhis preparation for Eagle Scout and with the assistance of others, Paul 
14 built new computer desks for the computer lab at St. Peter's of East Troy as well as rewired the 
15 computer lab; and, 
16 
17 WHEREAS, having met the requirements for, and having been examined by an Eagle Scout 
18 Board of Review, Paul was found worthy of the rank of Eagle Scout; and, 
19 
20 WHEREAS, in honor of this achievement, an Eagle Court of Honor is scheduled for June 20, 
21 2015 at St. Peter's School. 
22 
23 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
24 does hereby recognize and commend Paul D'Amico on his achievement of the rank of Eagle 
25 Scout. 
26 
27 
28 
29 Nancy Russell 
30 County Board Chair 
31 
32 County Board Meeting Date: June 9,2015 
33 
34 Action Required: Majority Vote ~ 
35 

Kimberly S. Bushey 

County Clerk 


Two-thirds Vote ___ Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


a·-4%, !tI'J6av:A.Bretl 'DlIce 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 


If unsigned, exceptions shall he so noted by the County Administrator. 


1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 124 of 180



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 26 - 06/15 


I. Title: Recognizing and Commending Paul D'Amico on his Achievement of the Rank of 
Eagle Scout 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to recognize 
Paul D'Amico on achieving the Boy Scouts of America's highest rank of Eagle Scout. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will have no fiscal impact on the 
2015 county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Meeting Date: June 9, 2015 

Vote: 

County Board Meeting Date: June 9, 2015 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

Un , :~::f5Oft:' ,ttaoh;<esolUtiOn <-/tiLS 

. A. Bred tDate1Jcol~{'JC.
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

2 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 125 of 180



ORDINANCE NO. 930- 06115 

AMENDING SECTION 30-286 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATIVE TO THE SHERIFF'S OFFICE JAIL INMATE FEES 

THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1 PART I: That Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
2 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
3 through): 
4 
5 Sec. 30-286. Consolidated fee schedule. 
6 
7 There is hereby imposed the fees set forth in the following county consolidated fee schedule. 
8 
9 Walworth County 

10 Consolidated Fee Schedule 
11 
12 The fee schedule table is intended as guidance and does not replace the Wisconsin State Statutes, 
13 where applicable, as the source of authority. 
14 

Description 
Sheriff's Office 

I Jail inmate deposit fee 
• -all inmate deposits 
transacted via lobby 

• kiosk 

Jail inmate deposit fee 
-all inmate deposits 
transacted via online 

• services 

I 

Fee 

$3.25/cash transaction, deposit limit 
$500.00;~ 

$4.15 ($0.00-30.00), 
$5.95 ($30.01-$50.00), 
$6.95 ($50.01-$70.00), 
$7.95 ($70.01-$100.00) 
credit/debit card transaction, deposit 
limit $100.00 
4.§% eftetal Emiffiflffiffi $4:-W 
8% service fee for bail, $5,000 
maximum, $5.25jfintemet 
transaction; e.O% eneta} $6.75 
Eminimum $e.OO) Iphone transaction. 
$25.00 minimum deposit per 
transaction, $100.00 maximum 
deposit per transaction. $200.00 
combined maximum deposit per 
week. Maximum of 5 transactions 
per week. 

Effective Date Authority 

JaB I;;! Jun-15 Gffi.e9§ 
Hf.l.-l. Note to 
codifier: Insert 
ordinance 
number here. 

JaB I;;! Jun-15 9fa. e9§ 
Hf.l.-l. Note to 
codifier: Insert 
ordinance 
number here. 

15 

16 

17 


1 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 126 of 180



1 PART 2: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED THAT the effective date of this ordinance shall be 
2 June 9,2015 unless otherwise noted. 
3 
4 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Walworth County Wisconsin this 9th 

5 day ofJune, 2015. 
6 
7 County Board Meeting Date: June 9,2015 
8 
9 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote --  Other-- 

10 
11 
12 
13 ------------- 
14 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
15 County Board Chair County Clerk 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


Idl-A 1. b zl~ 
Nicole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 
DaVId A. Bred 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 127 of 180



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Ordinance No. 930 - 06/15 


I. Title: Amending Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relative 
to the Sheriff's Office Jail Inmate Fees 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to 
codify updated fees for the Sheriff's Office 

This policy updates the amounts charged for Jail inmate deposit fees. Actual fees charged 
at time of service vary based on the third party fees associated with the type and amount of 
the transaction. Fees charged are established by the vendor and subject to change per the 
contract. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact? There is no fiscal impact. 

III. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Finance Committee Date: May 21,2015 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 9,2015 

Policy and Fiscal Note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and 
fiscal impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance 

((}vA 1 b £ftzps~~.Llcole dersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 
David A. Bretl 

3 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 128 of 180



ORDINANCE NO. 931 - 06115 

AMENDING SECTION 30-182 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO NET POSITION RESERVES FOR VOLUNTEERS 

MEDICAL COVERAGE 

THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1 PART I: That Section 30-182 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
2 amended to read as follows: 
3 
4 "Sec. 30-182. - Internal service funds. 
5 
6. Internal service funds shall refer to a proprietary fund type that may be used to report any 
7 activity that provides goods or services to other funds or departments of the County, or to other 
8 governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. The following considerations shall be given to 
9 internal service funds. 

10 
11 (7) The County has established the following internal service funds: 
12 
13 d. A risk management internal service fund shall be established for the payment of 
14 general liability insurance, automobile liability insurance, public official's 
15 errors and omission insurance, excess worker's compensation insurance, 
16 volunteers' medical coverage, and nursing home general and professional 
17 liability insurance. 

18 

19 1. IBNR liability. The incurred but not reported (lBNR) liability shall be 
20 maintained at between 90 and 95 percent probability of occurrence 
21 level. 
22 
23 2. Volunteers' medical coverage. Establishment of a self-funded internal 
24 designation of net position for medical claims incurred by volunteers 
25 shall be funded at $250,000. Any expenditure authorized by the 
26 County's payment policy as listed in county code of ordinance chapter 
27 30 article II shall be paid from these funds and reimbursed by the 
28 appropriate department in future years. 

29 
30 :2-:J. Minimum net position. The unrestricted net position shaH strive to 
31 maintain a minimum of $4,000,000.00, which shall include any 
32 amounts invested and held with the third party administrator. " 

33 
34 BE IT ORDAINED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that all previous ordinances 
35 and resolutions pertaining to Section 30-182 are hereby superseded. 
36 

1 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 129 of 180



1 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that this 
2 Ordinance shall become effective upon passage and publication. 
3 
4 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 9th day of June, 
5 2015. 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 Nancy Russell 
11 County Board Chair 
12 
13 
14 County Board Meeting Date: June 9,2015 

Action Required: Majority Vote __ 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Attest: County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote_~_ Other -- 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


ti<- A') b ,>/t.1-/11
David A. Bred Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 130 of 180



Ordinance No. 931* - 06115 

Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement 


I. Title: Amending Section 30-182 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 
to Net Position Reserves for Volunteer Medical Coverage 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The County established a self-insurance 
program in the County Code of Ordinances (Sec. 13-21) for volunteer medical coverage. 
This ordinance change (Sec. 30-182) allows for net position to fund a $250,000 reserve 
for potential future medical claims of volunteers. County Resolution No. 69-02/15 
authorized the commitment of these funds. This ordinance change creates the policy for 
this funding. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: No immediate budget impact 
results. Funds were already committed in the Risk Management's fund net position with 
a previous resolution. If claims are paid in the future, the fund will replenish itself 
through future chargebacks to departments. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Finance Date: May 21,2015 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 9, 2015 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

D~;t 7b l!ni:r 
Nicole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

3 
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 131 of 180



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

Resolution No. 22  06/15 
Committing Children with Disabilities Education Board 2015 Fund Balances 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: The Children with Disabilities Education Board and the Finance Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the fiscal yearend for 2014 has been completed; and, 
4 

WHEREAS, Walworth County ordinance Section 30-173 allows for specific Children with 
6 Disabilities Education Board (CDEB) commitments; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, committed fund balance for debt service and equipmentlbuilding maintenance in 
9 the CDEB fund was previously set with County Board Resolution No. 08-05/14 as follows: 

11 Future Debt Service $ 6,350,339 
12 EquipmentlBuilding Maintenance 1,000,000 
13 $ 7,350,339 
14 

WHEREAS, Walworth County staff have determined funds of$I,356,841 over the 20% County 
16 recommended minimum available fund balance for the CDEB fund; and, 
17 
18 WHEREAS, Walworth County staff recommend the following 2015 additions be made to 
19 previously determined commitments: 

21 Future Debt Service $ 1,182,341 
22 Equipment/Building Maintenance 174.500 
23 $ 1,356,841 
24 

WHEREAS, all amounts are based on unaudited figures. 
26 
27 WHEREAS, Walworth County Board of Supervisors adopted the 2015 budget to include an 
28 additional $325,500 contribution to the equipmentlbuilding maintenance committed fund 
29 balance. 

31 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors, 
32 that audit adjustments, if any, will be applied to these figures; and, 
33 
34 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that fund 

balance commitments for the Children with Disabilities Education Board fund shall be adjusted 
36 during 2015 to the following balances: 
37 
38 Future Debt Service $ 7,532,680 
39 Equipment/Building Maintenance 1,500,000 

$ 9,032,680 
41 
42 

1 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 132 of 180



1 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors resolves to use 
2 these funds for their specified purposes. 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 N arrey Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
8 County Board Chair County Clerk 
9 

10 
11 County Board Meeting Date: June 9, 2015 
12 
13 
14 Action Required: Majority Vote __ Two-thirds Vote X Other -- 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code ofOrdinances: 


rQ...::!;.7+:J ~!.~1./I, 7l~ 
Nicole Andersen 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator· Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 133 of 180



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 22 - 06/15 


I. Title: Committing Children with Disabilities Education Board 2015 Fund Balances 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The County previously established certain 
commitments that maybe used for future specified purposes. Lapsing funds for 2014 
shall add to the Children with Disabilities Education Board fund balance allowing for 
$1,356,841 of additional future commitments to be made within the CDEB fund. 

II. Budget and Fiscal Impact There is no additional 2015 budget impact. Funds shall be 
committed for the purposes specified in the body of the resolution. It is anticipated that 
the amounts specified as "Future Debt Service" will be utilized to call the 2007 andlor 
2008 school debt borrowings. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Children with Disabilities Meeting Date: May 20,2015 
Education Board 

"ote: 5-0 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: May 21, 2015 

"ote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 9,2015 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal impacts 
the attached resolution. 

-;12?-/(~ ~'Ri~/1~7d~,-------=->i~t'/D
Nicole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

associ at with passage 

,A 
. Brctl Date 

3 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 134 of 180



ORDINANCE NO. 932-06/15 

AMENDING SECTIONS 15-17, 15-324, 15-357, 15-359 AND 15-360 OF THE 
WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO CDEB CHANGES 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
6 through): 
7 
8 "Sec. 15-17. Authorized positions by department. 
9 

10 (c) Children with Disabilities Education Board 
11 
12 CLASSIFICATION TITLE FTE 
13 
14 Assistant Director - Special Education 2.00 
15 Clerk III 1.00 
16 Director - Curriculum Instruction 1.00 
17 Director - Pupil Services/School Psychologist 1.00 
18 Director Special Education 1.00 
19 Educational Programmer 1.00 
20 IT S pecialist2 

21 Interpreter 
22 Occupational Therapist 
23 Physical Therapist 
24 Receptionist/Clerk 
25 School Business Office Supervisor 
26 School Nurse 
27 School Psychologist 
28 Secretary Confidential 
29 Senior Accountant l 

30 Special Education Aide 
31 Speech Correctionist 
32 Teacher 
33 Total Children with Disabilities Education Board FTEs 
34 lReports to Finance 
35 2Reports to Information Technology" 

36 

0.75 :J 

4.00 
4.60 
3.50 
0.90 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
0.50 

38.50 
4.00 

42.00 
107.75 

37 PART II: That section 15-324 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
38 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
39 through text): 
40 
41 "Sec. 15-324. Performance based compensation for certain employees. 

1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 135 of 180



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

(10) 	 Notwithstanding (1), the following employees shall not be included In the 
perfonnance-based compensation plan: 

a. 	 The following classification titles of the Qpay plan: 

1. 	 Educational programmer; 


Occupational therapist; 


Physical therapist; 


4: J. School nurse; 

5. School psychologist." 

PART III: That section 15-357 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
through text): 

"Sec. 15-357. CDEB management- staff ("Q") pay plan. 

(a) The management- staff ("Q") pay plan shall apply to salaried non-represented 
employees scheduled on a school-year basis. 

(b) The annual contract for an assistant director of special education classification 
shall be 217 days. The contract for all other staff under this section shall be 200 days. The 
contract days shall be scheduled to compliment the school calendar and shall be fulfilled no later 
than June 30th of each year. 

(c) The assistant director ofspeeial education and director-curriculum instruction and 
director-pupil services/school psychologist may receive an annual stipend of 110 percent of their 
current hourly rate for each additional hour of work assigned and perfonned beyond their 
respective contract days under section 15 359(b)(10) and (11) at the discretion ofthe director of 
special education and the human resources director. 

(d) The management-school pay plan shall be administered consistent with section 
15-333." 

PART IV: That Section 15-359 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
through): 

"Sec. 15-359. Special pay premiums. 

(a) The director shall maintain schedules of the positions authorized to receive 

2 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 136 of 180



I 

1 special pay premiums under this section. Schedules first established under this section, and any 
2 subsequent changes therein, shall be subject to review and approval of the committee. 
3 
4 (b) Any premium listed below is paid on productive hours only. 
5 

Type of 
How Much Who Special Notes Premium 

CDEB Up to $5,000 anH:'I.lally Assistant directors of special edHcatioH For additioaal >.yerk aeyoad coetract 

Stipend 
 days as set fefth ie 15 35+ fa~ 

Up to $2,500 annually Seheol PSj'£hologist, EdHcatieaal For additional work beyond contract 
I Programmer Director-Curriculum days as set fefth iB 15 35+ fa) 
• Instruction, Director-PuQil ServiceS/School 
I Psychologist 

6 
7 PART V: That Section 15-360 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
8 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
9 through): 

10 
11 "Sec. 15-360. Educational incentive pay. 
12 
13 (a) Special education staff. In addition to base salary, the Director-Special Education, 
14 Assistant Directors-Special Education, Director-Curriculum Instruction, Director-Pupil 
15 Services/School Psychologist and an employee~ covered by the management-school ("Q") pay 
16 plan shall be eligible to receive a salary supplement for continuing education pay, subject to the 
17 following: 
18 
19 (1) Each salaried professional employee of the special education department shall be 
20 required to keep their licensing current, which may require completion of 
21 continuing education credits. "Credits" means credits earned at an accredited 
22 college or university. Credit may also be given for an approved workshop, 
23 seminar or conferences on the basis of 30 clock hours being equivalent to one 
24 semester credit. 
25 
26 (2) Continuing education pay shall be provided as a component of compensation, 
27 subject to (3) through (5). Part-time employees are eligible for continuing 
28 education pay, and it shall not be pro-rated. 
29 
30 (3) Continuing education pay shall only apply to credits started and completed while 
31 in the employment ofthe special education department in an eligible position. 
32 Continuing education pay does not apply to credits required to meet the minimum 
33 requirements for the job (Le., credits for pre-requisite courses are not covered) or 
34 to credits earned prior to appointment to a salaried non-represented professional 
35 position. 
36 
37 (4) Continuing education pay for post-bachelor credits shall be equal to $175.00 per 
38 year per credit, subject to a maximum increase of $1 ,050.00 per year, or an 

3 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 137 of 180



---

1 accumulative maximum of $6,300.00. 
2 
3 (5) Continuing education pay for post-master credits shall be equal to $200.00 per 
4 year per credit, subject to a maximum increase of $1,200.00 per year, or an 
5 accumulative maximum of$7,200.00. 
6 
7 (b) Sworn law enforcement. In addition to base salary, a sworn law enforcement 
8 employee classified as lieutenant, captain, or undersheriff shall receive a salary supplement for 
9 educational incentive pay. Education pay shall be equal to $0.50 per credit per month for credits 

10 earned at an accredited college or university, and subject to a maximum of $1,000.00 annually." 
11 
12 PART VI: This ordinance shall become effective as of August 10, 2015. 
13 
14 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 9th day of June 
15 2015. 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 Nancy Russell 
21 County Board Chair 
22 
23 
24 County Board Meeting Date: June 9, 2015 
25 
26 Action Required: Majority Vote X 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Attest: County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


d<-ffi b~I'} 11. ~~L tw/J.U 5 
Da' . Bred Date Nicole Andersen (J<.. Date' 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

4 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 138 of 180



Ordinance No. 932-06/15 

Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement 


I. Title: Amending Sections 15-17, 15-324, 15-357, 15-359 and 15-360 of the Walworth 
County Code of Ordinances Relating to CDEB Changes 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this amendment is to reclassify 
the school psychologist and educational programmer positions. In addition to new titles, 
these positions will be moved from the "Q" pay plan to the MX (pay for performance) 
pay plan. In addition, the Assistant Director Special Education will transition from a 
217 day school year contract to a standard 260 day annual work requirement. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Due to the transition of a few 
teacher positions to the area school districts for the 2015-16 school year, the 2015 CDEB 
budget will be able to cover the increase in costs for 2015 of approximately $12,037. The 
approximate future annual costs of these recommended changes will be $34,970 and will 
be included in future budgets. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Committee Date: June 1, 2015 

Vote: 5-0 

Committee: CDEB Date: June 1,2015 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 9, 2015 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

impanLs,oda:l ~ r:;ge ,o/ft/h/ea,:hed o,dffiance. 

lift /~ D,:> VL~/ 
ateDavid A. Bred bate Nicole Andersen l;)c.. 


County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 


5 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 139 of 180



Resolution No. 23 - 06/15 
Approving an Affirmative Action Plan for Walworth County for Plan Year July 1,2015 to 

June 30,2017 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Human Resources Committee 
2 

3 BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that the affirmative action 
4 plan attached hereto be and the same is hereby approved. 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
11 County Board Chair County Clerk 
12 

13 

14 Action Required: Majority X Two-thirds Other----- -----
15 

16 County Board Meeting Date: June 9,2015 

Nicole Andersen Date 
Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 140 of 180



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 23 - 06/15 


I. Title: Approving an Affirmative Action Plan for Walworth County for Plan Year July 1, 
2015 to June 30, 2017 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to approve the 
attached affirmative action plan. Adoption of a plan is required for many grants used by 
the County_ 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Funds are included in the budget to implement the 
provisions of this plan. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: 
Vote: 

Human Resources 
5-0 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2015 

County Board Meeting Date: June 9,2015 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impact associated with pa sage of the attached resolution. 

~ 
if{ 1-1 ,s-

Nicole Andersen 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 141 of 180



Affirmative Action Plan 


,,·.SC:OSS1X 

of 

Walworth County, Wisconsin 


For Plan Year 


July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2017 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 142 of 180



Table of Contents 


I. 	 Introduction ............................................................................................................. 3 


II. 	 Policy Statements 

a. 	 General Statement .......................................................................... 4 


b. 	 Affirmative Action Dissemination .................................................... 5 


c. 	 Implementation of Policy .................................................................... 7 


III. 	 Utilization Analysis 

a. 	 Table of Organization ...................................................................... 8 


b. 	 Workforce Analysis .......................................................................... 9 


c. 	 Definitions of Comparable Data Used ...........................................10 


d. 	 Occupational Distribution ................................................................11 


e. 	 Job Group Analysis ......................................................................... 14 


1. 	 Applicants 

2. 	 New Hires 

3. 	 Promotions/Demotions 

f. 	 Underutilization Analysis ................................................................. 21 


IV. 	 Goals and Timetables 

a. 	 2013-2015 Goals/Results ..............................................................22 


b. 	 2015-2017 Goals &Timetable ........................................................ 24 


V. 	 Affirmative Action Program Development and Execution ....................................... 26 


VI. 	 Compliance with Sex Discrimination Guidelines ..................................................... 27 


VII. 	 Compliance with Religion and National Origin Discrimination Guidelines .............. 28 


VIII. 	 Internal Monitoring and Reporting System .............................................................. 29 


IX. 	 Affirmative Action Efforts in Consideration of Minorities 


Not Currently in the Workforce ................................................................................ 30 


Exhibits: 

A. 	 Job Categories Defined ........................................................................................... 31 


B. 	 Races Defined ......................................................................................................... 33 


C. 	 Job Posting/Recruitment Sources Used ................................................................. 34 


D. 	 Glossary of Affirmative Action Terminology ............................................................ 35 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 143 of 180



----_._....... .. 


Introduction 


Walworth County, located in southeastern Wisconsin, was created in 1838. The County Board 

is comprised of II members, serving two-year terms. In addition to monthly meetings of the full 

board, there are monthly meetings of the committees responsible for oversight of 18 departments. 

The County Administrator is responsible for coordinating the administrative and management 

functions of county government, acts as the chief administrative officer of the county, and 

ensures the observance and enforcement of all county ordinances and policies by all county 

officials and department heads. 

Each department head is responsible for the day-to-day management of their department. 

Department leadership includes six elected positions. 

Walworth County employs over 1000 employees in regular and casual positions. Regular full

time and part-time employees are regularly scheduled to work each week. Casual or limited tenn 

employees are scheduled to work on an intermittent basis for special projects or to replace 

regular employees who are absent from work. Approximately 14% of regular employees are 

represented by labor unions. 

Unions that represent County employees are: 

Deputy Sheriffs Association 

Health & Human Service Professional Employees Association 

3 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 144 of 180



Policy Statements 

General Statement 
It is the policy of the Walworth County Board of Supervisors to be fair and equitable in all its relations 

with its employees and applicants for employment without regard to age (40 and over), race, creed, 

color, handicap/disability, marital status, sex/gender, national origin, ancestry, sexual orientation, 

arrest/conviction record, military service/veteran status, genetic information, religion, use or nonuse 

of lawful products off the employer's premises during nonworking hours or other protected status. 

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors continues to be committed to the concept of equal 

employment opportunity as a necessary element of basic merit system principles that all persons 

shall be afforded equal access to positions in the public service limited only by their ability to 

do the job. Equal opportunity can best be affected through definitive programmed affirmative 

action. If progress towards achieving equal employment opportunity is to be made, every 

County citizen and employee must realize that policies to remove inequalities cannot be merely 

passive. Positive steps must be taken to remove conditions that could result in unlawful 

employment discrimination. 

The major emphasis of this affirmative action plan is to continue to remove artificial employment 

practices that could operate disadvantageously for an identifiable protected group of persons 

and to apply good faith efforts to seek out, employ, train and promote under-represented 

protected group members within and into the County's workforce. The County Board of 

Supervisors believes that an effective affirmative action program not only benefits those who 

could have been denied equal employment opportunity, but also will benefit Walworth County. 

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors, through adoption of this affirmative action plan, 

commits the County and all its operating departments to a results-oriented personnel program 

aimed at achieving equal employment opportunity in all occupational levels of the County 

service. 

4 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 145 of 180



Affirmative Action Dissemination 

Walworth County has established various channels of communication to ensure that employees 

and the community are aware of the company's positive posture relative to equal employment 

opportunity and affirmative action. 

Internal Dissemination 

The affirmative action policy is stated as part of Walworth County's Code of Ordinances and is 

covered in the Equal Employment Opportunity division of the Human Resources Chapter. 

(Chapter 15, Article U, Division I, Sections \5-31 to 15-36). 

A. 	 Department Heads and first line supervisors will be periodically informed by: 

• 	 Written communication from the County Administrator and Equal Employment 
Opportunity (EEO) Coordinator. 

Discussion of processes and strategies to encourage the diversity of the 
applicant pool during each recruitment. 

• 	 Discussion of the program at Department Head meetings keying in on 

individual responsibilities and review progress when appropriate. 

• 	 Orientation sessions for new Department Heads and supervisory personnel to 

explain intent of policy and individual responsibility for effective 

implementation of the plan, including the requirements of State and Federal 

regulations concerning affirmative action, equal employment opportunity and 

non-discrimination in service delivery. 

B. 	 All Department Heads and supervisory personnel will be informed that their performance 

on affirmative action goals and will be reviewed along with other criteria in evaluation for 

overall performance, including promotions and merit increases. Inadequate cooperation or 

obstruction of the program will be considered a serious matter. Such continuing conduct 

may be grounds for disciplinary action. 

C. 	 All employees will be informed of the County's policy on Equal Employment Opportunity 

and the affirmative action program through such means as: 

Presentation and discussion of the program for all new hires during initial 

orientation and at training programs dealing with County employment 

5 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 146 of 180



practices such as performance evaluation workshops, supervisory skills 

training and cross-cultural awareness seminars. 

• 	 Such sessions wi.11 serve to: communicate to employees the seriousness of 

the County's commitment; to explain program goals; and clarify any 

misunderstandings by employees who may fear loss of employment or 

opportunities. Employees will be informed of their responsibility to adhere 

strictly to non-discriminatory practices in relation to other employees, 

recipients of services and the public. 

D. 	 Discrimination clauses wiiJ be addressed through county-wide ordinances. 

E. 	 Equal employment opportunity and the affirmative action policy will be posted on County job 
postings and website. All job postings are emailed to employees with county email. 

F. 	 Elements of the affirmative action program that wi II enable employees to know of and 

avail themselves of the benefits of the program will be communicated to them. 

G. 	 The Affirmative Action Plan is available online for review by any employee. 

External Dissemination 

A. 	 . All recruitment advertisements and the county website will carry the notice "Equal 

Opportunity Employer". 

B. 	 State job service and appropriate recruiting sources will be informed in writing that we 

are an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer. 

C. 	 Applicants for employment and recipients of county services shall be advised of their 

right to file discrimination complaints of reasonable accommodation. 

D. 	 The Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Coordinator and Human Resources will disseminate 

employment information, seek and counsel prospects, provide information on the 

affirmative action program and in general ensure that every possible contact is made 

which can be judged to assist the affirmative action effort. 

E. 	 The County shall not enter into any contract in the knowledge or belief that the 

contractor will discriminate on prohibited grounds in employment. 

F. 	 The Affirmative Action Plan is available onl ine for review by any member of the public. 

6 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 147 of 180



Implementation of Policy 

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors has the ultimate responsibility for ensuring that 

equal employment opportunity and affirmative action receive the high level of priority that is due 

this activity. 

Donna M. McIntyre, H.R Manager, has been designated the Equal Employment Opportunity 

(EEO) Coordinator of the County and has the full support of the board in carrying out these duties. 

Walworth County's philosophy and policy on equal employment opportunity and affirmative 

action is set out in an ordinance. 

To implement this policy, the following activities are carried out: 

• 	 Keeping management up-to-date concerning new developments in the EEO 

field. 

Providing technical assistance in response to questions and concerns of 

employees and supervisors and, as needed, acting as liaison with 

appropriate agencies. 

Coordinating investigations and making recommendations concerning any 

allegations of discrimination, both internally and in connection with 

enforcement agencies. 

Conducting periodic audits and holding regular discussions with supervisors 

and managers to ensure that county policy is being implemented. 

• 	 Encouraging involvement with minority and women's organizations and 

community action groups. 

• 	 Ongoing research and development of applicant sources to facilitate the 

recruitment of diverse candidates. 

• 	 Assisting in the identification of problem areas through the review of policies, 

recruitment procedures, screening methods, promotional systems, and conducting 

periodic utilization studies. 

• 	Reporting to the Walworth County Board of Supervisors on AA efforts as requested . 

7 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 148 of 180



Utilization Analysis 

Table ofOrganization 

County Board (11) 


I 


County Administrator Elected Officials 
(6) 

EEO Coordinator 

Department Heads 
(10) 

818.25 FTE's 

8 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 149 of 180



Workforce Analysis 

Walworth County (Geographic) Population Total: 103,079 

(Source: 2013 estimate from http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/55/55127.html) 

Gender 

Male 50% 


Female 50% 


Race 

White 85.9% 


Black l.2% 


Hispanic 10.9% 


Asian 1.0% 


American Indian & Alaskan 0.5% 


Hawaiian & Pacific Islander & Other 0.1% 


Two or More Races 1.2% 


Walworth County (Geographic) Labor Force 2013-2014 

(Source: us Census Bureau - American Community Survey (ACS) 2006-20l0 5-Year 
Estimate (Table EEO-ALL03R) - Compiled by the Wisconsin Dept. of Workforce 
Development - Office of Economic Advisors - https:lldwd.wisconsin.gov/oea/) 

Gender 

Male 29,250 53% 

Female 25,715 47% 

Race 

White 49,120 89.3% 


Black 463 0.8% 


Hispanic 4,612 8.4% 


Asian 420 0.8% 


American Indian & Alaskan 77 0.1% 


Hawaiian & Pacific Islander & Other 10 0% 


Two or More Races 295 0.5% 


9 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 150 of 180

https:lldwd.wisconsin.gov/oea
http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/55/55127.html


Walworth County Employees as of 04/24/2015 

Gender 

Male 364 32.1% 

Female 769 67.9% 

20152013 -last Period 2015Race 


White 95.32%
1003 1080 

Black 7 10 .88% 

Hispanic 21 31 2.74% 

American Indian I .09% 

Asian, Pacific Islander & Other 9 11 .97% 

Definitions of Comparable Data Used 
(All data is from the US Census Bureau - American Community Survey (ACS) 2006-2010 5-Year 
Estimate (Table EEO·ALL03R)· Compiled by the Wisconsin Dept. of Workforce Development
Office of Economic Advisors} (Occupational Data by Race with Gender not available.) 

Walworth County (Geographic) Occupational Distribution - This data covers the population 
of geographic Walworth County. This data was used as the comparative data for all 
occupations where recruitment efforts are concentrated within geographic Walworth County. 
These occupations include: 

Administrative Support 

Skilled Craft 


Wisconsin (Statewide) Occupational Distribution - This data covers the population of the 

entire state of Wisconsin. This data was used as the comparative data for all occupations 

where recruitment efforts are concentrated within the entire State of Wisconsin. These 

occupations include: 


Officials and Administrators 

Protective Service 

Professionals 


Regional Occupational Distribution- This data covers the population of three counties

Walworth, Rock and Jefferson. This data was used as the comparative data for all 

occupations where recruitment efforts are concentrated within this specific region. These 

occupations include: 


Technicians 

Service Maintenance 


10 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 151 of 180



Walworth Q!untv IGeograllhic} OcCull:l!ional Distribution 2013 -2014 

Source: US Cen,., BUl1Iau, Arnericon Community S..rvey (ACS) 2006·2010 5·Ye.1J" Estimate nable EE().ALLOJR) • Compiled by the Wisconsin Dept. or \Yorkr",,," De,.lopmenl • Office of Econotnie 
Advisors http://dw<l.wi.sconsin.gov/oea) 

W .. I ....GrI1i'! 

~~o'I...tri4~~... 

~~O~toI'I~~dftli!M'i"-_..
OI1\4II"_tIO/lIntI~ 

~1:o; "paA!COC 

T.... 
"",,,,,. u.nQ~~ 

EmpQY'<t --. ~.f 

"""""'''' Hi_", 
'--. L1Ono 

6310 tOO ,. 
'311> 
I <III! • 
5.5\0 lOS .., 

""'It 
U'~ 
':10<) 

US! 
SJ10 

St.e)(O/ ,.",,,... ....." ,_.....-AI.... f'aWN. 

" 10 

" 
15 

...... 
~~ftlWOOt~

,..,." .....- ,....,-4' 25 
0 IS 

15 "55' 30 

~..""',. Tctal~t,.lj. 

ii'" 4,C17!S.. ,.,. OSS 
18.7".4 370 

Io&.?% 2300 

T.,~F._ 
UOI!

.'" 
"110 
'l,31Q 

r>.:ttc*'"F_..

Jd.IX 
ll.0'4 

74.7% 

59.0% 

Tcd'!nk::i"'{TN) 

s..~kMt 

A(Imi_....~WOft,et... I.A$) 

~N"JodI'HCf1ift'ffOtktl tsq 
~~~.ir4f4P1lrct4f1:WOf)r;el (SC) 

1.325 
5950 
lH.II$$ 

31!OS 

2250 

so 
os 

'00 
2'2, 

85 

IS 
70 

115 
135 
55 

1.t!fS 

5.565 
7,~ 

~"" 
2100 

,. 
<10 

'0 

0 

I. so 
50 
2<l 
0 

45 ,. 
2SI. 

~¥.<. 

&:U~ 

1U,i)% .. ,... 
all"" 

560 
287S 

I,~ 

3.na 
2.... 

,.5 
:s.a7S 
e.'lSS.. ... 

57,"" 
51.~ 

79.2% 
21% 
7.3~ 

P~~"~{SIIJ 

r~v,>:tIf\~"'~.!.fAo.~fSY) 

4125 

3,100 

735 

215 "" 120 

)!~ 

2"'" 

15.. 35 

0 

.5 

12 

7~.~ 

f.;1~ 

lno 
2_ 

1,4* 

OS. 

3t.~ 

21.1'% 

.......... -_1$011 
PAAfdilHHl"1tQI~ 

~'MW".•«IPlpr~{SM) 
~woQ~.-4lIher.M!)I4'.fl.Ol,..et~W.c.t. 

~ottob~.Q(J'MIItrt«ntjOb~tn.t'fflttMy~ _..
, ......._c..mJy 

2115 

820 

8.210 

550 
54.980 

45. ,. 
575 

2,916 

195 
0 

45Q 

4 

t.~34 

2~ 

165 

US5 

""" 4g.t20 

:10 

" IJO 

.., 
3D 

77 

IS 
0 

95 

420 

"• 

I. 

0 

t>I 

a 
29S 

1.t~% 

Sl," 
8l.6~ 

"11\ 
U~ 

1250 
.." 

'2,.770 

lts 
2a2S0 

.~ 16.~ 

215 ~2% 

..- 66.3~ 

265 .411.'2% 

2'5.715 016. .... 

tJcH,'T"~~ldddw'o~ 

Not. ro\llts.~fdte:.'i&WIiot_~t~'~.'1t$-+fot~~ 


SOUtee: V8C~8w..., ·A.m.I3OC~ $..r~.., '.ACS)20()6.'201~"Y", £G~lr""e5o-AlWlR}·C;<)mpQ:odby Ihtt~~ o.s. otWOtldorCi ~m" OPflQ ~ Economic ~ 


County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 152 of 180

http://dw<l.wi.sconsin.gov/oea


Wisconsin [Geo::raubicl Occuuatiooal Distribution 2013 - 2014 

Source: US Census Bureau - Am""""" Community Survey (ACS) 2006-2010 5-y ..... E"im.,. (Table EEO-ALl03R) - Compi/«I by lhe WiKonsin DepI, ofWorl<foru Dev.lopment- Office of 

Economic Advisors hnp://dwd.wisconsm.govloea) 


Hilpanrcor .......
-"'''' Arne...n
'-""'0- L.no~ AD l-I;awai.an

rofal T'IIIOOI mort P..- r .... _01 _.'" ,-..- raca_ _.. ''',,,...Wiseon.ln -...,. ......,. A/r.can As1an _OIM< TOI-aIMaies.
Employ" F • ..- F_

AfMfican Poak-"''' - """"....... 

utna LJIInO 

M__·"" ......... _IOA) 
 >sUJ5 4,115 Ha5 325810 10.240 1750 '.860 - 50 2.,65 92$-.., 209.100 143.t3S "".6'100 
Sclenr;a.~IRI~flfprofesllcr1_ (PR) 103,780 1.125 580 ~2 39'J 2.215 3'0 6.355 211 115 8.9.~ 7!UJ5 25_ 24.~ 

~·_p'''_IPAI 1OJ,HIO 905 465 tS,C60 2.360 290 J.l7a 25 114 02.1 ... 24,155 19035 16.8'!\ 
0tMt profesaonal wolkers (PA) :303.410 5.050 25M 212.060 12960 1805 6.5:15 55 2.585 89.1,. 110,970 192.540 63,5% 

Tecnnic:ians 68,565 1,"90 ...5 79.725 3,,4S '50 1,930 lSI 90,0.0. lS.63O 52,935 59.8% 
Sales; Workel"l 313,095 5,120 4.210 279,875 13.155 1685 5,195 90 2.97(1 89,4% 152.220 160,875 51.4% 

Admitlil:trltNt II.Ippott workers 4Gl.190 9.320 6.730 408.160 25.195 :l.305 6,445 120 3,910 88,1% 107.890 3S:;,lOS 767% 

':;4550ConstruclkrllOd ex';r«:twe CIa!! warl(ers 159,410 4,770 4,290 3575 1.230 485 25 1.01(1 9O,3:~ 4.fI::J 3.0%'''025 
rr'lllalianon rTJanenance rd "tpalr craft • ....cnutl 140,710 2625 2. 145 129,450 3.395 110 30 92~ 130.~0 'to l~O 1.2"'.4. 

P,OCIuaton ~tve 'WOI'ke,. ~.975 13,91' 10.110 21448' 12.405 1.465 10050 4<J 1,82(1 80."" 1815,7J5 78.240 29.5% 

TIIJIt$pOIUOOn.oo matenaI mtNr.g operalIVe ~ct1 155.130 S.14~ 3.S9~ 13' 945 9.385 1.180 2135 10 '275 85,"'4- 125.310 29820 19.2% 

LaCOfe-rsll'Xl I'MIpe1I 1J4.8lO 8.7" 6,800 '09 555 5.755 1,295 1,535 4 1,170 8! 3"A1 100450 26385 21.1% 

ProtectMt: .....101 work.If'I (PS) SO,tCO 1.2SO 620 '2.4<JO 3.830 110 SOO 4l) 690 ....... 37915 '2. 185 24,:)% 

S .... ,tte work.. '):UI"e pltHaille 420,7\0 17185 12,185 331.415 34.880 5355 1.fl2O :no 5,630 1IO.~ 133470 287.2.40 66.:1% 
belOte ,.ubNt DI pb ~I. or ~ rece-M ;ob was In a 20,580 1,135 880 13.000 :1,9-45 25' 155 4 615 6320. 10.685 9.895 48,1% 

Tetal \NiscOneIn ':l,On,9tO 83.185 596C0 28nl.3'S5 146.SCO 21.875 59.505 801 28."-l5 810% 1,603.835 1,470,085 474"' 

'.m 8'5 

Note Tora may net add ~ 10 rol.if'.dng 

NoIe; TOIII Ernp:r,ed. a Stotaet oftt-. reliQenl L~bof FotOB 3g8$ 16. ror !I... COUI'II')' 

SoUfet US Cet':SuS eweao~ AmencanCorm'lun!fy survey (ACS)2C06-2010 5-Year E:stlmafe {hOle EE0-AU.1~).Comptled Oy 11'I.I,ViscoMin Dept or Wor)(toree Oevef~nl • Qtka of E.oor.ornoc M'i1SOf1 

/ 

12 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 153 of 180

http:287.2.40
http:TIIJIt$pOIUOOn.oo
http:Wiseon.ln
http:l-I;awai.an


Rfllional Coun!:\: Occul!ationsl Distribution 20U - 201-1 

Source: US Census Bureau - Am,mCllIt Corrununity Survey (ACS) 200(;-2010 S-YC1l( Estimate (Table EEO·AllOJR) - Compiled by Ih" Wisconsin DepL ofWor\cJo",. Development 

Offie.: of Economic Advisors hltp:l!dwdwisconsin.gov/oea) 


l'echntdlm Total 
E"'I'Ioy" 

Hi5I>aricOf 
","",,

\'\'N\ealonl 

"Donie Of 
LainG 

H.panic 0' 

l.atina ·fJJJ ..... 
HlSpaIlicGf 

Ullin. 

'!MIi!. 
~kor 

AtI1ea"-- AmeriCan 
IndMln and 

AI.... 
r..t.Qve 

Mlon 

NalN«! 
_In 
Ind 01h1f 

Piale: 
Islander 

Two 0' mol, 
fac:es.ot?l., 

PI'I'"nl

"""". Tat,NMalel 
TotJi 

F....... 
Pefcent 

Ftrn.1lfes 

Jel'kf4on 

R.Ck

w_"" 
Toul 

1.220 

2.l00 

1,325 

4.145 

• 
20 
so 
1. 

·s 
15 

1.20' 
2.115 

1.2S5 

UOS 

70 

70 

IS 

0 
15 

10 

55 

M 

9U~ 

SU... 
95.S,!> 

9M$'IIo 

.,0 

8<0 
5eQ 

1.• tO 

elo 
1,465 

785 

M4C 

8$... .,. 

au\', 
57.1'" 

.us,., 

Service Maintenanc.e 
Total 

ErnploYf:d 

Hiei"RlC Of Hi~iitK Of 

L.rino .. LaGn<l ~AI 
~Ie_ ."".HispanieQ( Ht$ptnic or 

Ullin. t.IMO 

Whol. 
Shu:kor 

"".Alftt;:nciln 

Am:em~an 

rndiafl and 
AlnkBi 
NaIWe 

""-

NlIli'Y_-"" lwoormou! 
&nd Olhef 

rtcn.oih'l:fp,ette 
lalOlf'Khff 

P"'.... 
tM\ite 

TotalMiJJu 
Tolaj 

F..... 
...-
Fematu 

J~f'I.rson 

'R'Ol!k 

w....... 
Total 

16.880 

31.261 

18.750 
81.91,5 

12.$ 
2.005 

l!.eO 
S,230 

'40 
! 2;15 

1.015 

2.750 

'4,nO 
25.<95 

15.115 
5S.SS0 

120 

I.SSS 
225 

1.90. 

35 
a. 
38 

137 

19 
395,.\ 
5" 

.. 

.. 
1<6 

'0' 

'Z' 
757 

e8.1I" 
al._ 
aO.93% 
83.02'llo 

$,I.(S 

t3,COO 

10,690 

31.8» 

7,740 
13,280 

8,O~a 

29,010 

'5.0$" 
.2,45*4 

42,93% ......" 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 154 of 180



Walworth County (Geographic) Occupational Distribution 2013-2014 

Admlnistrallve Support Male 1680 20.83% 

Administrative Support Female 6385 79.17% 


Total BOGS 1CO.CO% 

Applicants 7-1-2013 to 6-30·2014 
Adminisiral!ve Support Male 110 1560% 91 
AdminlSirative Suppert Female 595 8440', 540 

Total 705 1011.00% 637 

Applicants 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
Administl'll1ive Support Male 1<3 399% 79 
Adminis1l'3tive Support Female 1245 9101S, 1065 

Total 1368 100.00% 1144 

New Hires 7-1-2012 to 6-30·2014 
Adminislml!ve SuPPM Mal" 1 4CQ"fr 1 
AdminIs1ral!ve Support Female 2.$ gaco% 23 

Total 25 100.00% 24 

New Hires 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
Adminisil'all"" Suppott J "'034>:>\,) 

Administrative Suppot1 2-6 8966% 
Total 2ll 10QOa% 

Promotions 7-1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
Admlnislrative Suppen Male o 000% o 0.00% 
Admini$il'allve Support Female 9 1CO.CCP?; 9 100.00% 

Total 9 10000% 9 100.00% 

Promotions 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
Admlnis1l'3tive Support "'1aIe 1 417% 
Administrative Suppcn Female 23 95 a3~, 

Total 24 100.aO% 

Demotions 7-1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
Adminislrall'..e Suppcrt o 0 CO";~ 

Administrall.... Support 2 100 00% 
Total 2 100.00% 

Demotions 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
Adminis1I'3tive Support o 000% 

Admlni$1I'3tive Sup~ Female 1 1GO.OO% 

Total 1 100.00% 

14 

3 0.43% 0 
8 1.13% 4 

11 1.56% " 

0 0 0.00% 
0 0 0.00% 
0 0 0.00% 

o 
2 
2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 155 of 180



~I III 
Wisconsin (Statewide) Occupational Distribution 2013 - 2014 
Officials and Managers Male 209100 5936% 
Officials and Managers female 143135 ~a 64% 

Total 352235 10000% 325810 

Applicants 7-1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
Officials and Managers Male 21 ~118% 16 
Officials and Managers female 30 S882% 23 

Total 51 lCO 00% 39 

Applicants 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
OfficaJs and Managers Male 1 ::J a::::'!;J 
Officals and Managers female 1 ~J C'F~ 

Total 2 leO CQ'~ 

New Hires 7-1-2013 to 6-30-2014 No New Hires 


New Hires 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 No New Hires 


Promotions 7·1-2013 to 6·30·2014 
OfficaJs and Managers Male 1 1CO 00% 100.00% o 0.00% 

OfficaJs and Managers female a 000% 0.00% o 0.00% 
Total 1 100.00% 1 100.00% o 0.00% 

Promotions 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
Officals and Managers Male o 000% a 0.00% 

Offical. and Managers female 1 ICOOO% 1 100.00% 
Total 1 lCO 00% 1 100.00% 

No Demotions 7·1·2013 to 6·30·2014 

No Demotions 7·1·2014 to 4·30-2015 

15 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 156 of 180



~I 
Wisconsin (Statewide) Occupational Distribution 2013 - 2014 
f>rofessionai Male 213360 41 BC% 

f>rofessional Fftmale 297020 5820% 
Total 510380 100.GO% 

Applicants 7-1-2013 to 6·30.2014 
Professional Mal.. 216 2440% 217 
Professionai Female 855 7560% 740 

Total 1131 100.00% 957 

Applicants 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
Professionai Male 339 3011% 273 
Professicoal Female 787 6989% 711 

Total 1126 100.00% 984 

New Hires 7-1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
?rof~ 7 1892% 1 18.92% 
Professional 30 81 oa(i~ 30 61.06% 

Total 31 100.0Q% 31 100.00% 

New Hires 7-1-2014 to 4-30·2015 
Professional Mal., 
Profos""",aI Female 

Promotions 
Prolessicoal Male 2 1250% 2 
Profess1onal Female 14 8750% 14 

Total 16 100.0Cl"!. 16 

Promotions 7·1-2014 to 4-30·2015 
f>rofessional Male 1 175,0'1' !) 5 
Prof""slonal Female 33 8250% 31 

Total 40 10000% 36 

Demotions 7·1·2013 to 6·30·2014 
Professional Male 1 3333% 1 

Professional Female 2 6667% 2 
Total 3 100.00% 3 

Demotions 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
Professional Male o aCQ% 

?rof"".ic."IaI Female 1 100 CO% 
Total 1 100 CO% 

16 

459510 

c.. 
i! 
~]l
<~I 

87. 

24 
37 
61 

2 
4 

6 

0 
0 
0 

(I 

(I 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 157 of 180



Occupation iiiII 
Regional Occupational Distribution 2013 - 2014 

Mal.. 181C 3732% 

Female .3040 62.65% 

Total 4850 100.0()~· 4605 

Applicants 7-1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
Technicians" Male '"'"28 5494.1(. 121 

Technicians" Female 105 4506% 93 
TOIal m 100.00% 214 

Applicants 7·1-2014 to 4-30·2015 
Technicians Male 44 28 39:)~ 

T echnidans Female 111 7101% 
Total 155 100.00% 

New Hires 7·1·2013 to 6·30-2014 
Teci1niciB<lS Male 1 14.29% 1 
Technicians Ferr:ale 6 35.11% 6 

Total 7 100.00% 

New Hires 7-1·2014 to 4-30-2015 
Teci1nicians 3 3333% 2 
Technicians F"",.ale 6 6-66r%1' 6 

Total 9 1QO.OG% 8 

No Promotions 7-1·2013 to 6·30·2014 


No Promotions 7·1·2014 to 4·30·2015 


No Demotions 7·1·2013 to 6-30-2014 

No Demotions 7·1·2014 to 4-30·2015 


17 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 158 of 180



Occupation ~I 
Wisconsin (Statewide) Occupational Distribution 2013 - 2014 
Proteo1lve S.,..,;ce Male 37915 75&8% 
Proleclive SEif1Iice Female 12185 2432% 

"'1ncl. both SwomiNon Sworn Total 50100 100.00% 

Applicants 7-1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
395 6454% 339 13 2 
217 354oe~ 158 24 

Tolal 612 10000% 491 37 6 

Applicants 7·1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
249 6256% 201 
149 3744", 126 

Total 398 10000% 321 

New Hires 7-1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
10 100 00"', 10 

Protective SEif1Iice Female o 000% 0 
Total 10 100.00% 10 

New Hires 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
Protective SeNce Male 7 7000% 
Protective SeNe,. Female 3 3000% 

TOlal 10 1f.lO,CO% 

Promotions 7-1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
Protective SIlNce Male 1 1000Q% 
Protective S.,..,;ce Female a OGO% 

Telal 1 100.00% 

Promotions 7-1-2014 to 4-30·2015 
ProIeclM! $er;ice 3 75CQ'% 

PfI:lIediIIeSEif1Iice ~emale 1 25 CC'~', 
Total " 100.00% 

No Demotions 7-1·2013 to 6-30-2014 
Demotions 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
Prot€C1iw S......ce Male o OCO~" 

Protective S8I'Iice Female 2 1COCQ''/l 

TOlal 2 100.00% 

42400 

0 0 
0 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 159 of 180



Occupatign ill 
SI<l*ed CIaIt Male 5810 9595% 
Skilled Crall !'emale 245 4C5% 

Total 6055 100.00% 

Applicants 7·1·2013 to 6·30·2014 
Skilled Craft Male 95 92.23<1/0 95 
Skilled Craft Female 8 7.77~/Q 8 

Total 103 100.00% 

Applicants 7-1-2014 to 4-30·2015 
Sl<llled Crall Male 

Skilled Craft Female 

New Hires 7-1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
SI<llled Craft to '00.00% 
Skilled Craft o 0.00% 

Total 10 10000% 

New Hires 7-1-2014 to 4-30·2015 
Skilled Craft Ma!e B 100_00% 8 100.00",4 

Skilled Craft Female Q 0.00% 0 0.00% 
Total 8 100 00% 8 100.00% 

Promotions 7·1·2013 to 6·30·2014 
Skilled Craft Male 4 100 GO', 4 0 0 

Skilled Craft Female o 0 OO!1~ 0 0 0 
Total 4 100.00% 0 

No Promotions 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 

Walworth County (Geographic) Occupational Distribution 2013-2014 

103_..;.:.;=.:.:c 

No Demotions 7·1-2013 to 6·30·2014 


No Demotions 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 


19 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 160 of 180



III 

Regional Occupational Distribution 2013 - 2014 
SeNice Maintenance Male 37835 5655% 

Service Maintenance Female 29.070 43 45'. 
TOlal 66.905 1~O.OO% S55,!;O 

Applicants 7-1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
SeNea Maintenance Male 232 30 85c1a 198 6 
SeMea Maintenance Female 520 6915% 463 14 

Total 752 100.00% 661 20 

Applicants 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
SeMee Maintenance 64 1429"% sa 
S""",e MaintenaI1ce Femate 384 B5 71°~ 320 

Total 448 100.00% 318 

New Hires 7·1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
SeNce Maintenance Male 6 1429% 6 0 0 
Sernce Maintenance Female 36 85.711:" 34 0 

Total 42 100.00% 4Q 0 

New Hires 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 
SeM"" Maintenance Male 3 58SCfe 3 5.88% 
Servtce Ma:ntetlance Female 48 94.1.25~ 38 74.51% 

TOlal 51 100.00% 41 80.39% 

Promotions 7-1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
SeMee Majrnemoce !'"tale 3 5000% 3 0 0 
SeNC€ Maintenance Female 3 50 00% 2 0 0 

Total 6 100.00% 5 0 0 

Promotions 7·1·2014 to 4-30-2015 
SeMee Mamtenance Male 1 2SaC% 
S""';ce Maintenance Female J 7500'. 

Total 4 1QO.aO% 4 

No Demotions 7·1-2013 to 6-30-2014 
No Demotions 7-1-2014 to 4-30-2015 

0 
O. 

20 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 161 of 180



Underutilization Analysis Findings 
For Period 07/01/2013 - 04/30/2015 

Overview 

Indicative of the county's continued efforts in having an inclusive recruitment process and 
workplace, the number of employees that self-identify as non-white has remained constant or 
increased in every category except one, American Indian. In this category, the number of 
employees has remained the same. The most significant change has been the increase in 
the number of Hispanic individuals hired over the last plan period. 

Affirmative action efforts will continue to be focused on those areas that continue to show 
underutilization compared to the geographic labor force availability. The only area currently 
showing significant overall underutilization is in the Hispanic category. The numbers 
show a 5.66% shortfall when county employment is compared to workforce availability. 
In alJ other minority categories, the county's population mirrors or is better represented 
than the data from the Department of Workforce Development indicates. 

Underutilization by Category 

CATEGORY 
APPLICANTS NEW HIRES PROMOTIONS** 

Hispanic 
AS 4.12% 

OM Opportunities too limited to measure. 

Asian Asian 
PROF 1.8%* 2.55%* 

TECH No underutilization. 

Hispanic 

PS 2.98% 


Black 
6.11%* 
Females 
4.46% 

Hispanic 

SC 6.61% 


Hispanic Hispanic 

SM 4% 4.16% 


*Due to statewide comparable data. *"'If underutilization calculation or availability equaled 
less than one individual, ca tegory was not considered underu tilized if/or in a category that is 

not underutilized in tbe County's current worker population. 

21 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 162 of 180



Results for 2013 - 2015 Goals 


I. 	 To address underutilization in female applicants in Protective Services, we will work with 
police science program contacts, professional organizations, and other agencies to identify 
additional recruiting sources/strategies and with the information, create an applicant source 
checklist to be used for each eligibility list recruitment. 

Outcomes: Number of female applicants in Protective Services category 
more than doubled in the 2013 - 2015 time period. Expanded recruiting 
efforts include job fairs, nationwide (Indeed) online advertising, female only 
eligibility list recruiting and specialized recruiter education. Continue to 
review entire hiring process to look for improvements in application to 
eligibility list success rate. 

11. 	 Although as a whole, the county is not underutilized in the Black/African American 

category and applicant flow in this area has increased, it does show underutilization in 

New Hires in the category. Human Resources will research sources and develop a 

distribution list for professional job postings that is broader in geographic scope than 

current sources to broaden the applicant pool 


Outcomes: The number of Black and Asian applicants continues to increase 
and there was one hire self-identified as Black in the Professional Category. 
Expanded recruiting efforts to broaden recruiting reach including job fairs, 
regional, nationwide (Indeed) and occupation specific online advertising, and 
social media recruiting (LinkedIn). 

HI. 	 A majority of the hires in the Service Maintenance category are Certified Nursing 
Assistants. To address the underutHization of Hispanics in both the Applicant and New 
Hire areas, Human Resources will work with technical college program contacts and other 
agencies to identify additional recruiting sources/strategies and with the information, 
create an applicant source checklist to be used for each eligibility list recruitment. 

Outcomes: N urn ber of Hispanic applicants increased by 15% and accounted 
for five (5) hires compared to three (3) hires during the last period. The CNA 
eligibility list process was discontinued in favor of more freq uent interviewing 
to capture candidates quicker. Expanded recruiting efforts to broaden 
recruiting reach include healthcare job fairs, technical college healthcare 
groups and farther reaching online job postings. Orientation modified and 
new hire focus added to improve retention. 

22 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 163 of 180



2013 - 2015 Goal Results by Category 

Professional 

In Professional, underutilization for applicants and new hires is as follows: 


Applicants New Hires Group 
4.3% 4.3% Black 
2.1% 2.1% Asian 

Our goal is to increase the number of Black and Asian applicants for each professional vacancy 
between 2013 -2015 by 5%. For new hires, our goal is to hire one professional from both 
categories in the upcoming plan period. 

Outcome: Applicant numbers in both categories exceeded goal. One hire 
achieved in the Black category. Did not have a hire in the Asian category. 
With less than 1 % of geographic workforce in Asian category, that part of 
goal discontinued but will continue to work towards increasing minority 
applicants. 

Technician 

Underutilization is as follows: 


Applicants New Hires Group 
N/A 1.6% Hispanic 

Our goal is to increase the number of Hispanic applicants by 5% during this plan period. 
Outcome: Number of Hispanic applicants doubled. One new hire added in 
the Hispanic category. 

Protective Service - Sworn Non-Sworn 

In Protective Service, underutilization is as follows: 


Applicants New Hires Group 
4.2% S N/A Female 
5.2% NS N/A Female 

Our goal is to increase the number of female applicants by 15% with at least 5% of that increase 
being in non-white categories. 

Outcome: Number of Female and AlAN applicants in Sworn category more 
than doubled in the 2013 - 2015 time period. 

Service Maintenagce 

In Service Maintenance, underutilization for applicants and new hires is as follows: 


Applicants New Hires Group 
3.3% 4.3% Hispanic 

Our goal is to increase the number of Hispanic applicants by 10% and New Hires by one hire. 
Outcome: Goal achieved. Hispanic applicant numbers increased by 15%. 
Five (5) hires in Hispanic category were made. 

23 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 164 of 180



2015 - 2017 New Goal Summary 


I. 	 To address underutilization in female/minority applicants and new hires in Protective 
Services, we will work with police science program contacts, professional organizations, 
and other governmental entities to identify additional recruiting sources/strategies to 
increase the volume of applications from these groups. In addition, Human Resources 
will review previous female and minority applicants to see where they departed the 
recmitment process for possible barriers to success. 

II. 	 Because most promotions in Walworth County are due to self-identification as a 
candidate for a posted opportunity; to address the underutilization of Hispanic 
individuals in the Administrative Support category, Human Resources will work with 
managers to identify ways to interest high performing individuals in all minority groups 
to apply for new opportunities within the organization. This will include a review ofthe 
internal application process and its ease of use. 

JIl. 	 A majority of the hires in the Service Maintenance category are Certified Nursing 
Assistants. To address the underutilization of Hispanic individuals in both the Applicant 
and New Hire areas, Human Resources wi II work with technical college program 
contacts and other agencies to identify additional recruiting sources/strategies and with 
the information, create a new recruitment strategy specifically targeting Hispanic 
individuals. 

24 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 165 of 180



2015 - 2017 New Goals by Category 

Protective Service - Sworn/Non-Sworn 
[n Protective Service, underutilization is as follows: 

New Hires Group 
4.46% Female 

6.11% Black 

2.98% Hispanic 

Our goal is to increase the number offemale and minority applicants by 15%. Since hiring is 
done from an eligibility list, more diverse applicants mean more diverse candidates on the list to 
increase the number of hires from the female and minority categories. 

Skilled Craft 
Underutilization is as follows: 

Applicants Group 
6.6l% Hispanic 

Our goal is to increase the number of Hispanic applicants by 15% during this plan period. 


Service Maintenance 

In Service Maintenance, underutilization for applicants and new hires is as follows: 


Applicants New Hires Group 
4% 4.16% Hispanic 

Our goal is to increase the number of Hispanic applicants by 15% and increase New Hire 
numbers by 2 hires during the new plan period. 

25 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 166 of 180



Affirmative Action Program Development and Execution 


To facilitate achievement of our affirmative action goals and timetables, Walworth County has 


initiated specific procedures and programs. The programs encompass all major aspects of the 


employment process and are designed to correct either current procedural deficiencies or to 


intensify and accelerate the efficiency of present programs. 


Recruiting efforts to fill open positions focus consideration on minorities and people not currently 


in the workforce who have the requisite skills and can be recruited through affirmative action 


measures. 


In addition: 


Job-Posting Program 


An online job-posting program for all positions is currently functioning in Walworth County. This 


program provides that all job openings are posted online for current county employees and the public 


where collective bargaining agreements or recruitment plans allow. Employees are alerted to new openings 


through an email notification to encourage internal movement and employee referrals. 


Educational Assistance Program 


Our educational assistance program is available to all regular non-represented employees once they have 


completed six months of service. The plan covers reimbursement of tuition, books and other costs up to a 


maximum of $1 ,000 per calendar year. If annual funding is still available, this is also available to 


represented employees. 


Affirmative Action Training 


Managers and supervisors are given periodic equal employment opportunity training. This 


training demonstrates why EEO compliance is important, and it gives participants instructions 


and tools to help them comply with EEO requirement in their departments. Training is 


scheduled in conjunction with Department Head meetings periodically. 


Selection Criteria Monitoring 


Job descriptions and process (skills tests, writing samples, etc.) are reviewed for every opening. 


Retention 


Retaining members of under-represented groups is an essential component of any affirmative action effort 

seeking to increase and maintain a diverse workforce. Walworth County continues to examine its 

employment practices and general work atmosphere in order to develop initiatives to retain its minority and 

female workforce. 


26 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 167 of 180



Compliance with Sex Discrimination Guidelines 

In our efforts to comply with the federal Sex Discrimination Guidelines (41 CFR Part 60-20), 

Walworth County will follow these procedures and practices: 

I. 	 Candidates from both sexes will be recruited for all jobs (unless job qualifications 

disqualify one of the sexes). 

2. 	 Advertisements will not express a preference for applicants of a particular sex 

(unless job qualifications disqualify one of the sexes) and are placed in a general 

"Help Wanted" column. 

3. 	 Written personnel policies indicate that there will be no discrimination on the 

basis of a person's sex. 

4. 	 Employees and applicants of both sexes have equal opportunities to be placed 

on any available job that they are qualified to perform. 

S. 	 We will make no distinction based on a person's sex in employment opportunities, 

wages, hours of work, employee benefits or any other condition of employment. 

6. 	 Mandatory or optional ages for retirement wi II be equal for both sexes. 

7. 	 We will provide appropriate physical facilities for both sexes. Lack offacilities will 

not be used to deny applicants of either sex. 

8. 	 Where seniority lists are used, they shall not be based on an employee's sex. 

9. 	 Salaries and wage schedules will not be based on an employee's sex. 

10. 	 Both sexes will have an equal opportunity to participate in training programs 

sponsored by Walworth County. 

11. 	 Walworth County recognizes its obligation to provide a work atmosphere free of 

harassment and intimidation. Any forms of sexual harassment, such as 

unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and/or other verbal or 

physical conduct of a sexual nature, will not be tolerated. Violations of this policy 

will be handled appropriately as part of Walworth County's disciplinary 

procedures and its posted policy letter in support of the federal guidelines on 

Sexual Harassment. Walworth County will also provide training in this area. 

27 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 168 of 180



Compliance with Religion and National Origin 


Discrimination Guidelines 


Walworth County does not discriminate against employees or applicants because of religion or 

national origin, and takes affirmative action to ensure that these people are treated without 

regard to their religion or national origin. 

Walworth County has reviewed its personnel actions and decisions - particularly on recruiting 

and promotion - and has determined that members of various religions and/or ethnic groups are 

receiving fair consideration for job opportunities. 

Walworth County makes reasonable efforts to accommodate the religious observances and 

practices ofour employees and prospective employees unless that person's religious 

observance or practice creates undue hardship on conducting business or result in financial 

or personnel problems. 

28 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 169 of 180



Internal Monitoring and Reporting System 

As part of our affirmative action activities, to measure our program effectiveness and the 

implementation of affirmative action goals, we have developed an internal system for auditing 

and reporting. 

The affirmative action monitoring and reporting system consists of data from four employment 

process sources: 

1. Applicant Data 

2. New Hire/Orientation with Promotions, Transfers and Demotions Log 

3. Termination report 

4. EEOC Yearly Report 

This information enables Walworth County to meet federal EEO reporting requirements through 

our affirmative action plan and provide the necessary information for internal analysis and 

monitoring. 

These reports are reviewed quarterly to ensure implementation of remedial action wherever it is 

required. Reports are also made avaiiabJe to the County Administrator on OU[ performance 

against goals in affirmative action as needed. 

29 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 170 of 180



Affirmative Action Efforts in Consideration of 
Minorities and Others Not Currently in the Workforce 

The following are some of the means (see Exhibit C) by which minorities and others not 

currently in the workforce who have the requisite skills may be recruited: 

• 	 Minorities and all others within Our workforce will be advised of vacancies and will be 

requested to refer minorities and those not currently in the workforce who are interested 

in employment. 

• 	 Referral agencies and community organizations will be requested to seek out and 

refer both minorities and others not currently in the workforce. 

• 	 Vocational schools in our local labor market capable of supplying applicants will be 

advised of employment opportunities that occur. 

• 	 We will seek referrals from organizations serving disabled individuals to reach those 

not currently in the workforce. 

• 	 We will make an effort to make job postings and the recruitment process more 

accessible for citizens with disabilities. 

Affirmative Action Efforts in Consideration of 
Disabled Workers and Covered Veterans 

Walworth County will take affirmative action to employ, and advance in employment, all qualified 
disabled individuals and covered veterans at all levels of employment. Such action shall apply to 
all employment practices, including, but not limited to the following: hiring, promotion, demotion 
or transfer, recruitment, advertising, layoff or termination, rates of payor other forms of 
compensation, benefits, selection for training, tuition assistance and other programs. 

The County invites all applicants and employees who believe they are covered by the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and/or the Vietnam Era Veterans Readj ustment Assistance Act of 1974, 
and who wish to be considered under this plan to voluntarily identify themselves during new hire 
orientation or at any time to the Human Resources Department. The information requested is 
voluntary and will be kept confidential. Refusal to provide the information will not subject the 
applicant or employee to any adverse treatment and will be used only in accordance with the 
guidelines set forth in this plan. If an applicant or employee identifies himlherself as disabled, we 
will seek input from the applicant or employee regarding proper placement and appropriate 
accommodations. 

30 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 171 of 180



Exhibit A 

Job Categories Defined 

OA OFFICIALSI ADMINISTATORS. Occupations requiring administrative and 

managerial personnel who set broad policies, exercise overall responsibility for 

execution of these policies, and direct individual departments or special phases of 

operation;s. Includes: officials, executives and department heads. 

PR PROFESSIONALS. Occupations requiring either college graduation or experiences of 

such kind and amount as to provide a comparable background. Can include such 

occupations as: accountants, dietitians, lawyers, registered professional nurses, Human 

Resources specialists, teachers and kindred workers. 

TN TECHNICIANS. Occupations requiring a combination of basic scientific knowledge 

and manual skill which can be obtained through two years of post high school education, 

such as is offered in many technical institutions and junior colleges or through equivalent 

on-the-job training. Can include such occupations as: computer programmers, licensed, 

practical or vocational nurses and kindred workers. 

PS PROTECTIVE SERVICE SWORNINON-SWORN. Can include such 

occupations as: deputy sheriff, detective, sergeant, lieutenant, correctional officer, 

corrections sergeant and kindred workers. 

AS ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT. Includes all clerical type work regardless of level of 

difficulty, where the activities are predominantly non-manual although some manual work 

not directly involved with altering or transporting products is included. Can include such 

occupations as: clerks, account clerks, computer operators, secretaries, communications 

officers, special education aides and kindred workers. 

31 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 172 of 180



SC SKILLED CRAFT. Manual laborers of relatively high skill level who have a thorough 

and comprehensive knowledge of the processes involved in their work. They exercise 

considerable independent judgment and usually receive an extensive period of training. Can 

include such occupations as: mechanics and kindred workers. 

SM SERVICEIMAINTENANCE. Workers in service and/or maintenance occupations. Can 

include such occupations as: certified nursing assistants, cooks, janitors, nutrition site 

workers, food service workers and kindred workers. 

32 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 173 of 180



Exhibit B 

Races Defined 

WHITE: Includes persons who indicated their race as "White" or reported entries 
such as Canadian, German, Italian, Lebanese, Near Easterner, Arab, or Polish. 

HISPANIC: Includes individuals of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Caribbean, 
Dominican Republican, Central or South American, or other Latin American cultures 
regardless of race including black individuals whose origins are Hispanic. Does not 
include individuals of Spanish (Spain) culture or origin. 

BLACK: Includes persons who indicated their race as "Black or Negro" or reported 
entries such as African American, Afro-American, Black Puerto Rican, Jamaican, 
Nigerian, West Indian, or Haitian. 

AMERICAN INDIAN OR ALASKA NATIVE (AlAN): American Indian includes persons 
who indicated their race as "American Indian," entered the name of an Indian Tribe, or 
reported such entries as Canadian Indian, French-American Indian, or Spanish-
American Indian. Persons who identified themselves as American Indian were also 
asked to report their enrolled or principal tribe. Therefore, tribal data in tabulations reflect 
the written tribal entries reported on the questionnaires. 

Eskimo includes persons who indicated their race as "Eskimo" or reported entries 
sllch as Arctic Slope, Inupiat, or Yupik. 

Aleut includes persons who indicated their race as "Aleut" or reported entries 
such as Alutiiq, Egegik, and Pribilovian. 

ASIAN: Includes persons who reported in one of the Asian or Pacific Islander groups 
listed on the questionnaire or provided responses such as Thai, Nepali, or Tongan. 

Asian includes Chinese, Filipino, Japanese, Asian, Indian, Korean, Vietnamese, 
Cambodian, Hmong, Laotian, Thai, Other Asian. 

Pacific Islander includes Hawaiians (part & Native), Samoan, Guamanian, Other 
Pacific Islander. 

OTHER RACEINO RACE INDICATED: Includes all other persons not included in the 
"White, Hispanic, Black, American Indian, Eskimo or Aleut, and Asian or Pacific Islander" 
race categories. Persons reporting in the "Other Race" category and providing write-in 
entries such as multiracial, multi ethnic, mixed, or interracial, as well as individuals not 
reporting are included. 

33 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 174 of 180



Exhibit C 

Job PostingfRecruitment Sources Used 

In an effort to generate greater minority, female, disabled persons and veteran referrals, the 
following organizations will be considered for use: 

CESA 2 Vocational Opportunities Janesville, Wisconsin 

Wisconsin Community Action (Rock-Wal County) - Janesville, Wisconsin 

Wisconsin Division of Vocational Rehabilitation - Janesville, Wisconsin 

Wisconsin Epilepsy Foundation - Janesville, Wisconsin 

Gateway Technical College - Multiple Locations 

UW Schools Consortium Online Job Postings 

Wisconsin Private College Consortium Online Job Postings 

UMOS - Milwaukee & Madison, Wisconsin 

Spanish Centers of RacinefKenoshalWalworth Counties - Kenosha, Wisconsin 

Wisconsin School for the Deaf - Delavan, Wisconsin 

Wisconsin School for the Visually Handicapped - Janesville, Wisconsin 

Walworth County Veterans Office - Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

Job Service and associated state job posting website 

Society's Assets - Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

Wisconsin Counties Association 

Walworth County Website (2417) 


go:vernmentjobs.com (2417) 

Indeed.com (2417) 


Line Advertisement in Local Free Newspapers (Weekly) 

Advertising in specific newspapers 

Recruiting at position specific job fairs 

Position specific educational institutions and professional organizations 


This is not an all-inclusive list. A list of recruiting sources is maintained and audited annually. 

All referral sources are notified of Walworth County's Equal Employment Opportunity Policy 

as part of the job posting. 


34 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 175 of 180

http:Indeed.com
http:go:vernmentjobs.com


Exhibit D 

Glossary of Affirmative Action Terminology 

ACCESSIBLE: A barrier-free environment in which the mobility of physically handicapped 
persons is not inhibited by external forces such as architectural design. 

ADVERSE IMPACT: The finding that a particular selection procedure (such as a minimum
education requirement, a test, an interview, etc.), or an entire selection process composed of 
such procedures, disproportionately denies an employment opportunity to a particular protected 
group. A procedure is found to adversely impact on a protected group if hiring or promotion data 
show that the percentage of applicants in any group who successfully meet its requirement(s) is 
significantly lower than the percentage of successful applicants in another group. 

AFFECTED CLASS: Any employee group (for example, minorities, females and disabled 
persons) that has suffered and continues to suffer the effects of unlawful discrimination. 

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION (AA): Affirmative Action requires the employer to do more than ensure 
employment neutrality with regard to race, color, religion, sex, and national origin. It requires the 
employer to make additional efforts to recruit, hire, and promote qualified members ofgroups 
formerly excluded, even if that exclusion cannot be traced to particular discriminatory actions on 
the part of the employer. The premise of the Affirmative Action concept is that unless positive 
steps are undertaken to overcome the effects of uni ntentional discrimination, a benign neutrality 
in employment practices will tend to perpetuate the status quo indefinitely. 
The Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC), through court order, can require an 
organization to undertake an Affirmative Action program similar to that required offederal 
contractors by Revised Order Number 4. Because the EEOC, which administers Title VII, 
judges discrimination by effect and not intent, it is sometimes necessary for an organization 
without federal contracts or subcontracts to undertake Affirmative Action. 
If the EEOC investigates an organization and finds that minorities and/or women are 
substantially under represented in certain job categories, it will consider that a prima facie case 
of discrimination-whether or not the organization so intended it. The EEOC always holds an 
employer accountable for the present effects of past discriminatory acts. 

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAt'l: A plan whose execution will assure measurable yearly 
improvements in hiring, training, and promotion of minorities, females, and persons with 
disabilities in all parts of the organization. The effectiveness of the plan is measured by the 
results it actually achieves rather than by the results it is intended to achieve. A written 
Affirmative Action Plan is required of all federal contractors holding contracts of $50,000 or more 
and employing 50 or more employees. 

APPLICANT FLOW RECORD: A written objective measure used to analyze and monitor the 
recruiting efforts in an employer's Affirmative Action Plan. This record shows each job 
applicant's name, race, national origin, sex, disability status, referral source, date of application, 
position applied for, whether the job applied for (or any other job) was offered or why it was not. 

AVAILABILITY: The presence of women, minorities, and persons with disabilities in the labor 
market "ready, willing, and able to work," used in setting goals and determining underutilization. 

35 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 176 of 180



There are several basic measures of availability; occupational parity, labor force parity, and 
population parity. 

BONA FIDE OCCUPATIONAL QUALIFICATION (BFOQ): Ajob requirement which permits an 
employer to discriminate legally on the basis of sex, age, religion, national origin or physical or 
mental condition. The requirements must be carefully justified and based on actual job needs, 
not stereotypes. For example, sex is not a BFOQ for heavy physical work since some women 
are physically powerful. Race and color are never a BFOQ. 

BUSINESS NECESSITY: If an employer's practice or policies tend to affect members of a 
protected class adversely, then the employer must be able to demonstrate that the challenged 
practices effectively carry out the business purposes they are alleged to serve and that no 
alternative non-discriminatory practices can achieve the safe and efficient operation of its 
business. 

CLASS ACTION SUIT: A class action suit includes discrimination against not just one 
employee, but against a whole "affected class" of employees. The EEOC files such a suit when 
it concludes that individual complaints are not isolated cases but represent a widespread pattern 
of discrimination against a whole group of employees protected by Title VII such as Afro
Americans and women. When losing a class action suit in court, employer has to do three 
things: (I) pay dollar damage to the "affected class" of employees as compensation for denied 
wages; (2) stop engaging in discriminatory practices; and (3) make specific changes in personnel 
procedures and increase its hirings, promotions, and transfers of the "affected class" to eradicate 
the present effects of past unlawful practices. 

COMPLIANCE: The degree to which federal contractors or subcontractors carry out (comply 
with) the mandatory affirmative action or non-discrimination clause in their contracts. 
Compliance is measured largely on the basis of what an agency says it is going to do in its 
affirmative action program, the agency's adherence to the program and its good faith efforts to 
achieve the goals and timetables specified in the program. The degree to which employers carry 
out EEOC guidelines and state agencies carry out its affirmative action policy and criteria. 

DISABILITY: A physical or mental impairment which substantially limits one of more life 
activities. An individual with a record of such impairment or who is regarded as having such 
impairment, is also "disabled" under state federal law. 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY (EEO): Administering all terms and conditions of 
employment without regard to age, color, disability, national origin, race, religion, or sex. 

LABOR FORCE: The working population of a specified area, e.g. the North Carolina labor force 
includes all State residents who are employed or are seeking employment. Data on a labor 
force can be reported for a particular occupation or for all occupations. 

LABOR FORCE PARITY: An employer's workforce equal to the percentage of women, 
minorities and persons with disabilities in the total labor force, regardless ofoccupational 
specialty. 

NONDISCRIMINATION: Requires the elimination of all existing discriminatory conditions, 
whether purposeful or inadvertent. 

OCCUPATIONAL PARITY: The representation of women, minorities and persons with 
disabilities in particular occupational categories in the recruiting area. This has generally been 
accepted as a primary basis for defining affirmative action goals and underutilization. 

36 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 177 of 180



POPULATION PARITY: The percentage of women, minorities and persons with disabilities 
between 16 and 70 years of age in the local population. 

PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE: Sufficient evidence to show discrimination on its face or first 
appearance. For example, if all of a company's Afro-American employees work in the 
stockroom, all its women employees work in the office, and all its Caucasian male employees 
are supervisors, a compliance agency would consider this prima facie evidence of 
discrim ination. 

PROTECTED GROUPS: Any group (or member of that group) specified in, and therefore 
protected by, anti-discrimination laws. The anti-discrimination laws protect individuals from 
discrimination because of age, color, disability, national origin, race, religion, or sex. 

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS: (I) Used in connection with affirmative action for 
persons with disabilities: if a disabled employee or applicant has the skills necessary to perform 
ajob, an employer must make reasonable accommodations to the physical environment, 
equipment, schedules Or procedures that would enable the individual to function in the position. 
(2) Used in connection with discrimination because of religion: If an employee needs to be 
absent for religious reasons, an employer must make reasonable accommodations to grant the 
employee that absence--even though it may conflict with, or differ from, the employer's 
schedules, standards or other business conditions--unless such absences cause the employer 
undue hardship. 

SELECTION PROCESS: Applies to tests and other employer selection procedures used as a 
basis for any employment decision. This includes the full range of assessment techniques from 
paper-and-pencil tests to performance tests; training programs or probationary periods; 
physical, educational, or work experience requirements; formal or informal interviews; and 
application forms. Employment decisions go far beyond hiring: promotion, demotion, discharge 
and referral are all included. Selection for training or transfer may also be considered an 
employment decision if it leads to the decisions listed above. 

SEXUAL HARASSMENT: Deliberate, unsolicited, and unwelcome verbal and/or physical 
conduct of a sexual nature or with sexual implications by a supervisor or co-worker which (I) 
has or may have direct employment consequences resulting from the acceptance or rejection of 
such conduct; or (2) creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive working environment; or (3) 
interferes with an individual's work performance. 

UNDERUTILIZATION: Having fewer minorities and/or women with disabilities in a particular job 
category than reasonably expected by their availability. 

UNDUE HARDSHIP: In order for an employer legally to refuse to accommodate an applicant's 
or an employee's disabi Iity or religious belief, the employer must be able to show that such 
accommodation would place a severe burden on the operation of the business. 

UNINTENTIONAL DISCRIMINATION: Practices appearing non-discriminatory and not intended 
to be discriminatory but display discriminatory effects. 

UNLAWFUL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICE: Any policy or practice that has discriminatory intent 
or effect. 

V ALIDATION: The study of an employer's tests or selection standards which proves that they 
are significant predictors of successful job performance (Le., those who score high turn out to be 
successful and those who score low turn out to be unsuccessful). The study requires a large 

37 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 178 of 180



sample of applicants and must include representatives of groups, minorities, women, etc. who 
may be suffering adversely from such standards. 

WORKFORCE: The employees of a specified firm or agency. E.g., the State government work 
force includes all individuals employed by the State. Data on an employer's work force can be 
reported for a particular occupation or for all occupations. 

38 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 179 of 180




